
Srei Equipment Finance Limited 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirteenth Annual Report together with the Audited 
Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. The summarised 
financial performance of your Company is as follows: 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY & STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS 

(Rupees in Lacs) 
Particulars Year ended 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
Total Income 436,684 344,021 
Total expenditure (including depreciation and other 
expenses etc.) 

391,011 299,796 

Profit Before Tax 45,673 44,225 
Net Tax expense 15,035 14,639 
Profit After Tax 30,638 29,586 
Other Comprehensive Income 3,667 3,531 
Total Comprehensive Income 34,305 33,117 
Profit brought forward from earlier year 40,420 18,575 
Profit available for Appropriation 71,051 48,689 
Paid up Equity Share Capital 5,966 5,966 
Amount transferred to Reserves 8,203 8,269 
Net Worth 284,870 255,156 

Note: The above figures are extracted from the financial statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW 

Your Company continues to maintain its market leadership in the infrastructure equipment 
financing business. Some of the key highlights of your Company’s performance during the 
year under review are: 

• The gross profit (before depreciation, amortisation, impairment, Net loss on
derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category, Impairment on
financial instruments, Loss/write-off on assets held for sale  and net tax expenses) for
the year was Rs.  175,101 Lacs as against Rs. 136,331 Lacs last year.

• Profit before taxation for the year was Rs. 45,673 Lacs as against Rs. 44,225 Lacs in
the last year.

• Net profit after taxation for the year was Rs. 30,638 Lacs as against Rs. 29,586 Lacs in
the last year.

• The total asset under management was Rs. 32,226 Crores as against Rs. 29,585 Crores
last year.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of your Company stands at 16.08 per cent as on March 31, 
2019, well above the regulatory minimum level of 15 percent prescribed by the Reserve Bank 
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of India (RBI) for systemically important non-deposit taking NBFCs (NBFCs-ND-SI) and of 
this, the Tier I CAR was 11.72 per cent.  

The Financial Statements of your Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the  Indian 
Accounting Standards (IND AS) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made therein, as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly 
issued accounting standard, if initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard 
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently 
issued or revised accounting standards on an ongoing basis. Your Company discloses audited / 
unaudited financial results on a half yearly basis and audited financial results on an annual 
basis. 

Your Company has complied with all the norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
including the Fair practices, Anti Money Laundering and Know Your Customer (KYC) 
guidelines.  

DIVIDEND 

In order to conserve the resources of your Company, the Board of Directors of your Company 
did not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

The Company proposes to transfer an amount of Rs. 19.62 Crores to the Debt redemption 
reserve, Rs. 61.28 Crores to the Special reserve and Rs. 1.13 Crores to the Income Tax Special 
reserve. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, your Company, being a Non deposit taking Non-Banking 
Financial Institution (NBFI), has not accepted any deposits from the public under Section 73 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and 
within the meaning of the provisions of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of 
Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURE COMPANY 

Your Company does not have any subsidiary/associates/joint venture company as on March 31, 
2019. 

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) CLASSIFICATION 

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has classified your Company as an ‘Asset Finance Company’ 
within the overall classification of ‘Non Banking Financial Institution’. However, pursuant to 
RBI circular on Harmonisation of different categories of NBFCs dated February 22, 2019, the 
three categories of NBFCs viz. Asset Finance Companies (AFC), Loan Companies (LCs) and 
Investment Companies (ICs) have been merged into a new category called NBFC - Investment 
and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC). Accordingly, your Company is presently classified as an 
‘NBFC - Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC)’. The revised certificate from RBI is 
awaited. 
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SHARE CAPITAL 
 
The Authorised Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 10,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One 
Thousand Crores Only) divided into 50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 
5,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each and the paid-up Equity Share capital of your 
Company is Rs. 59.66 Crore (Rupees Fifty Nine Crore Sixty Six Lacs only). Presently, the 
entire paid-up Equity share capital of your Company is held by Srei Infrastructure Finance 
Limited alongwith their 6 (Six) nominees. There was no change in the Authorised and Paid-up 
Equity Share Capital of your Company during the year under review. 
 
COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND AMALGAMATION  
 
Your Company had filed a Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) dated November 28, 2017 
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Stock Exchanges for an Initial 
Public Offering of equity shares of your Company comprising a fresh issue aggregating to 
Rs.11,000 million and an offer for sale of upto 4,386,765 equity shares by Srei Infrastructure 
Finance Limited, Promoter of your Company. In principle approval for listing has been 
received from BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) on 15th 
December, 2017 and 26th June, 2018 respectively. Further, approval of the Draft Red Herring 
Prospectus (DRHP) was received from SEBI on 7th September, 2018 and is valid for a period 
of 12 (twelve) months from the date of the approval letter. 
 
Further, the Board of Directors of your Company at its meeting held on January 21, 2019 
approved a composite Scheme of arrangement and amalgamation amongst the Company, Srei 
Infrastructure Finance Limited (“Srei Infra”) (holding company), Srei Asset Finance Limited 
(“Srei Asset”) (fellow subsidiary) and respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 
to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, 
which inert alia contemplates the following- 
 
(i) The demerger of the ‘Lease Business’ of your Company (the “Demerged Undertaking 

1”) to Srei Asset pursuant to which Srei Asset will issue shares to the shareholder of 
your Company, i.e. SIFL (“Demerger 1”). There will be no change in the shareholding 
pattern of Company. The non-convertible debentures issued by your Company will 
stand cancelled and deemed to have been redeemed and the holders of such non-
convertible debentures shall be issued new non-convertible debentures by Srei Asset on 
the same terms and conditions. 

 
(ii) On completion of Demerger 1, the remaining business undertakings of your Company 

(the “Amalgamating Undertaking”) will amalgamate with and into SIFL 
(“Amalgamation”). This being an amalgamation of a wholly owned subsidiary into its 
parent company, there will be no change in the shareholding pattern. On the transfer of 
the Amalgamating Undertaking becoming effective, your Company shall stand 
dissolved without being wound-up. 

 
(iii)  On completion of the Amalgamation, the ‘Lease Business’, ‘Rental Business’ and 

‘Equipment Finance Business’ of SIFL (the “Demerged Undertaking 2”) will demerge 
into Srei Asset (“Demerger 2”), pursuant to which Srei Asset will issue shares to the 
shareholders of SIFL. Pursuant to this, promoter and public shareholders of Srei Infra 
shall hold shares in Srei Asset in their existing proportionate shareholding and the 
existing shareholding of SIFL shall be diluted to 22 per cent. 
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The share exchange ratio for the Scheme was approved to be – 

 in case of Demerger 1, 10 (ten) fully paid up equity shares of Srei Asset of Rs. 10 each
shall be issued for every 21 (twenty one) fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each held
in your Company; and

 in case of Demerger 2, 1 (one) fully paid up equity share of Srei Asset of Rs.10 each
shall be issued for every 5 (five) fully paid up equity shares of Rs.10 each held in SIFL.
Intimation in regard to the Scheme has been made to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
by your Company.

SIFL has filed an application under Regulation 37 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 seeking 
no objection / observation letters from BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited (“Stock Exchanges”). On receipt of no objection letters from the Stock Exchanges, 
SIFL shall file requisite application with the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) to 
seek its directions for convening meetings of the Shareholders and Creditors of SIFL. 
Subsequent to the receipt of such approvals, SIFL shall file a petition with the NCLT for its 
final approval to the Scheme. 

Pursuant to the Scheme, the non-convertible debentures issued by your Company shall be 
transferred to Srei Asset. Accordingly, the non-convertible debentures issued by your 
Company will stand cancelled and deemed to have been redeemed and the holders of such non-
convertible debentures shall be issued new non-convertible debentures by Srei Asset on the 
same terms and conditions, thereby not affecting the payment and redemption of such non-
convertible debt securities. 

PUBLIC ISSUE OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (NCDs) 

During the year under review, your Company made two public issues of Secured and/or 
Unsecured Subordinated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (the “Debentures”) of face 
value of Rs. 1,000 each, eligible for inclusion as Tier II Capital, as per the details given 
hereunder:  

Date of 
opening of 

Issue 

Base 
Issue Size 

(Rs. in 
Crores) 

Total Issue Size 
including Green 

Shoe Option 
(Rs. in Crores) 

Maturity Period Allotment 
Date 

Amount 
Allotted 

(Rs. in Crores) 

25.04.2018
* 500 Up to 1000 400 days/3 years/ 5 years / 

10 years  25.05.2018 509.81 

19.12.2018
** 150 Up to 300 400 days/3 years/5 

years/10 Years 24.01.2019 184.99 

*Issue of Secured Debentures w.r.t. Prospectus dated April 16, 2018
** Issue of Secured and Unsecured Subordinated Debentures w.r.t. Prospectus dated December 11, 2018 

Debenture Trustee Agreement(s) for the aforesaid issues were duly executed with Axis Trustee 
Services Limited. The said Debentures are listed on Debt Segment of the BSE Limited (BSE). 
The entire proceeds have been utilised for the purpose of various financing activities, 
repayment of existing loans and other business operations including working capital 
requirements. Your Company has made all interest payments to debenture holders within the 
stipulated time. 

The public issues of the said Debentures has not only facilitated diversification of your 
Company’s sources for mobilising long term resources but has also provided the retail 
investors an opportunity to participate in India’s infrastructure development and progress. The 
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Public Issue in the month of April, 2018 was subscribed by 1.02 times and public Issue in the 
month of December 2018, was subscribed by 1.23 times of the Base Issue respectively. 
Through these public issues launched in FY 2018-19, your Company has acquired more than 
22,000 retail investors. As on March 31, 2019, your Company enjoys retail base of more than 
58,000 investors.  
   
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
ECONOMIC REVIEW 
 
a. Global Outlook 
 
According to the World Bank, global GDP is projected to grow at 2.9 per cent in 2019, lower 
than the 3 per cent growth achieved in 2018. World Bank expects global growth to slow down 
further to 2.8 per cent in 2020. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) global growth 
forecasts, although slightly better than that of World Bank, indicate a slowdown nonetheless. 
IMF expects global economy to grow by 3.3 per cent in 2019, which is the weakest since 2009, 
after an estimated growth of 3.6 per cent in 2018. IMF however predicts global growth to 
recover to 3.6 per cent in 2020. Global economic growth has been slowing down since the 
second quarter of 2018 and there are no immediate signs of a pick-up. Growing trade tensions 
have contributed largely to this global slowdown. 
 
The US economy registered strong growth in 2018, riding on the stimulus provided in terms of 
tax cuts. However, the positive effects of that stimulus seem to be fading and the US economy 
can slow down in the second half of 2019. The protectionist stance of the world’s biggest 
economy is causing trade friction. China, Europe, Japan, Mexico India, and many others stand 
affected. Some of the affected nations have already started retaliating by imposing higher 
tariffs on goods exported by US. This, if continued, will have wider ramifications across the 
entire global supply chain. 
 
There has been a sharp downturn in growth in Europe as well. The 19-nation Euro Area is 
experiencing a contraction in domestic demand along with a steep drop in industrial 
production. Germany and France together account for almost half of the Euro Area economy. 
Germany is experiencing a protracted slump in manufacturing, while household spending in 
France has remained virtually stagnant. The other major economy, Italy, is in a recession. In 
the UK, the uncertainty over Brexit continues to linger, but the possibility of a “hard Brexit" 
seems to have been averted, with the European Union extending the deadline for UK’s 
departure to 31st October, 2019.  
 
Japan experienced impressive growth in 2017, but thereafter there has been a deceleration in 
consumer spending, investment and export throughout 2018. With no improvement in the 
various macroeconomic parameters, growth is likely to remain muted in 2019. 
 
Several of the major emerging market and developing economies (EMDEs) like China, Russia, 
Brazil and South Africa have slowed down on account of subdued domestic and global 
demand. A new round of stimulus focussing on infrastructure creation is expected to revive 
growth in China. But inspite of the relative slowdown, it is the EMDEs which are expected to 
be the main drivers of global growth in 2019. According to World Bank forecasts, the EMDEs, 
after registering a 4.2 per cent growth rate in 2018, will clock another 4.2 per cent growth rate 
in 2019 and thereafter growth rate will strengthen to 4.5 per cent in 2020. Meanwhile, the 
advanced economies (AEs), after registering a growth of 2.2 per cent growth rate in 2018, are 
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expected to decelerate to 2.0 per cent growth in 2019 and further slow down to 1.6 per cent in 
2020. 

While the international crude prices have continued to firm up during the year under review, 
this is unlikely to continue. A global slowdown will adversely impact international commodity 
prices, especially crude and industrial metals.  

One positive development is the change in stance of the main central banks which had earlier 
started winding down the quantitative easing undertaken in the aftermath of the global financial 
crisis of 2008. The US Federal Reserve had started raising interest rates since 2015 which 
continued until last year, but its recent announcements indicate a switch to a more 
accommodative strategy. Bank of Japan is continuing with its asset purchase agenda and a 
negative interest rate policy. European Central Bank, after tapering its stimulus, has expressed 
its intent to keep interest rates low and, if situation demands, is even open to restart its bond 
purchase programme. 

b. Indian Scenario

The Indian economy continues to be a bright spot in the world map. For one more year India 
has held on to its position of the fastest growing major economy in the world. According to 
Central Statistics Office (CSO), for 2018-19, India’s GDP growth rate has been estimated to be 
7.0 per cent, down from the 7.2 per cent achieved in 2017-18. According to IMF, India’s GDP 
growth rate is expected to pick up to 7.3 per cent in 2019 and to 7.5 per cent in 2020. 
According to estimates by Asian Development Bank (ADB) and Reserve Bank of India (RBI), 
the Indian economy will grow at 7.2 per cent in 2019-20. However, it is worth noting that IMF, 
ADB, RBI and CSO have reduced their growth forecasts for India in the wake of recent 
developments. In the October-December quarter of 2018, Indian economy grew at 6.6 per cent, 
its slowest in last five quarters.  

Several high frequency indicators are indicating a slowdown in the economy. In February, 
2019, the industrial output growth slowed to a 20-month low of 0.1 per cent, mainly due to 
contraction in the manufacturing sector. During April-February 2018-19, the Index for 
Industrial Production (IIP) grew at 4 per cent as against 4.3 per cent in the same period of 
2017-18. Capital goods output contracted by 8.8 per cent in February 2019 indicating a major 
slowdown in investment. Sales of commercial vehicles also contracted during February. Credit 
flow to micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs) remained tepid. While all these may 
indicate another slow quarterly GDP growth for January-March 2019, this slowdown may be 
temporary and can be attributed to the upcoming General Elections. Once there is clarity on the 
composition of the next government, investments can once again pick up.  

During the year under review, the Indian economy overtook France to become the world’s 
sixth largest economy. India also moved up to 77th position in the World Bank’s ‘Ease of 
Doing Business’ survey, up by 53 places in the last two years. The India growth story has 
remained attractive to the global investor community. Inflow of foreign direct investment 
(FDI) has remained steady. After recording a total FDI (equity + re-invested earnings + other 
capital) inflow of USD 61 billion in 2017-18, India has managed to attract FDI worth USD 
46.6 billion during April-December 2018. Another notable achievement for the economy 
during the year under review is the total exports (goods and services combined) surpassing the 
USD 500 billion mark for the first time. While India, like many other EMDEs, can get affected 
by global developments, the foreign exchange reserve of USD 415 billion provides adequate 
buffer.  
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The government has been on the forefront of stepping up investment for the infrastructure 
sector. Private sector participation in infrastructure investment is yet to pick up despite a 
number of initiatives taken by the government.  
 
Considerable progress has been made on the roll-out of the Goods & Services Tax (GST). 
Though the GST regime is still evolving, it has been successful in expanding the tax base and 
in drawing much of the erstwhile informal activity into the formal sector. With further 
rationalization of tax rates and expanding the coverage of GST to all sectors, entrepreneurship 
is likely to take off in a big way.  
 
The jurisprudence in Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) is still evolving, but it has 
ushered in a whole new credit culture in the Country. The evolving and maturing of the IBC 
will address the ‘twin balance sheet’ problem more comprehensively. However, going forward, 
this must be followed up with structural reforms in the banking sector in order to improve the 
process of credit intermediation.  
 
The domestic challenges are not insurmountable. The overall business environment today is 
much better than what it was during the last few years. The management of your Company is 
upbeat about India’s prospects and is convinced that India will continue to surge ahead of its 
peers. 
 
NBFCs IN INDIA 
 
Over the years, NBFCs have played a key role in catering to the credit needs of the unbanked 
segment of the society in urban and rural areas. They have been instrumental in the growth and 
development of important sectors of the economy like Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
(MSMEs), infrastructure, transport and agriculture. Deep rooted knowledge and of their 
domain, thorough understanding of the local market dynamics, flexibility in operations based 
on  the needs of the borrowers and ability to innovate within the regulatory framework, have 
enabled NBFCs to not only withstand the turbulent times but also show impressive growth 
over the years. The “personal touch” that NBFCs provide to the borrowers make them the 
preferred choice. The Financial Stability Report published by RBI dated December, 2018 
presented an extremely impressive and healthy picture of NBFCs. As on 30th September, 
2018, the key highlights of the are: 
 

Description Y-O -Y Growth (%) 
Growth in aggregate balance sheet size 17.21 
Net Profit 16.02 
Growth in Land and Advances 16.30 
Return on Assets 1.80 
Return on Equity 4.40 
Gross NPA 6.10 
Capital Adequacy (CRAR) 21.00 

 
The aggregate Balance Sheet size of the NBFC sector stood at Rs. 26 Lakh crores as on 30th 
September 2018. 
 
The IL&FS default in September, 2018 resulted in one of the major turbulence in the sector, 
with doubts being cast on the solvency of NBFCs, due to the so called Asset Liability 
mismatch. However, the concerns were limited to the company in question, as a one off case, 
and were certainly not relevant for the entire NBFC sector. But this created one of the most 
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challenging scenarios for NBFCs in their life time, where liquidity suddenly dried up and there 
was a major funding crunch in the market, driven by a sudden change in perception and the 
stance taken by banks towards funding of NBFCs. 
 
The RBI did intervene to ease the situation by not only making the required regulatory changes 
but also engaging actively with the major players. 
 
During the year under review, RBI made the following amendments to the regulatory 
framework for NBFCs: 
 

• All banks, NBFCs and payment system providers were prohibited from dealing in 
virtual currencies. 

• All exemptions granted to Government owned NBFCs were withdrawn, and as a result, 
they are also subject to all the regulatory norms as applicable to privately owned 
NBFCs. 

• Systemically Important Core Investment Companies (CIC-NDSI) were permitted to 
hold the units of Infrastructure Investment Trust (Inv IT) as a sponsor. 

• To encourage formalization and growth of MSMEs, banks and NBFCs were 
temporarily allowed to classify their exposure as per the 180 days past due criteria, to 
all MSMEs, including those not registered under GST, as a standard asset. 

• Co-origination of loans by banks and NBFCs (NBFC-NDSIs) for lending to the priority 
sector. 

• To provide liquidity, single borrower exposure limit for bank funding to NBFCs was 
increased from 10% to 15% of capital funds upto 31st December, 2018 and further 
extended to 31st March, 2019. 

• Banks were allowed to treat their additional exposure (credit) to NBFCs and Housing 
Finance Companies (HFCs) as level 1 high quality liquid assets (HQLA) within the 
mandatory Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) requirement. 

• Securitization guidelines to NBFCs were relaxed, where the Minimum Holding Period 
(MHP) requirement in respect of loans of original maturity above 5 years, was reduced 
from 12 months to 6 months. 

• Banks were allowed to provide Partial Credit Enhancement (PCE) to bonds issued by 
NBFC- NDSIs and HFCs. 

• External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) framework was substantially relaxed in terms 
of eligible borrowers, recognized lenders, minimum average maturity period and 
merging of Tracks I and II as foreign currency denominated ECB and merging of Track 
III as rupee denominated ECB. ECB up to USD 750 Millon permitted under the 
automatic route. 

• Onetime restructuring of existing loans to MSMEs without a downgrade in the asset 
classification. 

• With the objective of harmonization of different categories of NBFCs, Asset Finance 
Companies (NBFC-AFCs), Loan companies (NBFC-LCs) and Investment Companies 
(NBFC-ICs) have been merged into one new category called Investment and Credit 
Company (NBFC-ICC). 

• NBFC- NDSIs are covered under the Government of India’s Interest Subvention 
Scheme for MSMEs. 

• All bank exposures (funding) to all NBFCs except Core Investment Companies (CICs) 
will be risk weighted as per the ratings assigned by accredited credit rating agencies. 
 

Your Company played a pivotal role in taking up the challenges faced in the wake of the recent 
crisis.  Your Company has been the flag bearer for the sector and engaged both with RBI, 
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Ministry of Finance and the historic and first of its kind meeting of the NBFC sector with the 
Hon’ble Prime Minister. 
 
BUSINESS OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PLANS 
 
During the year under review, the government continued its efforts towards enhancing India’s 
attractiveness as an investment destination which resulted in: 
 
 India climbing up 23 positions (from 100th in 2017 to 77th in 2018 among 190 

countries) in the World Bank’s Ease of Doing Business Index 
 India moving up 5 places (from 63rd in 2017 to 58th in 2018) in the Global 

Competitiveness Index of the World Economic Forum 
 India’s rank improving from 60th in 2017 to 57th in 2018 on the Global Innovation 

Index of World Intellectual Property Organization. 
 
In order to sustain the growth momentum and to create jobs, the government has been 
proactively spending on infrastructure creation. According to the Interim Budget 2019-20, the 
total capital outlay for infrastructure in 2019-20 has been kept at Rs. 4.7 trillion (approximately 
USD 70 billion). Among infrastructure segments, railways and roads are the biggest 
beneficiaries for 2019-20. 
 
For 2019-20, the railways are to undertake the highest-ever capital expenditure of Rs. 1.58 
trillion (approximately USD 22 billion) which also involves an all-time high budgetary support 
of Rs. 646 billion (approximately USD 9 billion).  
 
In the Interim Budget, Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY), the flagship programme 
to construct rural roads, has been allocated Rs.19,000 crore (approximately USD 2.7 billion).  
 
Other than these, the Interim Budget mentioned the plan to create one lakh digital villages over 
the next 5 (five) years and also announced a number of initiatives aimed at bolstering the rural 
infrastructure that will encourage entrepreneurship. In addition, the decision to exempt levy of 
notional income on a second property owned by a tax-payer is expected to provide a boost to 
the housing sector. 
 
The year under review also witnessed several notable developments in the infrastructure sector:  
 
 The average pace of highway construction scaled a new high of 30 km / day, with the 

average touching a record high of 31.87 km / day in December, 2018. With the HAM 
(hybrid annuity model) and EPC (engineering-procurement-construction) taking care of 
most of the construction risk, private sector participation in highway projects is 
growing. This augurs well for the Bharatmala programme under which 34,800 km of 
highways are being constructed at a cost of Rs. 5.35 trillion (USD 77 billion). 

 The Sagarmala programme, which entails projects involving port modernisation, 
capacity augmentation, port connectivity (including coastal shipping and inland 
waterways), port-led industrialisation and development of coastal communities, 
involves investments of over Rs. 8 trillion (approximately USD 114 billion). 

 With rising levels of income and affordability, air traffic is growing fast in India. While 
103 airports are operational now, India is expected to require 150-200 airports by 2035. 
Under the UDAN (Ude Desh ka Aam Nagrik) scheme, India is expected to add 75 
airports in the next 3-4 years. 
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In addition, during the year under review, the government has introduced a National Mineral 
Policy (for non-fuel and non-coal minerals), a Hydro Power Policy and a National Digital 
Communication Policy. These, along with some more sector-specific announcements in the 
Union Budget 2019-20 (once the new government takes office), are likely to set in motion the 
conceptualization and implementation of more infrastructure projects. Thus, there will be a 
steady pipeline of infrastructure projects in the years to come. 
 
Due to the government’s focus on initiating policies and projects to ensure the creation of a 
world class infrastructure in India, demand for infrastructure equipment is expected to multiply 
as observed over the last three years. According to Feedback Consulting, the CME industry is 
expected to grow at a CAGR of 14-15 per cent for next three years until Fiscal 2021. The 
overall construction equipment industry is expected to reach 153,000 units by Fiscal 2021 and 
the market for new equipment finance market will continue to have a share between 85-87 per 
cent for the next three years. Feedback Consulting anticipates CME financing industry to grow 
at a CAGR of 20-21 per cent between Fiscal 2018 and Fiscal 2021. Apart from demand for 
construction, mining and allied equipment, a spurt in demand for agriculture and healthcare 
equipment is also expected. All these open up huge opportunities for your Company. 
 
Your Company is actively tracking all these developments and the management is confident 
that the business scenario will improve significantly during FY 2019-20. 
 
BUSINESS REVIEW 
 
Your Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a systemically important 
non-deposit taking NBFC and is the leading financier in the Construction, Mining and allied 
Equipment (“CME”) sector in India. In addition to CME, your Company is also diversified into 
financing of tippers, IT and allied equipment, medical and allied equipment, farm equipment 
and other assets. The financial products and services comprise loans, for new and used 
equipment, and leases. 
 
Infrastructure sector has been a key driver for the Indian economy. Government is working 
towards enhancing India’s attractiveness as an investment destination. In order to sustain the 
growth momentum, government has been spending on infrastructure creation. In the recent 
years, Indian infrastructure has been enjoying high budgetary allocation, increased number of 
deals, increased participation from the private sector, and greater foreign direct investment 
(FDI) in the sector. 
 
In the interim Union Budget 2019-20, sectors such as railways, housing and urban affairs, and 
roads and highways have witnessed increased year-on-year (y-o-y) allocations (excluding 
Internal and Extra Budgetary Resources (IEBR)) by 21 per cent, 12 per cent, and 6 per cent 
respectively. The north east sector has received a special focus in the Interim Budget with an 
allocation of Rs. 58,166 crores, an increase of 21 per cent over the previous budget. 
 
Amid the increased focus of the government in the infrastructure sector, the Indian 
infrastructure equipment sector is undergoing sweeping changes not just in terms of higher 
demand, but also due to the digitalization and intelligentization of manufacturing for rolling 
out highly advanced equipment. In view of the projected growth and government’s ‘Make in 
India’ initiative, most Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEMs) are upgrading their 
manufacturing facilities in an intelligent and innovative way by using automation, robotic, and 
advanced technologies; producing high-tech machines that meet global quality standards. 
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The construction, mining, and allied equipment (CME) industry is estimated to have grown by 
approximately 10 per cent year-on-year in Fiscal 2019 in terms of unit sales.  
 
During the first half of the year under review, your Company’s disbursement grew to Rs. 8,572 
crores compared to Rs. 8,309 crores in the same period in the previous year. The Gross Non-
Performing Assets (GNPA) and Net Non-Performing Assets (NNPA) reduced to 3.20 per cent 
and 1.93 per cent in the first half of the period under review compared to 4.93 per cent and 
3.23 per cent, respectively, in the same period last year. In the first half of the year, your 
Company’s total income and net profit grew by 35 per cent and 86 per cent, respectively, over 
the corresponding period in the previous financial year. 
  
In the aftermath of the NBFC crisis that unfolded across India’s financial system in September 
2018, liquidity was constrained in general across NBFCs. There was a marked slowdown in the 
second half of the year under review that resulted in a decline in disbursements to Rs. 5,109 
crore compared to Rs. 8,680 crore during the same period in the previous year. In this second 
half of the year under review, there was a growth in your Company’s total income by 21 per 
cent year-on-year and net profit declined 43 per cent year-on-year. 
 
The consolidated impact of both the halves of the 2018-19 review period led to an increase of 
profit before tax and profit after tax by 3 per cent and 4 per cent, respectively, to Rs. 457 crores 
and Rs. 306 crore, respectively. The total Asset under Management (AUM) grew to Rs. 32,226 
crores, representing an 8.93 per cent growth over last year. The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 
remained compliant at 16.08 per cent.  In this challenging environment, your Company has 
focused on diversifying the liability portfolio to enhance liquidity for future growth and is re-
engineering the business model through multiple stake holder partnerships with an endeavour 
to make the model sustainable. 
 
In the forthcoming year, your Company would continue to leverage its growth opportunities 
through its latest capital light co-lending business model with both, public sector and the 
private sector banks which will enable your Company to access enhanced liquidity as well as 
allow the company to collaborate and widen its market and customer base, thereby helping it 
maintain its strong market position. While banks will have access to your Company’s strong 
customer relationships, OEM relationship and programs, domain expertise, risk prognosis tools 
arising out of three decades of experience and the company’s tested process and policies; it 
shall also offer customers a win-win scenario with access to affordable financial solutions and 
other banking products under one umbrella. This model will also enable your Company to 
maximize fee income and maintain cost efficiency, thereby helping it deliver improved 
performance matrices. The co-lending arrangement shall operate through a digital platform for 
loan origination, loan dues collection, auction of equipment, valuation of equipment and 
several other facilities. Meanwhile, your Company shall continue to conduct direct lending and 
leasing business activities with its SME and strategic customers. Further, your Company will 
remain focussed on upgrading its existing IT capabilities with automated, digitised and other 
technologically-enabled platforms. 
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RESOURCES 
 
The year under review, especially second half of the year, was very critical & challenging for 
the Treasury department of your Company. The Treasury team of your Company has done 
exceptionally well by maintaining sufficient liquidity to ensure timely repayment obligations 
and business continuity. The strong Asset Liability Management Policy of your Company and 
efficient management of available resources has helped to sail through the tsunami in the 
financial market during the second half of the last fiscal.  
 
i. Loans from Banks 
 
The domestic resource mobilization team (unit of Liability & Treasury Management Group) of 
your Company has been able to leverage its long & strong relationship with all the public & 
private sector banks and financial institutions operating in the Country. The tied-up Cash 
Credit limits of your Company stood at Rs. 11,320 Crores from a consortium of banks. During 
the year, fresh Term facilities of Rs. 2,462.50 Crores were raised from various domestic banks 
and financial institutions.  
 
ii. Securitisation / Assignment of Loan Portfolio 
 
Securitization / Assignment of receivables have been significant source of liquidity for your 
company. During the year, your Company had securitised / assigned loans to the extent of Rs. 
5,683 Crores. Further, your Company has also assigned lease receivables aggregating to Rs. 
141.50 crores during the year, in order to augment funds. The loan assets assigned have been 
de-recognized in the books of your Company as per extant RBI guidelines on securitisation of 
standard assets and applicable accounting standards. 
 
iii. Short Term Loans & Commercial Paper 
 
The issuances of Commercial Papers (CPs) and availing Short term loans from banks by 
earmarking Cash credit limits, helps your Company to bring down the cost of working capital. 
During the year, your Company issued CPs to Mutual Funds, Banks and other investors and 
also raised short term loans from banks by earmarking of cash credit limits.  
 
iv. Private Placement of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) 
 
Your Company has done reasonably well in augmenting the long term resources and increasing 
the capital base through raising Perpetual Debt of Rs. 100 crores and Subordinated Debt for an 
amount aggregating to Rs. 55 Crores during the year. Further, an amount of Rs. 314 crores 
have also been raised through issuance of Secured NCDs on private placement basis from 
institutional investors during the year. 
  
v. International Borrowings:   
 
Similar to FY 2017-18, in FY 2018-19 Foreign Currency loans to the equivalent of USD 80.91 
million amounting to Rs. 549.52 crores was drawn down. The hedge cost of these loans along 
with the loan cost helped in bringing down the overall cost of funds. Since buyers credit i.e. 
short term foreign currency trade credit was banned by RBI in March, 2018, your Company 
was unable to raise funds through this short term source. However relaxation in this segment 
has come and in future your Company will look to raise resources in short term foreign 
currency trade credit apart from longer tenor External Commercial borrowings. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Management of risk remains an integral part of your Company’s operations and it enables your 
Company to maintain high standards of asset quality at time of rapid growth of its lending 
business. The objectives of risk is to maintain robust asset quality alongside growth in 
business, optimal allocation of capital simultaneously with enhancement of shareholders’ value 
and hedging against unforeseen events and macro-economic or environmental conditions.   
 
Your Company has constituted a Risk Committee of the Board which meets every quarter to 
deal with such matter as may be referred to by the Board of Directors from time to time. Your 
Company's risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks, and 
adherence to well-laid out risk policies and procedures that are benchmarked with industry best 
practices. Your Company has a defined Risk policy for risk management which aims to put in 
place a robust risk management framework to help in achieving the objectives. The broad 
objective of the Committee is to identify and assess various risks of your Company, to 
strengthen the risk management practices and compliance framework of your Company, to 
evaluate the effectiveness of mitigating strategies periodically to address material risks, to 
review any material findings and recommendations of the Risk Department and prescribe and 
monitor appropriate action to address the identified gaps.  
 
Risk is managed through a framework of policies and principles approved by the Board of 
Directors supported by an independent risk function which ensures that your Company 
operates within a pre-defined risk contours. The risk management function strives to 
proactively anticipate vulnerabilities at the transaction as well as at the portfolio level, through 
quantitative or qualitative examination of the embedded risks and put in place mitigants 
through change in policies and enhanced process controls. 
 
Governance Structure  
 
The risk strategy of your Company is enunciated and overseen by the Risk Committee of the 
Board (RCB) mentioned above, an independent Board level sub-committee that strives to put 
in place specific policies, frameworks and systems for effectively managing the various risks. 
Policies approved from time to time by the Board of Directors or the RCB in consultation with 
other sub-committees of the Board, viz. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and 
Credit & Investment Committee, constitute the governing framework for various types of risk 
and business activities undertaken within this policy framework. Overall risk management is 
guided by well-defined procedures appropriate for the assessment and management of 
individual risk categories viz. credit risk, asset risk, treasury & market risk, operational risk, 
liquidity risk and counterparty risk supplemented by periodic validations of the methods used. 
Under the guidance of RCB, the risk department is responsible for assessing and managing 
risks on a regular and dynamic basis. This entails, as an imperative, garnering adequate 
knowledge of macroeconomic trends, insights into dynamics of various sectors,  understanding 
of regulatory environment and application of quantitative and qualitative tools facilitating an 
accurate assessment of risk at all times.  
 
Credit Risk  
 
Risk aims at mitigating the credit risk by client grading, developing scoring models, doing an 
industry analysis to which the client belongs, existing portfolio analysis, regional analysis, and 
review of credit files. The credit proposals are vetted to provide views on the future outlook of 
the sector/segment for short to medium term with particular emphasis on various geographies 
and asset classes. The perspective of governmental support, regulatory issues, growth trend & 
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demand potential, capital intensity & back-up, competition, recoverability of receivables, and 
other parameters impacting credit quality are analyzed to arrive at a risk aware and risk 
integrated decision. Your Company has a strong framework for the appraisal and execution of 
financing transactions that involves a detailed evaluation of commercial, financial, marketing 
and management factors of the borrower depending upon the constitution of the borrower, the 
size of the exposure and the complexity of the transaction, including sponsor’s financial 
strength and experience.  

Asset Risk 

As an asset financing company, one of the key elements for assessing the underlying 
transaction risk is the intrinsic value of the asset being financed through the life of the financial 
facility extended. Risk department monitors the intrinsic value of assets being financed across 
the financing life cycle. 

Portfolio Risk 

The portfolio risk is assessed through various analytical tools to help in portfolio monitoring 
via reflection of trends, ratios, Actual v Budgeted etc. Various models are developed to 
understand the behaviour pattern of the portfolio to mitigate the risk arising from the same. 
The patterns of the past data is analysed to determine the probability in the future. Your 
Company periodically reviews the impact of the stress scenarios resulting from rating 
downgrades or drop in the asset values in case of secured exposures on the portfolio. Your 
Company works within prudential limits of exposure to single borrower and borrower groups, 
industry sectors and geographies, and regularly tracks portfolio level concentrations. These 
limits are periodically reviewed based on changes in macro-economic environment, regulatory 
environment and industry dynamics. Existing credit exposure in the portfolio is continuously 
monitored and reviewed. Key sectors are analysed in details to suggest strategies considering 
both risks and opportunities. Wherever required, corrective action is taken based on portfolio 
analysis and early warning signals. 

Treasury Risk 

As an integral part of the overall risk management system, your Company addresses different 
forms of market risks, viz., liquidity risk, capital risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange 
risk. Capital risk is generally defined as an enterprise's access to cash at any given time and 
balancing this with its efficient use. Your Company involves in assessing the overall cash 
flow position of the company on a monthly basis over a horizon of one year comprising 
maturity profile of all liabilities, amortization of credit portfolio and targeted disbursement. 
Thereafter, the net position is sensitized with lower collection rate, based on the prevailing 
trend & emerging scenario for various business verticals through scenario analysis. Liquidity 
risk is two-dimensional: risk of being unable to fund portfolio of assets at appropriate 
maturity and rates (liability dimension) and the risk of being unable to liquidate assets in a 
timely manner at a reasonable price (asset dimension). Your Company’s Asset Liability 
Management Committee (ALCO) lays down a broad framework for liquidity risk 
management to ensure that it is in a position to meet its daily liquidity obligations as well as 
to withstand a period of liquidity stress from industry, market or a combination of them. The 
liquidity profile is analyzed on a static as well as on a dynamic basis by using the gap 
analysis technique supplemented by monitoring of key liquidity ratios and conduct of 
liquidity stress tests periodically. Interest rate risk is the probability that variations in the 
interest rates will have a negative influence on the quality of a given financial instrument or 
portfolio, as well as on your Company’s condition as a whole. Interest rate risk is generally 
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managed through floating rate mechanism by linking the lending rate of interest to your 
Company’s benchmark rate and is reviewed periodically with changes in your Company’s 
cost of funds. Your Company conducts stress testing at periodical intervals to monitor 
vulnerability towards unfavourable interest rate movements. Exchange rate risk management 
becomes necessary as your Company borrows money in foreign currency and lends in 
domestic currency. In order to optimize the cost of funds, your Company adopts effective 
hedging strategies considering the overall risk appetite of your Company. Your Company 
measures, monitors and controls exchange rate risk through statistical measures. 

 
Operational risk 
 
Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss arising out of inadequate or failed internal 
processes, people and systems or from external events. This risk should be managed in the 
sense that it must be contained within acceptable limits by means of avoidance, reduction or 
transfer actions. Your Company involves in development of various policies, second level 
controls and risk control matrices to mitigate errors. Your Company ensures that the companies 
anti money laundering procedures are implemented, effective, and compliant with the latest 
statutory regulations. It involves in setting up of a consistent system throughout the company, 
with an adequate level of formalization and traceability that will serve to provide management, 
the board of directors, and regulatory bodies with reasonable assurance of risk control. Your 
company has a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is in place which ensures business continuity 
in unlikely event of disaster or disruption. Further to  provide  continued  and uninterrupted 
service even during natural disasters, a Disaster  Recovery  (DR) plan has  also  been put in 
place. In addition, to manage operational risk prudently, Know Your Customer (KYC) and 
Anti Money Laundering (AML) Policy are in place, which helps to prevent your Company 
from being used intentionally or unintentionally by criminal elements for money laundering. 
 
Regulatory Risk 
 
Your Company has a system based implementation and control management ensuring 
regulatory compliances. The system is designed to adapt to the changes in the regulatory 
environment to avoid breach of compliances and provide greater clarity and confidence around 
the regulatory risk framework and the ability to manage regulatory change. It involves 
understanding of both regulator expectations and business processes and challenges. It involves 
identification of process improvement opportunities to ensure the effective and consistent 
management of compliance and regulatory obligations. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES ACTIVITIES 
 
Your Company has continued to focus on building organization capability, creating process 
excellence and working on strengthening the collaborative culture. 
 
In terms of building organizational capability and people development, the Human Resources 
(HR) Team of your Company conducted workshops across all levels for its employees. Skill 
building workshops based on the organization’s Competency Framework were carried out for 
employees across all locations across the Country. Additionally, e- learning continued to be 
leveraged to support learning and development. 
 
As a part of your Company’s Leadership Development initiatives, your Company together with 
the Korn Ferry Hay Group worked with selected senior leaders in building future-oriented 
leadership capabilities. Each leader developed an individual plan based on assessments carried 
out in a Development Centre.  
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Building a culture of collaboration remained an area of focus. In order to build a culture of 
appreciation, a “Thank You Card” was launched. This initiative aimed to instill a culture of 
supporting colleagues and acknowledging the help given. This gesture of acknowledgment 
aimed to enhance teamwork and camaraderie amongst employees of your Company.  
  
The formation of Cultural Club was another initiative launched in order to bring together 
employees from different locations, businesses and departments across the Kanoria Foundation 
through music, dance and drama. This collaboration led to the Culture Club’s first rendition, a 
beautiful dance drama, performed by employees of your Company.  
 
Your Company has continued to involve the extended SREI Family in its activities and the Srei 
Bandhan team, which is run and managed by employee spouses, actively worked to support the 
World Confluence, organized the employee annual picnic and whole-heartedly participated in 
all social causes of the Srei Foundation.  
  
Your Company’s Sports Club also brought fame this year. The in-house Table Tennis team 
won the Runners Up Trophy and the Best Dressed Team in the Corporate Cup Table Tennis 
2018 held at The Saturday Club.  
  
In the year under review, to help our employees resolve their HR queries instantly and around 
the clock, your Company launched a cutting-edge digital solution - “Jigyasa”. This is a chatbot 
that replies to all queries pertaining to the employee life cycle.  
  
The HR team of your Company also kept the personal touch with employees by continuous 
communication. Throughout the year, your Company reached out to employees through 
various communication platforms, such as a live webcast on the occasion of Diwali, where the 
Chairman and Vice Chairman addressed all the employees and answered their questions. 
  
Once again, your Company has been Great Place to Work - Certified. Your Company’s Trust 
Index scores and Employee Perception scores have been impressive. 
 
The employee count of your Company stands at 1763 as on March 31, 2019. 
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
 
Information Technology (IT) in your Company has successfully imbibed new upcoming 
opportunity opened up in as co-lending operating model and thus have been able to grab 
newer avenues in the market place which will facilitate to retain the industry leadership. 
During the year, your company has also embarked upon analytics journey leveraging on the 
past business experience and to create reach data model to automate business acquisition 
process in the year to come. Major thrust has been given to enhance the ability to scan 
untapped business opportunities through analytics.  
 
Your Company has been able to implement the requirements as prescribed in the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction on Information Technology Framework for the NBFC 
Sector and continue to take necessary actions accordingly.  
 
Comprehensive security strategies have been framed, and the controls have been designed to 
mitigate the risk and enhance resistance to cyber-attacks. Your Company has revamped the 
risk management methodology by putting in place required cyber security risk management 
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processes across all major IT applications through monitoring of logs and effective 
implementation of a Security Operations Center (SOC). 
 
Your Company has taken up initiative to upgrade the major business applications eying at  
enriched operating processes enhanced security features to ensure scalability step up in the 
technology curve. Your Company’s technology plan is now poised to boost up the market 
penetration program and Go-To-Market strategy by improving customer experience through 
straight through processing and simplification as well as industrialisation of acquisition the 
process. Your Company’s IT strategy has given emphasis on costs associated with IT 
performance with due understanding at all steps in the new implementation projects. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDIT  
 
Your Company’s vision, mission and core values have laid down the foundation for the entire 
internal control mechanism. On the administrative controls side, your Company has a proper 
reporting structure, several oversight committees, defined roles and responsibilities at all levels 
and rigorous performance appraisal system to ensure appropriate checks and balances. On the 
financial controls side, management with the knowledge and understanding of the business, its 
organization, operations, and processes has put in place appropriate controls including 
segregation of duties and reporting mechanism to deter and detect misstatements in financial 
reporting.  
 
Your Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with the nature of its 
business and the size and complexity of its operations. Your Company’s system of internal 
control has been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to policies and 
procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, maintaining of proper 
accounting controls, protecting assets from unauthorized use or losses, prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, compliance with regulations and for ensuring timeliness and 
reliability of financial reporting. 
 
The Company also informs the Stock Exchanges in a prompt manner, all price sensitive 
information as well as all such other matters which in its opinion are material and relevant for 
the securityholders. The Company effectively uses BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing 
Centre,a web based application designed BSE Limited and a designated email id provided by 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. for debt listed companies for filing of shareholding 
pattern, corporate governance report, financial statements and significant corporate 
announcements thereby saving time, cost and ensuring operational efficiency. 
 
Your Company has a dedicated and independent Internal Audit Department commensurate 
with the size and nature of operations and reporting directly to the Audit Committee of the 
Board. The Internal Audit Department is adequately staffed with Chartered Accountants and 
other professionals, who are well experienced in financial services and related risks and 
controls. The purpose, scope, authority and responsibility of the Internal Audit Department are 
delineated in the Audit Charter approved by the Audit Committee. Internal Audit Department 
influences and facilitates improvements in the control environment by constantly evaluating 
the risk management and internal control systems. It acts as an active and effective change 
agent. The Team ensures seamless efficient business operation and supports mitigation of 
associated risks by the process owners.  
 
Furthermore, the Audit Committee of your Company evaluates and reviews the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen them. 
Your Company has a robust Management Information System, which is an integral part of the 
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control mechanism. Significant deviations are brought to the notice of the Audit Committee 
periodically and corrective measures are recommended for implementation. Based on the 
report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective 
areas and thereby strengthen the controls. All these steps facilitate timely detection of any 
irregularities and early remedial measures. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY  
 
Your Company has formulated a codified Whistle Blower Policy incorporating the provisions 
relating to Vigil Mechanism in terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, in order to encourage Directors 
and Employees of your Company to escalate to the level of the Audit Committee any issue of 
concerns impacting and compromising with the interest of your Company and its stakeholders 
in any way. The said Policy was last revised on February 01, 2019. Your Company is 
committed to adhere to highest possible standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct 
and to open communication and to provide necessary safeguards for protection of employees 
from reprisals or victimisation, for whistle blowing in good faith. The said Policy is available 
on http://www.sreiequipment.com/Whistle_Blower_Policy.pdf. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
 
Your Company perceives Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as a strategic social 
investment aimed at uplifting the society at large, empowering individuals, making them self-
reliant. The CSR philosophy of your Company is embedded in its commitment to all 
stakeholders - consumers, employees, environment and society while your Company’s 
approach extends both to external community as well as to your Company’s large and diverse 
internal employee base & their families. Your Company’s sustainable approaches towards 
practicing humble service to Humanity on a sustainable basis, has enabled it to continue 
fulfilling its commitment to be a socially responsible corporate citizen. 
 
The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee constituted in terms of Section 135 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules thereon is established with primary function 
of the Committee to undertake activities mandated by the Act.  The Committee presently 
comprises of Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Chairman, Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Vice Chairman and Mr. 
Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Non-Executive & Independent Director. Mr. Hemant Kanoria, 
Chairman of your Company acts as the Chairman and the Company Secretary acts as the 
Secretary to the CSR Committee. 
 
The CSR Committee of your Company has formulated a CSR Policy which describes the 
multiple lines around which the CSR activities of your Company are positioned being 
education and skills development, social and economic welfare, environmental sustainability 
and such other activities included in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as may be 
identified by the CSR Committee from time to time. The said Policy is available on the Link - 
http://www.sreiequipment.com/Corporate_Social_Responsibility_Policy.pdf.     
 
Recognising its social responsibility, your Company has supported Srei Foundation towards 
educating deserving and talented candidates through scholarships and grants, setting up of 
schools, colleges, medical and scientific research institutions by contributing Rs. 3,85,00,000/- 
(Rupees Three Crore Eighty Five Lacs only) during the financial year 2018-19. Donations to 
Srei Foundation qualify for deduction under Section 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961.  
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Apart from Srei Foundation, your Company supported a variety of other charitable projects and 
social welfare activities also and contributed an aggregate sum of Rs. 1,40,21,000/- (Rupees 
One Crore Forty Lacs Twenty One Thousand only) to several welfare and charitable 
organisations viz IISD Edu World, Acid Survivors & Women Welfare Foundation, Shri 
Ramakrishna Ashrama, S.V.S Marwari Hospital, Indian Institute of Cerebral Palsy, Indian 
Mother And Child Care, Khushii-Kinship for Humanitarian Social and Holistic Intervention 
and Sri Chandrasekara Rural Development Trust. 

During the year under review, your Company spent an aggregate amount of Rs. 5,25,21,000/- 
(Rupees Five Crore Twenty Five Lacs Twenty One Thousand Only), being 2.043 per cent of 
the average net profits of last 3 (three) years, towards CSR activities pursuant to CSR Policy of 
your Company, which is more than the minimum statutory requirement, which is 2 (two) per 
cent of the average net profits of last 3 (three) years. 

During the year under review, the CSR Committee met 4 (Four) times on April 24, 2018, 
September 03, 2018, November 15, 2018 and March 23, 2019. 

WEBSITE 

The website of your Company www.sreiequipment.com has been developed on the new 
responsive technology based platform known as ‘Drupal’, ensuring uniform display across all 
devices like mobile, tablet, desktop etc. and all the operating systems. The website has zan 
inbuilt sophisticated and customized content management system for easy change in content. A 
simple, improved navigation system needs a lesser number of clicks to reach the information 
available in the different sections of the website. The contemporary and smart look of the 
website ensures a customer centric approach catering to the requirements of prospective 
customers, investors and employees. The site carries a comprehensive database of information 
of interest to the investors including the Financial Results, Financial Products, Manufacture 
Partner, Corporate Codes and Policies, Corporate Presentations, Stock Exchange Intimation, 
Media Coverage, Initial Public Offering (IPO) related information and business activities of 
your Company and the services rendered by your Company. Some useful features like Credit 
Rating and Active and Mature NCD, Registrar Point, NCDS Touch Points, Draft Prospectus 
for Non-convertible debentures of your Company etc. The customers can access their account 
and download the essential documents directly from the website. The links to different social 
media i.e. Facebook, YouTube, Twitter, LinkedIn has been embedded in the home page of the 
new website to get access of the key initiatives and achievements of your Company. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 
FINANCIAL POSITION 

There is no such material change and commitment affecting the financial position of your 
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of your Company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the Report, except as stated earlier. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPs) 

During the year, 5 (five) senior executives of your Company were voluntarily designated by 
the Board of Directors as Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) namely Mr. Debashis Ghosh, 
Chief Internal Auditor, Mr. Indranil Sengupta, Chief Risk Officer, Mr. Rajdeep Khullar, Group 
Head – Litigation, Mr. Pulak Bagchi, Group Head - Corporate Legal w.e.f. April 24, 2018 and 
Mr. Pavan Trivedi, Chief of Operations w.e.f. February 01, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made thereunder. 
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The KMPs do not hold any shares/Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of your Company. 

The following directors/executives of your Company are the whole-time Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMPs) as on March 31, 2019, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 - 

Name Designation 
Mr. Hemant Kanoria* Chairman 
Mr. Sunil Kanoria Vice Chairman 
Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas** Managing Director 
Mr. Manoj Kumar Beriwala Chief Financial Officer 
Ms. Ritu Bhojak Company Secretary 
Mr. Debashis Ghosh# Chief Internal Auditor 
Mr. Indranil Sengupta# Chief Risk Officer 
Mr. Rajdeep Khullar# Group Head – Litigation 
Mr. Pulak Bagchi# Group Head - Corporate Legal 
Mr. Pavan Trivedi## Chief of Operations 

*Appointed as Chairman of your Company, in whole time capacity w.e.f. 01.03.2019
**Appointed as Managing Director of your Company w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
#Appointed as a KMP w.e.f. 24.04.2018 
##Appointed as a KMP w.e.f. 01.02.2019 

The list of additional KMPs of the Company has thereafter been revised for operational 
convenience. Accordingly, after the revision, Mr. Debashis Ghosh, Mr. Rajdeep Khullar and 
Mr. Pulak Bagchi ceased to be additional KMPs of the Company w.e.f. 17.05.2019. 

Further, Mr. Indranil Sengupta was additionally designated as the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of 
the Company for a tenure effective from 17th May, 2019 till 30th June, 2020 pursuant to the 
provisions of the notification on Risk Management System – Appointment of Chief Risk 
Officer (CRO) for NBFCs, issued by Reserve Bank of India vide notification no. RBI/2018-
19/184 DNBR (PD) CC. No.099/03.10.001/2018-19 dated May 16, 2019. 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW 

Your Company has no activity relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption 
as stipulated in Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. However, your Company 
uses information technology extensively in its operations and also continues its endeavor to 
improve energy conservation and utilisation, safety and environment. 

During the year under review, the total foreign exchange expenditure of your Company was 
Rs. 13, 957 lacs (previous year Rs. 7,100 lacs) and has not earned any foreign exchange 
(Previous Year - Nil). 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and 
strategy apart from other Board business. However, in case of a special and urgent business 
need, the Board’s approval is taken by passing resolutions through circulation, as permitted by 
law, which are confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting. 

7 (Seven) Board meetings were held during the year 2018-19 on April 24, 2018, August 17, 
2018, September 03, 2018, November 15, 2018, January 21, 2019, February 01, 2019 and 
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February 11, 2019.The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not 
exceed 120 (one hundred and twenty) days.  

DIRECTORS 

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed Mr. Hemant 
Kanoria (DIN: 00193015) as the Chairman of your Company, in whole time capacity, for a 
period of 5 (five) years w.e.f. March 01, 2019, liable to retire by rotation, on existing terms and 
conditions, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 
your Company and subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) of your Company.  

Further, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas (DIN: 
00651362), as an Additional Director (Category – Executive Director) of your Company with 
effect from February 01, 2019 to hold office as such upto the date of 13th (Thirteenth) Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) of your Company. Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas was also appointed as 
Managing Director of your Company for a period of 5 (five) years w.e.f February 01, 2019, 
liable to retire by rotation, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of your Company and subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) of your Company. 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors of your Company appointed Mr. Ashwani Kumar (DIN: 02870681) as an Additional 
Director (Category – Non Executive and Independent) of your Company w.e.f. February 01, 
2019 to hold office upto the date of 13th (Thirteenth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of your 
Company. Subject to approval of the Members of your Company, the Board recommends 
appointment of Mr. Ashwani Kumar as Independent Director of your Company for a period of 
5 (five) consecutive years from date of the Thirteenth AGM of your Company. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the 
relevant Rules and your Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Sunil Kanoria (DIN: 
00421564) retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

The brief resume / details relating to Directors who are proposed to be appointed/re-appointed 
are furnished in the Notice of the ensuing AGM. The Board of Directors of your Company 
recommends the appointment/re-appointment of all the above Directors. 

Your Company has received declaration from each of the Independent Directors under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. All requisite declarations were placed before the 
Board. 

Further, Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Chairman and Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Vice Chairman (Executive 
Directors) of your Company, are also the Chairman and Vice Chairman, respectively, of Srei 
Infrastructure Finance Limited (SIFL), the holding company of your Company and are in 
receipt of remuneration (including commission and sitting fees) during the Financial Year 
2018-19 from SIFL as per the details given below: 

Name of Director Remuneration (Rs. in Lacs) 
Hemant Kanoria 246.60 
Sunil Kanoria 18.75 
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Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Independent Director of your Company, is an Independent 
Director of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited (SIFL), holding company of your Company and 
Chairman (Category: Non- Executive) of Srei Capital Markets Limited, fellow subsidiary of 
your Company and is in receipt of sitting fees and commission during the Financial Year 2018-
19 from the said companies as per the details given below: 
 

Name of Company Remuneration (Rs. in Lacs) 
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited 21.40 
Srei Capital Markets Limited 1.25 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
The Audit Committee of your Company has been constituted in line with the provisions of 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014. The Board of Directors of your Company, at its meeting held on 
February 01, 2019, reconstituted the Audit Committee, consequent to induction of Mr. 
Ashwani Kumar, Additional Director (Category - Non Executive and Independent Director) as 
a Member of the Committee. The terms of reference of the Committee was last revised on May 
17, 2019. The Committee presently comprises Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Ms. Supriya 
Prakash Sen, Mr. Ashwani Kumar, Independent Directors and Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Vice 
Chairman. Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Independent Director of your Company is the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Company Secretary of your Company acts as the 
Secretary to the Audit Committee.  
 
6 (Six) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year 2018-19 on April 24, 2018, 
September 03, 2018, November 15, 2018, January 21, 2019, February 01, 2019 and February 
11, 2019. In case of business exigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by 
circulation. 
 
During the year under review, there were no such instances wherein the Board had not 
accepted any recommendation of the Audit Committee. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company have constituted a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
terms of reference of the Committee was last revised on February 01, 2019. The Committee 
presently comprises Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen, Mr. Suresh 
Kumar Jain, Independent Directors and Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Chairman. Mr. Shyamalendu 
Chatterjee, Independent Director of your Company is the Chairman of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. The Company Secretary of your Company acts as the Secretary to 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 
3 (Three) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of your Company were 
held during the year 2018-19 on April 24, 2018, September 03, 2018 and February 01, 2019. In 
case of business exigencies or urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. 
 
The Committee has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy (‘SEFL Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy’) which broadly lays down the various principles of remuneration 
being support for strategic objectives, transparency, internal & external equity, flexibility, 
performance-driven remuneration, affordability and sustainability, and covers the procedure for 

22 
 



selection, appointment and compensation structure of the Board members, Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel (SMPs) of your Company. The said 
Policy was last revised on February 01, 2019. The said Policy is available on 
http://www.sreiequipment.com/Nomination_Remuneration_Policy.pdf. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of your Company have constituted a Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The terms of reference of the 
Committee was last revised on February 01, 2019. The Committee presently comprises of Mr. 
Hemant Kanoria, Chairman, Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Vice Chairman and Mr. Shyamalendu 
Chatterjee, Independent Director. Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Independent Director of your 
Company is the Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Company 
Secretary of your Company acts as the Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.  

3 (Three) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held during the 
year 2018-19 on April 24, 2018, October 10, 2018 and January 25, 2019. 

The Committee oversees and reviews redressal of security holders and investor grievances, 
deals with matters relating to Srei Equipment Finance Limited Code of Conduct for Prohibition 
of Insider Trading (SEFL Insider Code) framed in line with Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and related matters. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN 
STATUS AND YOUR COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

There are no such orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and your Company’s operations in future. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors to the best 
of their knowledge and ability confirm that: 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures; 

(ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the Company for the year; 

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of your 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended  March 31, 2019 on a going 
concern basis; 
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(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by your Company and 
that such internal controls are adequate and are operating effectively; 

 
(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws to your Company and the systems are adequate and operating 
effectively.  

 
Your Company has complied with all applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued 
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) on Board Meetings and General 
Meetings. 
  
AUDITORS 
 
At the 8th (Eighth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of your Company held on 1st July, 2014, 
Messrs Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants having registration No. 302009E 
allotted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of your Company to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) years from the conclusion of 
8th (Eighth) AGM till the conclusion of the 13th (Thirteenth) AGM of your Company.  
Accordingly, Messrs Deloitte Haskins & Sells, retire as Auditors of your Company at the 
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). 
 
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or 
disclaimer. Further, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud during the 
year under review to the Audit Committee of your Company. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
Your Company appointed Mr. Mohan Ram Goenka, Practising Company Secretary, holding 
membership of The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Membership No. FCS 4515; 
Certificate of Practice No. 2551) as the Secretarial Auditor of your Company for the financial 
year 2018-19 to conduct the Secretarial Audit pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that your Company has complied inter alia with all the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Depositories 
Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, The Foreign Exchange 
Management Act, 1999, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
Meetings (SS-2)), SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, Securities 
Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, all the Regulations and Guidelines of SEBI as applicable to 
your Company, SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, the SEBI 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, the SEBI (Issue of 
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and the Reserve Bank of India 
Directions, Guidelines and Circulars applicable to Systemically Important Non-Deposit 
Accepting or Holding NBFCs (NBFC – ND – SI). 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer and the same forms part of the 
Annual Report. 
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
All the related party transactions of your Company are entered in the ordinary course of 
business and conducted on arm’s length basis wherever applicable and on commercially 
reasonable terms and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. There are no materially significant transactions entered into by your Company with 
Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), which have potential conflict with 
the interest of your Company at large. Your Company has not entered into any material related 
party transactions with any of its related parties during the financial year 2018-19. The related 
party transactions are entered into based on considerations of various business exigencies, such 
as synergy in operations, sectoral specialization and your Company’s long-term strategy for 
sectoral investments, optimization of market share, profitability, legal requirements and 
liquidity.  
 
Since all related party transactions entered into by your Company were in the ordinary course 
of business and were on an arm’s length basis, Form AOC-2 is not applicable to your 
Company.  
 
In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company obtained approval of the 
Audit Committee for entering into any transaction with related parties as applicable. A 
statement of all related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a 
quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. 
 
A Related Party Policy has been formulated by your Company for determining the materiality 
of transactions with related parties and dealings with them. The said Policy was last revised on 
February 01, 2019. The said Policy is available on 
http://www.sreiequipment.com/Related_Party_Transactions_Policy.pdf. 
 
Members may refer to the notes to the financial statements for details of related party 
transactions. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  
 
The prescribed particulars of remuneration of employees pursuant to Section 197(12) read with 
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, are set out as an annexure to the Directors’ Report and forms a part of this Annual 
Report. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 
An extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 in Form No. 
MGT-9 as required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 201 3, read with Rule 12(1) of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is set out as an annexure to the 
Directors’ Report and forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS  
 
Your Company is exempted from the applicability of the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014 relating to loan made, guarantee given or security provided as your 
Company is engaged in the business of financing of companies/of providing infrastructural 
facilities.  
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 
The Performance Evaluation of the Board (including Committees) and every Director 
(including Independent Directors, Chairman, Managing Director and Executive Directors) 
pursuant to provisions of Section 134, Section 149 read with Code of Independent Directors 
(Schedule IV) and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 covers inter-alia the following 
parameters namely: 
 
i)  Board Evaluation - degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities; Board culture  dynamics, 

amongst others. 
 
ii)  Board Committee Evaluation - effectiveness of meetings; Committee dynamics, amongst 

others. 
 

iii) Individual Director Evaluation (including Independent Directors, Chairman, Managing 
Director and Executive Directors) - Attendance, contribution at Board Meetings, 
guidance/support to management outside Board/Committee meetings, etc. 

 
Further, the Chairman is additionally evaluated on key aspects of the role which includes inter-
alia effective leadership to the Board and adequate guidance to the CEO/ Managing Director 
(MD). Independent Directors are additionally evaluated based on their independence from the 
management. 

 
During the year under review, the Board carried out annual evaluation of its own performance 
as well as evaluation of the working of various Board Committees viz. Audit Committee, 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. This exercise was carried out through a structured 
questionnaire prepared separately for Individual Board Members (including the Chairman) and 
the above mentioned Board Committees based on the criteria as formulated by the NRC and in 
context of the Guidance note dated January 05, 2017 issued by SEBI. The said questionnaire 
was circulated to the Directors in physical mode and the same was also made available to the 
Directors on their I-Pads under the ‘Diligent Boards’ (Diligent) Application to carry out 
performance evaluation for the Financial Year 2018-19 on the broad parameters as laid down 
by the NRC. 
 
Based on the above mentioned criteria, the performance of the Board, various Board 
Committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Individual 
Directors (including Independent Directors, Chairman, Managing Director and Executive 
Directors) was evaluated and found to be satisfactory. 
 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors of your Company reviewed the 
performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of your 
Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
Further, the Independent Directors hold unanimous opinion that the Non-Independent Directors 
as well as the Chairman bring to the Board, abundant knowledge in their respective field and 
are experts in their areas. Besides, they are insightful, convincing, astute, with a keen sense of 
observation, mature and have a deep knowledge of your Company. 
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The Board as a whole is an integrated, balanced and cohesive unit where diverse views are 
expressed and discussed when required, with each Director bringing professional domain 
knowledge to the table. All Directors are participative, interactive and communicative. 
 
The Chairman has abundant knowledge, experience, skills and understanding of the Board’s 
functioning, possesses a mind for detail, is meticulous to the core and conducts the Meetings 
with poise and maturity. 
 
The information flow between your Company’s Management and the Board is complete, 
timely with good quality and sufficient quantity. 
 
POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL AND WORKPLACE HARASSMENT  
 
Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. Your Company in its 
endeavour to provide a safe and healthy work environment for all its employees has developed 
a policy to ensure zero tolerance towards verbal, physical, psychological conduct of a sexual 
nature by any employee or stakeholder that directly or indirectly harasses, disrupts or interferes 
with another employee’s work performance or creates an intimidating, offensive or hostile 
environment such that each employee can realize his / her maximum potential.  
 
Your Company has put in place a ‘Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment’ as per The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. The Policy is meant to sensitize the employees about their fundamental right to have safe 
and healthy environment at workplace. As per the Policy, any employee may report his / her 
complaint to the Internal Complaint Committee constituted for this purpose. The said Policy is 
available on  http://www.sreiequipment.com/Policy_on_prevention_of_sexual_harassment.pdf. 
 
Your Company affirms that during the year under review adequate access was provided to any 
complainant who wished to register a complaint under the Policy and that your Company has 
complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013.  
 
During the year, your Company received 1 (One) complaint of sexual harassment which was 
disposed off following the due process as per the laid down policy. 
 
GENERAL DISCLOSURES 
 
 Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 
• Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise 
• Issue of sweat equity shares  
• Your Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its 

own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees 
• There was no revision in the Financial Statements  
• There was no change in the nature of business 
• Maintenance of Cost records is not applicable to your Company 
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 

During the year under review, your Company received the following awards and recognitions - 

• Great Place to Work-Certified™ by Great Place to Work Institute, 2018 for the period of
March, 2018 to February, 2019 and March, 2019 to February, 2020

• Economic Times – Game Changers of India 2018
• Employer Branding Institute - Best Employer Award India 2018
• Economic Times – Iconic Brands of India 2018
• 3rd NBFC100 Tech Summit, 2018 – Best NBFC in SME Financing for BFSI Leadership

Awards 2018.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent support and 
co-operation received from its shareholders, Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited, the Financial 
Institutions, Banks, Central & State Government Authorities, RBI, SEBI, MCA, Stock 
Exchanges, Depositories, Credit Rating Agencies, Customers, Manufacturers, Vendors, 
Suppliers, Business Associates, Debenture holders, Debenture Trustees and other Stakeholders 
during the year under review. Your Directors also place on record their deep appreciation for 
the valuable contribution of the employees for the progress of your Company during the year 
and look forward to their continued co-operation in realization of the corporate goals in the 
years ahead. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 17, 2019 

Sunil Kanoria 
DIN: 00421564 
Vice Chairman 

Devendra Kumar Vyas 
 DIN: 00651362 

Managing Director          
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Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities  
for the Financial Year 2018-19 

 
[Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

Policy) Rules, 2014] 
 

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or 
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR 
policy and projects or programs. 

CSR activities at Srei Equipment Finance Limited are carried out in multiple ways: 
 
a. Independently   
b. Jointly with Srei Foundation and IISD Edu World 
c. In partnership with external social bodies / NGOs.  

 
Our activities are carried out along the following thrust areas:   

 
a. Education and Skills Development:  

Supporting education institutions and providing opportunities to deserving 
students (from marginalized sections of society) through various channels.  

 
b. Healthcare / Medical facilities: 

Ensure and promote a culture of healthy workforce by creating awareness and 
raising consciousness among people.  

 
c. Social and Economic Welfare:  

Support the cause of building social institutions by advancing financial grant 
towards construction of houses, girl marriage, and other social essentialities to the 
underserved. 

 
d. Environmental Sustainability:  

Raise consciousness towards building a healthy environment among the 
stakeholders and community at large. 

 
The Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the same is placed on the Company’s website and the web 
link for the same is: 
http://www.sreiequipment.com/Corporate_Social_Responsibility_Policy.pdf. 

 
The details of the CSR activities undertaken at Srei Equipment Finance Limited can 
be accessed at: http://www.sreiequipment.com/csr/what-do-we-do.  
 

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee 
 

Committee Members: 
 Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Chairman (Chairman) 
 Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Vice Chairman  
 Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee, Non-Executive and Independent Director 
 
Secretary to the CSR Committee: 
 Ms. Ritu Bhojak 
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3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years  
Rs. 2,57,09,23,787/- 
 

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)  
Rs. 5,14,18,476/- 

 
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 

a. Total amount to be spent for the Financial Year: The Company has spent Rs. 
5,25,21,000/- against the mandated requirement of Rs. 5,14,18,476/- 
 

b. Amount unspent, if any: Nil 
 

c. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed 
below: 

       (Amount in Rs.) 
Sl. 
No. 

CSR project 
or activity 
identified 

Sector in 
which the 
Project is 
covered (clause 
no. (Cl.) of 
Schedule VII 
to the 
Companies 
Act, 2013, as 
amended) 

Projects or 
programs  

(1)  Local area 
or other 

(2)  Specify 
the State and 
district where 
projects or 
programs was 
undertaken 

Amount outlay 
(budget) 
project or 
programs wise 

Amount spent 
on the projects 
or programs  
Sub-heads: 
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
on projects 
or 
programs. 

(2) Overheads: 

Cumulative 
expenditure 
upto the 
reporting 
period* 

Amount 
spent: 
Direct or 
through 
implementing 
agency 

1. Promoting 
Education, 
Enhancing 
vocational 
skills, 
Promoting 
health and 
culture 
including 
women 
empowerment 

Cl.(i) 
Promoting 
Healthcare 
Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education; 
Cl.(iii) 
Empowering 
Women 

Local areas in 
and around 
West Bengal, 
Rajasthan, 
Bihar and 
Chennai 
 

3,85,00,000 3,85,00,000 10,60,00,000 
 

Srei 
Foundation** 

2. S.V.S 
Marwari 
Hospital 

Cl.(i) 
Promoting 
Healthcare 
 

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

21,000 21,000 99,000 
 

Direct 

3. Acid 
Survivors 
Foundation 
India 

Cl.(i) 
Promoting 
Healthcare 

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

20,00,000 20,00,000 45,00,000 Direct 

4. Promoting 
Education 

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education 

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,95,08,000 IISD Edu 
World # 

5. Shri 
Ramakrishna 
Math 

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education  

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 
 

Direct 

6. Indian 
Institute of 
Cerebral Palsy 

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education 

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

8,00,000 8,00,000 40,00,000 
 

Direct 

7. Indian Mother 
& Child Care 

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 

Kolkata, 
West Bengal 

1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 Direct 
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 (Amount in Rs.) 
Sl. 
No. 

CSR project 
or activity 
identified 

Sector in 
which the 
Project is 
covered (clause 
no. (Cl.) of 
Schedule VII 
to the 
Companies 
Act, 2013, as 
amended) 

Projects or 
programs  

(1)  Local area 
or other 

(2)  Specify 
the State and 
district where 
projects or 
programs was 
undertaken 

Amount outlay 
(budget) 
project or 
programs wise 

Amount spent 
on the projects 
or programs  
Sub-heads: 
(1) Direct 

expenditure 
on projects 
or 
programs. 

(2) Overheads: 

Cumulative 
expenditure 
upto the 
reporting 
period* 

Amount 
spent: 
Direct or 
through 
implementing 
agency 

Education 
8. Khushii-

Kinship for
Humanitarian
Social and 
Holistic
Intervention

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education 

New Delhi 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 Direct 

9. Sri
Chandrasekara
Rural
Development
Trust

Cl.(ii) 
Promoting 
Education 

Chennai 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 Direct 

TOTAL 5,25,21,000 5,25,21,000 13,53,07,000 
*Considering the expenditure during the previous financial years, the cumulative expenditure upto the reporting period is Rs. 14,61,88,000.
**Srei Foundation is a Public Charitable Trust established with an objective of serving the humanity inter-alia through promotion of education, 
health, housing, socio-economic support and awakening of women, free holistic treatment and assistance to various NGOs in their respective 
fields. Srei Foundation has an established track record of more than 3 (three) years in undertaking such projects and programs. 
#IISD Edu World, is an institute formed with the object of imparting, promoting and spreading education for underprivileged children and weaker 
sections of the society. IISD Edu World has an established track record of more than 3 (three) years in undertaking such projects and programs. 

6. Reasons for not spending the two per cent of the average net profit of the last
three financial years

Not applicable 

7. Responsibility statement of the CSR Committee

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR 
Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company. 

For and on behalf of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 17, 2019 

Sunil Kanoria 
DIN: 00421564 

Chairman* 

Devendra Kumar Vyas 
DIN: 00651362 

Managing Director          

*Chairman of the meeting held on May 17, 2019.
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Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i. CIN U70101WB2006PLC109898 
ii. Registration Date 13th June, 2006 
iii. Name of the Company Srei Equipment Finance Limited 
iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company limited by Shares 
v. Address of the Registered office and contact details “Vishwakarma”, 86C, Topsia Road (South),

Kolkata 700-046 
Email: sefpl@srei.com 
Telephone no: 91-33 -6160 -7734 
Fax no : 91-33-2285-7542 

vi. Whether listed company (Yes / No) Yes (Debt securities) 
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any
a) For Equity shares and Public Issue of Non-

Convertible Debentures of the Company:

Karvy Fintech Private Limited 
(erstwhile Karvy Computershare Private Limited) 
Karvy Selenium, Tower- B, Plot No. 31-32, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda,  
Serilingampally Mandal,  
Hyderabad, 500032 
Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 
Tel: 040-67161500 / 2222, 1800-345-4001 
Fax no: 040-23420814 

b) For Non-Convertible Debentures issued on Private
Placement basis:

S. K. Infosolutions Private Limited 
34/1A Sudhir Chatterjee Road 
Kolkata - 700 006 
Tel : +91-33-2219 4815  
Fax: +91-33-2219 4815 
E-Mail: skcdilip@gmail.com 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company:- 

Sl. No Name and Description of main Products 
/ Services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service* 

%  to total turnover of the 
Company** 

1. Other financial service activities, except in
insurance and pension funding activities

649 99.5 

*As per National Industrial Classification – 2008: Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation
** Represents total income 

1 
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl 
No. 

Name and Address of 
the Company 

CIN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of 
shareholding 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Srei Infrastructure 
Finance Limited (SIFL) 
‘Vishwakarma’, 86C 
Topsia Road (South), 
Kolkata - 700 046 

L29219WB1985PLC055
352 

Holding 100* 2(46) 

*Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Mr. Sanjeev Sancheti, Mr. Shashi Bhushan Tiwari, Mr. Ganesh Prasad Bagree and Mr.
Sandeep Lakhotia hold 1 (one) equity share each as nominees of SIFL. 

Your Company does not have any subsidiary/associates/joint venture company as on March 31, 2019. 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% 
Change 
during 

the year 
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares** 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares** 
A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 
a) Individual / HUF 6* - 6 0 6 - 6 0 - 
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
d) Bodies Corp. 59659994 - 59659994 100.00 59659994 - 59659994 100.00 - 
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (A) (1):- 59660000 - 59660000 100.00 59660000 - 59660000 100.00 - 
(2) Foreign 
a) NRIs -
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Other Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
e) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (A) (2):- - - - - - - - - - 
Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

59660000 - 59660000 100.00 59660000 - 59660000 100.00 - 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

- - - - - - - - - 

1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 
b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
e) Venture Capital
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - - 
2.Non-Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 
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i) Indian - - - - - - - - - 
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 
b) Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh 

- - - - - - - - - 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) Others 
(specify) 
Sub-total (B)(2):- 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

- - - - - - - - - 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

59660000 - 59660000 100.00 59660000 - 59660000 100.00 - 

* Mr. Hemant Kanoria, Mr. Sunil Kanoria, Mr. Sanjeev Sancheti, Mr. Shashi Bhushan Tiwari, Mr. Ganesh Prasad Bagree and 
Mr. Sandeep Lakhotia hold 1 (one) equity share each as nominees of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited ( SIFL). 

**Figure rounded off 
 

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 
 
Sl 
N
o. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Shareholding at the end of the year  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

company 

% of 
Shares 

Pledged / 
encumbered 

to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

company 

% of 
Shares 

Pledged 
/ 

Encum
bered 

to total 
shares 

% change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the 
year 

1 Srei 
Infrastructure 
Finance 
Limited (SIFL) 

5,96,60,000* 100.00 0 5,96,60,000* 100.00 0 0 

 Total 5,96,60,000* 100.00 0 5,96,60,000* 100.00 0 0 
*1 (One) share each held by the 6 (Six) nominees of SIFL 
  

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  
 

Sl 
No. Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 
No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1. Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited (SIFL) (Promoter) 
 At the beginning of the year 5,96,60,000* 100.00 5,96,60,000 100.00 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters’ 

Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/decrease 

No Change during the year 
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Sl 
No. Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 
No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

 At the end of the year 5,96,60,000 100.00 5,96,60,000 100.00 
*1 (One) share each held by the 6 (Six) nominees of SIFL 
 

iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 
 

SI. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

(as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year  
(01.04.2018 to 

31.03.2019) 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

1. Sanjeev Sancheti* 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
2. Shashi Bhushan Tiwari* 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
3. Ganesh Prasad Bagree* 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
4. Sandeep Lakhotia* 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 

*As a nominee of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited (SIFL) 
 

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

SI. 
No. 

For Each of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

 Directors 
1. Mr. Hemant Kanoria    
 At the beginning of the year 1 Negligible  1 Negligible 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
2. Mr. Sunil Kanoria 
 At the beginning of the year 1 Negligible  1 Negligible 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
3. Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas* 

At the beginning of the year - - - - 
Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease           

No change during the year 

At the end of the year - - - - 
4. Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee 
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
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SI. 
No. 

For Each of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

5. Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen 
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
6. Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain 
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
7. Mr. Ashwani Kumar**     
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
 Key Managerial Personnel 
1. Mr. Hemant Kanoria – Chairman*** 
 At the beginning of the year 1 Negligible  1 Negligible 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
2. Mr. Sunil Kanoria – Vice Chairman 
 At the beginning of the year 1 Negligible  1 Negligible 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year 1 Negligible 1 Negligible 
3. Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas – Managing Director* 
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
4. Mr. Manoj Kumar Beriwala - Chief Financial Officer  
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 

 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
5. Mr. Ritu Bhojak - Company Secretary 

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
6. Mr. Debashis Ghosh - Chief Internal Auditor# 

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
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SI. 
No. 

For Each of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(as on 01.04.2018) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

7. Mr. Indranil Sengupta - Chief Risk Officer# 
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
8. Mr. Rajdeep Khullar - Group Head, Litigation# 

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
9. Mr. Pulak Bagchi - Group Head, Corporate Legal# 

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
10. Mr. Pavan Trivedi - Chief of Operations## 

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Date wise increase/decrease in Shareholding 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease                           

No change during the year 

 At the end of the year - - - - 
* Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 01.02.2019  
** Appointed as an Additional Director (Category – Non Executive and Independent) w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
*** Re-designated and appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 01.03.2019 
# Appointed as KMP w.e.f 24.04.2018 
## Appointed as KMP w.e.f 01.02.2019 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 
    Amount (Rs. in lacs) 

 
Particulars 

 
Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

 
Unsecured 
Loans 

 
Deposits 

 
Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year  

    

i) Principal Amount*  1,532,478   422,214   -     1,954,692  
ii) Interest due but not paid  -     -     -     -    
iii) Interest accrued but not due  9,935   6,270   -     16,205  
Total (i+ii+iii)  1,542,413   428,484   -     1,970,897  

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year** 

    

Addition  319,035  -  -     319,035  
Reduction   (170,474)    (170,474) 
Net Change  319,035   (170,474)  -     148,561 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year      
i) Principal Amount  1,846,915   249,834   -     2,096,749  
ii) Interest due but not paid  -     -     -     -    
iii) Interest accrued but not due  14,534   8,176   -     22,709  
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Particulars 

 
Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

 
Unsecured 
Loans 

 
Deposits 

 
Total 
Indebtedness 

Total (i+ii+iii)  1,861,449   258,010   -     2,119,458  
* Includes adjustment of effective interest rate and accrued interest with maturity beyond twelve months in accordance 

with IndAS 109 
** Change in indebtedness during the year is net of fresh addition and repayment 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager  

                                                                                   (Amount in Rs.) 
Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Mr. Hemant 
Kanoria 

(Chairman)* 

Mr. Sunil 
Kanoria 

(Vice Chairman) 

Mr. Devendra  
Kumar Vyas 

(Managing Director)** 

Total amount 

1. Gross salary     
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961# 

6,56,20,296 6,77,79,552 3,80,68,807 17,14,68,655 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2. Stock Option - - - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - - - 
4. Commission## 

- as % of profit 
-others, specify 

2,63,49,000 
(inclusive in 1) 

2,63,49,000 
(inclusive in 1) 

- 5,26,98,000 
(inclusive in 1) 

5. Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total (A) 6,56,20,296 6,77,79,552 3,80,68,807 17,14,68,655 
 Ceiling as per the Act 4,748 Lacs (being 10% of the net profits of the Company calculated as per Section 198 

of the Companies Act, 2013) 
* Re-designated and appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 01.03.2019 
** Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 01.02.2019 

 
Note: The remuneration details in the above table are on payment basis as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 and not on 
accrual basis as disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report.  

 
B. Remuneration to other Directors 

 Amount (Rs.) 
SI 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

1. Independent Directors 
  Mr. Shyamalendu 

Chatterjee 
Ms. Supriya 
Prakash Sen 

Mr. Suresh Kumar 
Jain 

Mr. Ashwani 
Kumar* 

 

 Fee for attending Board 
and Committee Meetings 

15,10,000 9,50,000 5,45,000 2,25,000 32,30,000 

 Others, please specify      
 Total (B) 15,10,000 9,50,000 5,45,000 2,25,000 32,30,000 
 Total Managerial 

Remuneration# 
17,14,68,655 

 Overall Ceiling as per 
the Act 

5,223 Lacs (being 11% of the net profits of the Company calculated as per Section 198 of the 
Companies Act, 2013) 

          #Exclusive of sitting fees 
          * Appointed as an Additional Director (Category – Non Executive and Independent) w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 
       Amount (Rs.) 
SI. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel  

  Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

Company 
Secretary 

Chief Internal 
Auditor* 

Chief Risk 
Officer* 

Group Head – 
Litigation* 

Group Head - 
Corporate 

Legal* 

Chief of 
Operations** 

Total Amount 
 

Mr. Manoj 
Kumar 

Beriwala 

Ms. Ritu 
Bhojak 

Mr. Debashis 
Ghosh 

Mr. Indranil 
Sengupta 

Mr. Rajdeep 
Khullar 

Mr. Pulak 
Bagchi 

Mr. Pavan 
Trivedi 

1. Gross salary           
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of  the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 

79,08,547 40,78,325 78,97,084 2,03,79,450 96,15,009 88,96,565 1, 06,84,978 6,94,59,958 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

32,400 32,400 32,400 - 32,400 39,600 32,400 2,01,600 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 
1961 

- - - - - - - - 

2. Stock Option - - - - - - - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - - - - - - - 
4. Commission 

as a % of Profit 
 

- - - - - - - - 

5. Others, please specify - - - - - - - - 
  Total (C) 79,40,947 41,10,725 79,29,484 2,03,79,450 96,47,409 89,36,165 1,07,17,378 6,96,61,558 

*Appointed as KMP w.e.f 24.04.2018 
**Appointed as KMP w.e.f 01.02.2019 
 
 

Note: The remuneration details in the above table are on payment basis as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 and not on accrual basis as disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report.  
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENTS/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishmen

t/ Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/

Court] 

Appeal 
made, if 
any (give 
details) 

A. COMPANY 

NIL 

Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 
B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 
OTHER OFFICERS 
IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 17, 2019 

Sunil Kanoria 
DIN: 00421564 
Vice Chairman 

Devendra Kumar Vyas 
 DIN: 00651362 

Managing Director          
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Statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 
 
i. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the Company for the financial year: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of the Directors Remuneration  
(Rs.) 

Median 
Remuneration of 
employees (Rs.) 

Ratio (In times) 

1. Mr. Hemant Kanoria 7,56,57,866 4,74,782 159.35x 
2. Mr. Sunil Kanoria 7,61,45,374 160.37x 
3. Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas* 60,84,620 12.82x 
4. Mr. Shyamalendu Chatterjee 15,10,000 3.18x 
5. Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen 9,50,000 2.00x 
6. Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain 5,45,000 1.14x 
7. Mr. Ashwani Kumar# 2,25,000 0.47x 
*Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
# Appointed as an Additional Director (Category – Non Executive and Independent) w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
 

Note:  
(a) Remuneration includes sitting fees 

 
ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
of previous 

year   
(Rs.) 

Remuneration 
of Current 

year 
  (Rs.) 

% increase 

1. Mr. Hemant  Kanoria Chairman * 6,78,45,509 7,56,57,866 11.51 
2. Mr. Sunil Kanoria Vice Chairman 6,84,56,175 7,61,45,374 11.23 
3. Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas  Managing Director** 3,24,67,145 4,01,81,720 23.76 
4. Mr. Shyamalendu 

Chatterjee 
Independent Directors 

13,85,000 15,10,000 9.03 

5. Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen 3,70,000 9,50,000 156.76 
6. Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain 1,00,000 5,45,000 445 
7. Mr. Ashwani Kumar# N.A. 2,25,000 N.A. 
8. Mr. Manoj Kumar 

Beriwala 
Chief Financial Officer 75,60,308 80,03,760 5.87 

9. Ms. Ritu Bhojak Company Secretary 13,55,145## 43,99,610 10.30 
* Re-designated and appointed as Chairman w.e.f. 01.03.2019 
** Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
#Appointed as an Additional Director (Category – Non Executive and Independent) w.e.f. 01.02.2019 
##employed for part of the year 
 
Note:  
(a) Remuneration includes sitting fees 
(b)The remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) is linked to the market and is commensurate 
with their diverse responsibilities and experience. 
 
iii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 

year: 
 

Median remuneration of 
previous year (Rs.) 

Median remuneration of current 
year (Rs.) 

% increase 

4,30,600 4,74,782 10.26 
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iv. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:

There were 1763 employees as on 31st March, 2019.

v. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Sl. No. Particulars Average % increase 
1. Increase in salary of  Managerial Personnel 13.59 
2. Increase in salary of  employee  (other than Managerial Personnel) 11.67 

vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

Yes it is confirmed.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 17, 2019 

Sunil Kanoria 
DIN: 00421564 
Vice Chairman 

Devendra Kumar Vyas 
 DIN: 00651362 

Managing Director          
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Information pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 

List of top Ten employees of the Company in terms of the remuneration drawn and names of every employee 
who was employed for throughout and part of the year and was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the 
limits laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 - 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
Received [Rs.] 

Qualification Exper-
ience in 
years 

Age in 
years 

Date of 
commence-
ment of 
employment 

Last employ-
ment held by 
the employee 
before joining 
the Company 

Percentage 
of 
equity 
shares held 
by the 
employee in 
the 
Company 

1. Mr. Hemant
Kanoria

Chairman 7,56,57,866 B. Com 
(Hons) 

39 56 02.04.2008 - *Negligible

2. Mr. Sunil
Kanoria

Vice 
Chairman 

7,61,45,374 B. Com 
(Hons), CA 

34 54 02.04.2008 - *Negligible

3. Mr. Devendra
Kumar Vyas

Managing 
Director 

4,01,81,720 B. Com, CA 27 50 01.04.1997 G P Agrawal & 
Co.,Chartered 
Accountants 
(Partner) 

NIL 

4. Mr. Indranil
Sengupta

Chief Risk 
Officer 

2,13,14,328 B. Com, 
CAIIB 

34 57 01.04.2014 BNP Paribas, 
Bahrain 
(Director & 
Senior Banker, 
Corporate & 
Investment 
Banking) 

NIL 

5. Mr. Somnath
Bhattacharjee

President 1,33,41,208 BE – 
Mechanical 

34 56 09.12.2016 TIL Limited 
(President & 
CEO) 

NIL 

6. Mr. Pavan
Trivedi

Chief of 
Operations 

1,16,04,906 CA , ICWA 22 48 09.05.2016 Usha Martin 
Ltd (President) 

NIL 

7. Mr. Nitin
Chaturvedi **

Head - 
Liability & 
Treasury 
Management 

1,15,78,291 MBA, CA 17 41 31.03.2018 Millennium 
Capital 
Management 
(Portfolio 
Manager) 

NIL 

8. Mr. Pradip
Agarwal**

Senior Vice 
President - 
Treasury 
Front 
Office(DCM 
, Syndication 
& 
Structuring) 

1,08,61,282 B. Com , CA 19 42 25.06.2018 J P Morgan 
(Vice President 
- Fixed Income 
& Structured 
Finance) 

NIL 

1 



Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
Received [Rs.] 

Qualification Exper-
ience in 
years 

Age in 
years 

Date of 
commence-
ment of 
employment 

Last employ-
ment held by 
the employee 
before joining 
the Company 

Percentage 
of 
equity 
shares held 
by the 
employee in 
the 
Company 

9. Mr. Shamik Roy Head - SPG 1,08,26,916 PGDM&S, 
LLB, Master 
in Financial 
Management 

33 58 01.04.2016 Punj Llloyd 
Group  (Presid
ent) 

NIL 

10. Mr. Ramana
Venkat
Vallabhajoysula

Head - Asset 
Finance 

1,04,02,065 PGDBM, 
CFA 

18 46 01.10.2003 GE Capital 
CEF 

NIL 

11. Mr. Pulak
Bagchi

Group Head 
- Corporate 
Legal 

97,44,156 B.Com, LLB, 
CA - Inter 

20 46 03.07.2017 Star India 
Private Limited 
(Senior Vice 
President - 
Legal & 
Regulatory) 

NIL 

12. Mr. Prakash
Chand Patni **

Head - 
Resource 
Mobilisation 

58,82,764 B. Com 
(Hons), CA 

36 60 01.10.1996 Aketa Limited 
(Senior 
Manager) 

NIL 

*Holds 1 Equity Share each of Rs.10/- fully paid-up as nominee of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited
** Employed for part of the year 

Notes: 

(a) Remuneration includes Basic Salary, HRA, Special Allowance, Super Annuation Allowance, Commission, Ex-gratia, LTA, 
Medical, Leave Encashment, Employer's contribution to Provident Fund, Employer's contribution to NPS, Incentives and other 
Perquisites. 

(b) Nature of Employment and duties: Contractual and in accordance with terms and conditions as per Company's rules and 
policies. 

(c) No employee is a relative of any Director except Mr. Hemant Kanoria (Chairman) who is brother of Mr. Sunil Kanoria (Vice 
Chairman). 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 17, 2019 

Sunil Kanoria 
DIN: 00421564 
Vice Chairman 

Devendra Kumar Vyas 
 DIN: 00651362 

Managing Director          

2 

Sd/- Sd/-



5J12{ d)f.ssociates
Company Secretaries
46, B. B.Ganguly Street,

Kolkata-700012
Moblie No: 9831074332

Email:goenkamohan@gmail.com

Form No. MR - 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration 0/Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J

To,
The Members,
SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
'Vishwakarma', 86C, Topsia Road,
Kolkata- 700046,
West Bengal

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices bySrei Equipment Finance Limited(hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on31st March,2019(Audit Period) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2019 according to the
provisions of following Acts as amended from time to time alongwith the rules and regulations made
thereunder:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder read with the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2017 to the extent notified as on Financial year ended 31st March, 2018;

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

Cont.2/
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v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') were applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements )Regulations, 2018;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable regulations
/guidelines/circulars as may be issued by SEBI from time to time to the extent
applicable.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no actions/ events in pursuance of;

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; and

Having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, we further report that the Company has
complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

i) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and guidelines, directions and instructions issued by RBI
through notifications and circulars relating to Non-banking Financial Institution Laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards as issued and mandated by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India,

Cont.3/
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ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company for listing of its debt securities with
BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors including
Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetingsandagenda weresent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may
be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

The Board has approved a composite scheme of arrangement and amalgamation amongst the
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited ("Company"), Srei Equipment Finance Limited (a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company), Srei Asset Finance Limited [formerly known as
Srei Asset Reconstruction Private Limited] (a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company)
and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and other rules and regulations framed thereunder
("Scheme").

We further report that during the audit period the Company had,

i) Issued 50 Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of Face
Value of Rs. 10 Lakhs each, for an amount upto Rs. 5 Crores pursuant to "Disclosure
Document" on a Private Placement Basis dated April 4, 2018.

ii) Issued by way of further issuance under existing ISIN 50 Secured Listed Rated
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of Face Value ofRs. 10 Lakhs each, for
an amount upto Rs. 5 Crores pursuant to "Disclosure Document" on a Private Placement
Basis dated April 6, 2018.

iii) Issued by way of further issuance under existing ISIN 40 Secured Listed Rated
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of Face Value ofRs. 10 Lakhs each, for
an amount upto RsA Crores pursuant to "Disclosure Document" on a Private Placement
Basis dated April 12, 2018.
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iv) Issue of Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (including Bonds) on private
placement basis upto an aggregate amount of Rs. 25000 Crores by way of Special
Resolution passed on May 10,2018.

v) Issue of Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of Face Value of Rs.
1000 each for an amount of Rs.5000 Million ("Base Issue Size") with an option to retain
Over Subscription upto additional NCDs of Rs. 1000 each, for an amount of Rs. 5000
Million aggregating to Rs. 10000 Million ("Overall Issue Size") pursuant to Prospectus
dated April 16, 2018 by way of Public Issue. Out of which Allotment of 50,98,066NCDs
of Face Value ofRs. 1000 each was made on May 25, 2018.

vi) Issued 500Unsecured Subordinated Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible
Debenture (NCDs) of Face Value ofRs. 10 Lakhs each, for an amount uptoRs. 50 Crores
pursuant to "Disclosure Document" on a Private Placement Basis dated June 29,2018.

vii) Issued 50 Unsecured Subordinated Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture
(NCDs) of Face Value ofRs. 10 Lakhs each, for an amount upto Rs. 5 Crores pursuant to
"Disclosure Document" on a Private Placement Basis dated October 10, 2018.

viii) Issued 1000 Unsecured Non-Convertible Perpetual Debenture (POI) of Face Value ofRs.
10 Lakhs each, for an amount upto Rs. 100 Crores pursuant to "Disclosure Document" on
a Private Placement Basis dated December 13,2018.

ix) Approval of Composite Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation in the Board
Meeting dated January 21, 2019 filed on February 13,2019 in Form MGT-14 with the
Registrar of Companies.

x) IssueofSecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture and Unsecured Subordinated
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of Face Value of Rs. 1000 each,
eligible for inclusion as Tier-II Capital for an amount of Rs. 1500 Million ("Base Issue
Size") with an option to retain Over Subscription upto additional Rs. 1500 Million NCDs
of Rs. 1000 each, for an amount of Rs. 1500 Million aggregating to Rs. 3000 Million
("Overall Issue Size") pursuant to Prospectus dated December 11, 2018 by way of Public
Issue.Out of which Allotment of 18,49,990NCDs of Face Value of Rs. 1000 each were
made on January 24, 2019.

xi) Issued 3000 Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCDs) of
Face Value of Rs. 10 Lakhs each, for an amount upto Rs. 300 Crores pursuant to
"Disclosure Document" on a Private Placement Basis dated January 24,2019.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed "Annexure A" and forms an
integral part of this Report.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17.05.2019

For MR & Associates



!M~ d,Jlssociates
Company Secretaries
46, 8. 8. Ganguly Street,

Kolkata-700012
Moblie No: 9831074332

Email:goenkamohan@gmail.com

"ANNEXURE - A"

(TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH, 2019)

To,
The Members
SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
'Vishwakarma', 86C, Topsia Road,
Kolkata- 700046,
West Bengal

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the Audit practices and processes as where appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
standards is the responsibilities of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17.05.2019

For MR & Associates
Company Secretaries

[MRGoenka
Partner

FCS No.:4515
C PNo.:2551































(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

ASSETS
(1) Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 21,624                           2,529                             7,183                             
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 4 1,57,472                        80,250                           32,560                           
(c) Derivative financial instruments 5 5,717                             3,864                             7,406                             
(d) Receivables

     i) Trade receivables 6 10,664                           11,284                           5,579                             
(e) Loans 7 18,61,487                      17,60,686                      12,44,718                      
(f) Investments 8 10,341                           11,194                           10,430                           
(g) Other financial assets 9 49,773                           54,190                           41,752                           

(2) Non-financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 10 -                                 5,228                             488                                
(b) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 4,51,238                        4,43,875                        2,31,306                        
(c) Other Intangible assets 13 535                                1,115                             2,374                             
(d) Other non-financial assets 11 91,623                           1,06,297                        92,508                           

Total Assets 26,60,474                    24,80,512                    16,76,304                      

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

(1) Financial Liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 5 5,302                             4,395                             4,322                             
(b) Payables

(I)Trade Payables
(i)  total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 14(i) -                                 -                                -                                
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 14(ii) 1,71,437                        1,78,320                        1,06,288                        

(c) Debt Securities 15 1,84,735                        1,21,292                        97,779                           
(d) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 16 17,28,634                      16,50,599                      10,32,738                      
(e) Subordinated Liabilities 17 1,83,380                        1,82,801                        1,58,393                        
(f) Other financial liabilities 18 63,865                           52,696                           33,875                           

2 Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 93                                  -                                 -                                 
(b) Provisions 20 1,373                             1,292                             2,016                             
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 21 18,490                           17,845                           7,680                             
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 22 12,731                           12,139                           3,939                             

3 EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 23 5,966                             5,966                             5,966                             
(b) Other Equity 24 2,84,468                        2,53,167                        2,23,308                        

Total Liabilities and Equity 26,60,474                    24,80,512                    16,76,304                      

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 
financial statements. 3 to 45

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants   

Shrenik Baid Sunil Kanoria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Partner                                                                  Vice Chairman Managing Director

(DIN : 00421564) (DIN : 00651362)

Manoj Kumar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi Place : Kolkata
Date: 17th May, 2019 Date: 17th May, 2019

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Balance sheet as at March 31st, 2019

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-



(All amount in ₹ Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Note

(I) Revenue from operations
Interest Income 25 2,78,002                             2,20,723                            
Rental Income 1,27,435                             87,242                               
Fees and commission Income 4,632                                  8,618                                 
Net gain on fair value changes 26 5,977                                  881                                    
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 7,331                                  13,378                               
Others 27 16,908                                16,504                               
Total Revenue from operations (I) 4,40,285                             3,47,346                            

(II) Other Income 28 (3,601)                                (3,325)                                

(III) Total Income (I+II) 4,36,684                             3,44,021                            

(IV ) Expenses
Finance Costs 29 2,14,861                             1,62,210                             
Fees and commission expense 2,722                                  3,291                                  
Net loss on fair value changes 26 3,400                                  3,630                                  
Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 14,939                                10,845                                
Impairment  on financial instruments 30 30,435                                13,614                                
Loss/write-off on assets held for sale 7,544                                   9,680                                   
Employee Benefits Expenses 31 20,238                                19,712                                
Depreciation,  amortisation and impairment 12&13 76,510                                57,967                                
Other expenses 32 20,362                                18,847                                
Total  Expenses (IV) 3,91,011                             2,99,796                             

(V ) Profit before tax (III- IV) 45,673                                44,225                               
(VI) Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax 15,072                                8,179                                 
(2) Mat Credit Entitlement -                                      (2,843)                                
(3) Deferred Tax (37)                                     9,303                                 

(VII) Profit for the year (V-VI) 30,638                                29,586                               
(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (11)                                     806                                    

   (b) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 4                                        (278)                                   
SUBTOTAL (a+b) (7)                                       528                                    
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Effective portion of gains and losses on hedging instruments in a cash flow 
hedge;

(643)                                    -                                      

(b) Gains on fair valuation of loans 6,290                                   4,616                                  
   (c) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (1,973)                                (1,613)                                

SUBTOTAL (a+b+c) 3,674                                  3,003                                 
Other Comprehensive Income [A + B] 3,667                                  3,531                                 

(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIII) 34,305                                33,117                               
(X) Earnings  per  equity  share (Face value of ₹ 10/- each) 33

Basic (₹) 51.35                                 49.59                                  
Diluted (₹) 51.35                                 49.59                                 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 3 to 45

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants   

Shrenik Baid Sunil Kanoria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Partner                                                                  Vice Chairman Managing Director

(DIN : 00421564) (DIN : 00651362)

Manoj Kumar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi Place : Kolkata
Date: 17th May, 2019 Date: 17th May, 2019

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st, 2019

Year ended March 31st, 
2019

Year ended March 31st, 
2018

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-



(₹ in Lakhs)
Year ended March 31st, 2019 Year ended March 31st, 2018

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Profit Before Tax 45,673                                                44,225

Adjustment for :
Depreciation, amortization and Impairment expenses 76,510                                                57,967                                               

30,435                                                13,614                                               
Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 14,939                                                10,845                                               
Loss/write-off on assets held for sale 7,544                                                  9,680                                                 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 813                                                     903                                                    
Liabilities no longer required written back (5,110)                                                (3,024)                                                
Finance costs 2,14,861                                             1,62,210                                            
Net unrealised loss on foreign currency transaction and translation 3,636                                                 2,355                                                 
Net unrealised fair value (gain)/loss (2,723)                                                2,542                                                 

Operating profit before working capital changes 3,86,578                                             3,01,317                                            

Changes in working capital :
     Increase in Trade Receivables and Others assets (9,031)                                                (54,022)                                              
     Increase in Loans (1,27,923)                                           (5,31,140)                                           

2,911                                                 1,00,316                                            
(77,222)                                              (47,690)                                              

Cash generated/(used) in operations 1,75,313                                            (2,31,219)                                           

     Interest paid (net of foreign exchange fluctuation) (2,08,357)                                           (1,60,367)                                           
     Advance taxes paid (including Tax deducted at Source) (5,852)                                                (9,376)                                                
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (38,896)                                              (4,00,962)                                           

B. Cash flows from Investing Activities

     Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,02,139)                                           (2,70,247)                                           
     Sale / (Purchase) of investments (net) 1,099                                                 (96)                                                     
     Proceeds from Sale of property, plant and equipment 20,612                                                3,224                                                 
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (80,428)                                              (2,67,119)                                           

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
     Proceeds from issuance of Debt securities (including subordinated debt securities) 1,16,381                                            87,113                                               
     Repayment on redemption of Debt securities (including subordinated debt securities) (50,702)                                              (20,874)                                              
     Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capital facilities (net) (1,59,697)                                           3,80,384                                            
     Increase in Other Borrowings (net) 2,32,439                                            2,16,804                                            
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities 1,38,419                                            6,63,427                                            

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,095                                               (4,654)                                                
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,529                                                 7,183                                                 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 3) 21,624                                               2,529                                                 
Note :
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
   Cash on hand 307                                                    635                                                    
   In Current Account 21,317                                               1,894                                                 

21,624                                               2,529                                                 
  Cash and Bank Balance are represented by :
   Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,624                                               2,529                                                 
   Other Bank Balances 1,57,472                                            80,250                                               

1,79,096                                            82,779                                               

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 3 to 45

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants   

Shrenik Baid Sunil Kanoria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Partner                                                                  Vice Chairman Managing Director

(DIN : 00421564) (DIN : 00651362)

Manoj Kumar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi Place : Kolkata
Date: 17th May, 2019 Date: 17th May, 2019

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31st, 2019

Impairment  on financial instruments

     Decrease in Trade Payables and Others liabilities
     Increase in Fixed Deposit (Deposits with original maturity period of more than three months)

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/-



a. Equity Share Capital
(₹ in Lakhs)

Balance as at April 
1st, 2017

Issued during the 
year

Reductions 
during the 

year

Balance as at  
March 31st, 

2018

Issued during the year Reductions 
during the year

Balance as at March 
31st, 2019

5,966                     -                     -              5,966             -                                          -                     5,966                        

b. Other Equity
(₹ in Lakhs)

Special reserve 
(created pursuant 
to Section 45IC of 
the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934 )

Capital Reserve Securities 
Premium

Debt 
redemption 

reserve

Income Tax Special reserve 
(created pursuant to Section 
36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax 

Act, 1961 )

Retained 
Earnings

Balance as at the April 1st, 2017 28,306                   31                      1,03,980      58,600            10,558                                     18,575                -                            3,258                        2,23,308     
Profit after tax for the year -                         -                     -              -                 -                                          29,586                -                            29,586       
Other comprehensive income transferred from Statement of 
Profit and Loss

-                         -                       -                -                   -                                            528                     -                              3,003                          3,531           

Reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss -                         -                     -              -                 -                                          -                     -                            (3,258)                       (3,258)        
Transfer from retained earnings 5,270# -                     -              -                 2,999                                       (8,269)                 -                            -                            -             
Balance as at March 31st, 2018 33,576                    31                         1,03,980        58,600              13,557                                       40,420                 -                              3,003                           2,53,167       

Profit after tax for the year -                         -                      -               -                  -                                           30,638                 -                            -                            30,638       
Other comprehensive income transferred from Statement of 
Profit and Loss

-                         -                        -                 -                    -                                             (7)                        (418)                            4,092                           3,667            

Reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss -                         -                      -               -                  -                                           -                     -                            (3,003)                       (3,003)        
Transfer from retained earnings 6,128                      -                      -               1,962             113                                          (8,203)                 -                            -                            -             
Balance as at March 31st, 2019 39,704                    31                         1,03,980        60,562              13,670                                       62,848                 (418)                            4,092                           2,84,468       

#Transfer of 20% of the profit after tax before re-measurement adjustments on transition to Ind AS, if any, to the statutory reserves in accordance with the provision of Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934

Refer note 24 for nature and purpose of reserves.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
3 to 45

In terms of our report attached
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants   

Shrenik Baid Sunil Kanoria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Partner                                                                  Vice Chairman Managing Director

(DIN : 00421564) (DIN : 00651362)

Manoj Kumar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi Place :  Kolkata
Date: 17th May, 2019 Date: 17th May, 2019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as at March 31st, 2019
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED  
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED ϯϭst MARCH, ϮϬϭϵ 
 
ϭ. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Sƌei  EƋuipŵeŶt  FiŶaŶĐe  Liŵited,  a  ǁhollǇ  oǁŶed  suďsidiaƌǇ  of  Sƌei  IŶfƌastƌuĐtuƌe  FiŶaŶĐe 
Liŵited,  is  a  PuďliĐ  Liŵited  CoŵpaŶǇ  doŵiĐiled  iŶ  IŶdia  aŶd  iŶĐoƌpoƌated  uŶdeƌ  the 
pƌoǀisioŶs of  the CoŵpaŶies AĐt,  ϭϵϱϲ.  The addƌesses of  its  ƌegisteƌed offiĐe aŶd pƌiŶĐipal 
plaĐe  of  ďusiŶess  aƌe  ͞Vishǁakaƌŵa͟,  ϴϲC,  Topsia  Road  ;SouthͿ,  Kolkata‐  ϳϬϬϬϰϲ.  The 
CoŵpaŶǇ had ƌeĐeiǀed a CeƌtifiĐate of RegistƌatioŶ fƌoŵ the Reseƌǀe BaŶk of IŶdia ;͚RBI͛Ϳ oŶ 
ϯ Septeŵďeƌ, ϮϬϬϴ to ĐoŵŵeŶĐe / ĐaƌƌǇ oŶ the ďusiŶess of NoŶ‐BaŶkiŶg FiŶaŶĐial CoŵpaŶǇ 
;͚NBFC͛Ϳ ǁithout aĐĐeptiŶg puďliĐ deposits, Đlassified as SǇsteŵiĐallǇ IŵpoƌtaŶt NBFC ;NBFC‐
NDSIͿ. SuďseƋueŶtlǇ,  the CoŵpaŶǇ has ďeeŶ  issued a Ŷeǁ ĐeƌtifiĐate ďǇ  the RBI dated ϭϵth 
FeďƌuaƌǇ,  ϮϬϭϰ  ĐoŶseƋueŶt  to  ĐoŶǀeƌsioŶ  fƌoŵ Pƌiǀate  Liŵited  CoŵpaŶǇ  to  PuďliĐ  Liŵited 
CoŵpaŶǇ. 
 
Ϯ. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
      
Ϯ.ϭ Basis of pƌepaƌatioŶ aŶd pƌeseŶtatioŶ 
 
IŶ  aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe  ǁith  the  ŶotifiĐatioŶ  issued  ďǇ  the MCA,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ  has  adopted  IŶdiaŶ 
AĐĐouŶtiŶg StaŶdaƌds ;ƌefeƌƌed to as ͞IŶd AS͟Ϳ Ŷotified uŶdeƌ SeĐtioŶ ϭϯϯ of the CoŵpaŶies 
AĐt, ϮϬϭϯ ;͞the AĐt͟Ϳ ƌead ǁith the CoŵpaŶies ;IŶdiaŶ AĐĐouŶtiŶg StaŶdaƌdsͿ Rules, ϮϬϭϱ, as 
aŵeŶded, fƌoŵ ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϴ aŶd the effeĐtiǀe date of suĐh tƌaŶsitioŶ is ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϳ. SuĐh 
tƌaŶsitioŶ has ďeeŶ Đaƌƌied out fƌoŵ the eƌstǁhile AĐĐouŶtiŶg StaŶdaƌds Ŷotified uŶdeƌ the 
AĐt, ƌead ǁith ƌeleǀaŶt ƌules issued theƌeuŶdeƌ ;ĐolleĐtiǀelǇ ƌefeƌƌed to as ͞Pƌeǀious GAAP͟Ϳ.  
 
Pƌeǀious  peƌiod  Ŷuŵďeƌs  iŶ  the  fiŶaŶĐial  stateŵeŶts  haǀe  ďeeŶ  ƌestated  to  IŶd  AS.  IŶ 
aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe ǁith IŶd AS ϭϬϭ Fiƌst‐tiŵe AdoptioŶ of IŶdiaŶ AĐĐouŶtiŶg StaŶdaƌd, the CoŵpaŶǇ 
has pƌeseŶted a ƌeĐoŶĐiliatioŶ fƌoŵ the pƌeseŶtatioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts uŶdeƌ Pƌeǀious 
GAAP to IŶd AS of shaƌeholdeƌs͛ eƋuitǇ as at ϯϭst MaƌĐh, ϮϬϭϴ aŶd ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϳ aŶd of the 
ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe foƌ the Ǉeaƌ eŶded ϯϭst MaƌĐh ϮϬϭϴ. Refeƌ Note Ϯ.ϮϮ foƌ the details 
of fiƌst‐tiŵe adoptioŶ eǆeŵptioŶs aǀailed ďǇ the CoŵpaŶǇ aŶd Note ϯϳ foƌ ReĐoŶĐiliatioŶ of 
EƋuitǇ aŶd Total CoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe IŶĐoŵe foƌ Ŷuŵďeƌs ƌepoƌted uŶdeƌ Pƌeǀious GAAP to IŶd 
AS. 
 
These fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts haǀe ďeeŶ pƌepaƌed oŶ the histoƌiĐal Đost ďasis, eǆĐept foƌ ĐeƌtaiŶ 
iteŵs ǁhiĐh aƌe ŵeasuƌed at faiƌ ǀalues at the eŶd of eaĐh ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod, as eǆplaiŶed iŶ 
the  aĐĐouŶtiŶg  poliĐies  ďeloǁ.  HistoƌiĐal  Đost  is  geŶeƌallǇ  ďased  oŶ  the  faiƌ  ǀalue  of  the 
ĐoŶsideƌatioŶ giǀeŶ iŶ eǆĐhaŶge foƌ goods aŶd seƌǀiĐes. 
 
The  pƌepaƌatioŶ  of  fiŶaŶĐial  stateŵeŶts  ƌeƋuiƌe  the  use  of  ĐeƌtaiŶ  ĐƌitiĐal  aĐĐouŶtiŶg 
estiŵates aŶd assuŵptioŶs that affeĐt the ƌepoƌted aŵouŶts of assets aŶd liaďilities, ƌeǀeŶue 
aŶd eǆpeŶses aŶd disĐlosed aŵouŶt of ĐoŶtiŶgeŶt liaďilities. Aƌeas iŶǀolǀiŶg a higheƌ degƌee 
of judgeŵeŶt oƌ ĐoŵpleǆitǇ oƌ aƌeas ǁheƌe assuŵptioŶs aƌe sigŶifiĐaŶt to the CoŵpaŶǇ aƌe 
disĐussed iŶ Ϯ.Ϯϯ CƌitiĐal aĐĐouŶtiŶg judgeŵeŶt aŶd keǇ souƌĐes of estiŵatioŶ uŶĐeƌtaiŶtǇ.  
 



The ŵaŶageŵeŶt ďelieǀes that the estiŵates used iŶ pƌepaƌatioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts aƌe 
pƌudeŶt aŶd ƌeasoŶaďle. AĐtual ƌesults Đould diffeƌ fƌoŵ those estiŵates aŶd the diffeƌeŶĐes 
ďetǁeeŶ the aĐtual ƌesults aŶd the estiŵates ǁould ďe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ the peƌiods iŶ ǁhiĐh the 
ƌesults aƌe kŶoǁŶ/ ŵateƌialised.  
Coŵpaƌatiǀe iŶfoƌŵatioŶ has ďeeŶ ƌestated to aĐĐoƌd ǁith ĐhaŶges iŶ pƌeseŶtatioŶs ŵade iŶ 
the ĐuƌƌeŶt Ǉeaƌ, eǆĐept ǁheƌe otheƌǁise stated. 
 
The  aĐĐouŶtiŶg  poliĐies  foƌ  speĐifiĐ  fiŶaŶĐial  ƌepoƌt  iteŵs  aƌe  disĐlosed  iŶ  the  ƌespeĐtiǀe 
Ŷotes. Otheƌ sigŶifiĐaŶt aĐĐouŶtiŶg poliĐies aŶd details of ĐƌitiĐal aĐĐouŶtiŶg assuŵptioŶs aŶd 
estiŵates aƌe set out ďeloǁ. 
 
Ϯ.Ϯ ReǀeŶue ƌeĐogŶitioŶ 
ReǀeŶue is ƌeĐogŶized to the eǆteŶt it is pƌoďaďle that the eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits ǁill floǁ to the 
CoŵpaŶǇ aŶd the ƌeǀeŶue ĐaŶ ďe ƌeliaďlǇ ŵeasuƌed.  
 
ReǀeŶue    fƌoŵ OpeƌatioŶs  is  ƌeĐogŶized  iŶ  the  StateŵeŶt of  Pƌofit  aŶd  Loss oŶ  aŶ  aĐĐƌual 
ďasis as stated heƌeiŶ ďeloǁ: 
 

;aͿ IŶĐoŵe foƌ fiŶaŶĐial assets  otheƌ thaŶ those fiŶaŶĐial assets Đlassified as at Faiƌ ǀalue 
thƌough pƌofit  aŶd  loss  ;͞FVTPL͟Ϳ  is  ƌeĐogŶized ďased oŶ  the  effeĐtiǀe  iŶteƌest  ƌate 
ŵethod. IŶĐoŵe fƌoŵ Cƌedit Iŵpaiƌed FiŶaŶĐial Assets is ƌeĐogŶized oŶ Ŷet ďasis i.e. 
afteƌ ĐoŶsideƌiŶg IŵpaiƌŵeŶt Loss AlloǁaŶĐe. 

;ďͿ FiŶaŶĐe  lease  iŶĐoŵe  is  alloĐated  to  aĐĐouŶtiŶg  peƌiods  so  as  to  ƌefleĐt  a  ĐoŶstaŶt 
peƌiodiĐ ƌate of ƌetuƌŶ oŶ the CoŵpaŶǇ's Ŷet iŶǀestŵeŶt outstaŶdiŶg iŶ ƌespeĐt of the 
leases.  

;ĐͿ IŶteƌest  iŶĐoŵe  oŶ  fiǆed  deposits/ŵaƌgiŶ  ŵoŶeǇ/pass  thƌough  ĐeƌtifiĐates  is 
ƌeĐogŶized oŶ  a  tiŵe  pƌopoƌtioŶ  ďasis  takiŶg  iŶto  aĐĐouŶt  the  aŵouŶt  outstaŶdiŶg 
aŶd the ƌate appliĐaďle.  

;dͿ ReŶtal  iŶĐoŵe  fƌoŵ opeƌatiŶg  leases  is  ƌeĐogŶised  oŶ  a  stƌaight‐liŶe  ďasis  oǀeƌ  the 
teƌŵ of the ƌeleǀaŶt lease, uŶless aŶotheƌ sǇsteŵatiĐ ďasis is ŵoƌe ƌepƌeseŶtatiǀe of 
the tiŵe patteƌŶ iŶ ǁhiĐh the ďeŶefit deƌiǀed fƌoŵ the leased asset is diŵiŶished oƌ 
the ƌeŶtals aƌe stƌuĐtuƌed solelǇ to iŶĐƌease iŶ liŶe ǁith eǆpeĐted geŶeƌal iŶflatioŶ to 
ĐoŵpeŶsate foƌ the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s eǆpeĐted iŶflatioŶaƌǇ Đost iŶĐƌeases. 

;eͿ Refeƌƌal  iŶĐoŵe  aŶd  otheƌs  iŶĐoŵe  is  ƌeĐogŶized  ǁheŶ  it  ďeĐoŵes  due  uŶdeƌ  the 
teƌŵ of ƌeleǀaŶt ŵutuallǇ agƌeed aƌƌaŶgeŵeŶt. 

;fͿ IŶĐoŵe  fƌoŵ  diǀideŶd  is  ƌeĐogŶized  ǁheŶ  the  CoŵpaŶǇ͛s  ƌight  to  ƌeĐeiǀe  suĐh 
diǀideŶd is estaďlished, it is pƌoďaďle that the eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits assoĐiated ǁith the 
diǀideŶd ǁill floǁ to the eŶtitǇ, the diǀideŶd does Ŷot ƌepƌeseŶt a ƌeĐoǀeƌǇ of paƌt of 
Đost of the iŶǀestŵeŶt aŶd the aŵouŶt of diǀideŶd ĐaŶ ďe ŵeasuƌed ƌeliaďlǇ. 

;gͿ ReǀeŶue  fƌoŵ sale of poǁeƌ  is  ƌeĐogŶised  to  the eǆteŶt of  the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s  shaƌe of 
iŶĐoŵe of  the  joiŶtlǇ  ĐoŶtƌolled opeƌatioŶs aƌisiŶg out of  sale of uŶits geŶeƌated as 
peƌ the teƌŵs of the ƌespeĐtiǀe poǁeƌ puƌĐhase agƌeeŵeŶts ǁith the State EleĐtƌiĐitǇ 
Boaƌds. 

;hͿ IŶ  Đase of assigŶŵeŶt  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs,  as  the CoŵpaŶǇ  ƌetaiŶs  the ĐoŶtƌaĐtual  ƌight  to 
ƌeĐeiǀe soŵe of the iŶteƌest aŵouŶt due oŶ the tƌaŶsfeƌƌed assets, the pƌeseŶt ǀalue 
of  suĐh  iŶteƌest  ƌeĐeiǀaďle  is  ƌeĐoƌded as  ͚IŶteƌest  ƌetaiŶed oŶ pools  assigŶed͛ ǁith 
ĐoƌƌespoŶdiŶg gaiŶ ƌeĐogŶized iŶ the StateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss.  



 
 

Ϯ.ϯ FiŶaŶĐial IŶstƌuŵeŶts 
 

Ϯ.ϯ.ϭ ReĐogŶitioŶ of FiŶaŶĐial IŶstƌuŵeŶts: 
FiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities aƌe ƌeĐogŶised ǁheŶ the CoŵpaŶǇ ďeĐoŵes a 
paƌtǇ to the ĐoŶtƌaĐtual pƌoǀisioŶs of the fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶts. LoaŶs & adǀaŶĐes aŶd 
all  otheƌ  ƌegulaƌ  ǁaǇ  puƌĐhases  oƌ  sales  of  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  aŶd 
deƌeĐogŶised oŶ the tƌade date. 

 
Ϯ.ϯ.Ϯ IŶitial MeasuƌeŵeŶt of FiŶaŶĐial IŶstƌuŵeŶts: 
FiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities aƌe iŶitiallǇ ŵeasuƌed at faiƌ ǀalue. TƌaŶsaĐtioŶ 
Đosts  that aƌe diƌeĐtlǇ attƌiďutaďle  to  the aĐƋuisitioŶ oƌ  issue of  fiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd 
fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities  ;otheƌ  thaŶ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  aŶd  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities  at  FVTPLͿ  aƌe 
added  to  oƌ  deduĐted  fƌoŵ  theiƌ  ƌespeĐtiǀe  faiƌ  ǀalue  oŶ  iŶitial  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ. 
TƌaŶsaĐtioŶ Đosts diƌeĐtlǇ attƌiďutaďle to the aĐƋuisitioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial assets oƌ fiŶaŶĐial 
liaďilities at FVTPL aƌe ƌeĐogŶised iŵŵediatelǇ iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 

 
Ϯ.ϯ.ϯ SuďseƋueŶt MeasuƌeŵeŶt: 
 
;AͿ FiŶaŶĐial Assets 
 
FiŶaŶĐial Assets Đaƌƌied at Aŵoƌtised Cost ;ACͿ: 
A  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  is ŵeasuƌed at aŵoƌtised Đost  if  it  is held ǁithiŶ a ďusiŶess ŵodel 
ǁhose oďjeĐtiǀe is to hold the asset iŶ oƌdeƌ to ĐolleĐt ĐoŶtƌaĐtual Đash floǁs aŶd the 
ĐoŶtƌaĐtual teƌŵs of the fiŶaŶĐial asset giǀe ƌise oŶ speĐified dates to Đash floǁs that 
aƌe solelǇ paǇŵeŶts of pƌiŶĐipal aŶd iŶteƌest oŶ the pƌiŶĐipal aŵouŶt outstaŶdiŶg.  
 
FiŶaŶĐial Assets at Faiƌ Value thƌough Otheƌ CoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe IŶĐoŵe ;FVTOCIͿ: 
A  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  is ŵeasuƌed  at  FVTOCI  if  it  is  held ǁithiŶ  a ďusiŶess ŵodel ǁhose 
oďjeĐtiǀe  is  aĐhieǀed  ďǇ  ďoth  ĐolleĐtiŶg  ĐoŶtƌaĐtual  Đash  floǁs  aŶd  selliŶg  fiŶaŶĐial 
assets aŶd the ĐoŶtƌaĐtual teƌŵs of the fiŶaŶĐial asset giǀe ƌise oŶ speĐified dates to 
Đash floǁs that aƌe solelǇ paǇŵeŶts of pƌiŶĐipal aŶd iŶteƌest oŶ the pƌiŶĐipal aŵouŶt 
outstaŶdiŶg. 
 
FiŶaŶĐial assets ŵeasuƌed at FVTOCI aƌe suďseƋueŶtlǇ ŵeasuƌed at faiƌ ǀalue. IŶteƌest 
iŶĐoŵe  uŶdeƌ  effeĐtiǀe  iŶteƌest  ŵethod,  foƌeigŶ  eǆĐhaŶge  gaiŶs  aŶd  losses  aŶd 
iŵpaiƌŵeŶt aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  the  stateŵeŶt of pƌofit  aŶd  loss. Otheƌ Ŷet gaiŶs aŶd 
losses aƌe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ Otheƌ CoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe IŶĐoŵe ;OCIͿ. OŶ deƌeĐogŶitioŶ, gaiŶs 
aŶd losses aĐĐuŵulated iŶ OCI aƌe ƌeĐlassified to the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
FiŶaŶĐial Assets at Faiƌ Value thƌough Pƌofit oƌ Loss ;FVTPLͿ: 
 
A fiŶaŶĐial asset ǁhiĐh is Ŷot Đlassified iŶ aŶǇ of the aďoǀe Đategoƌies aƌe ŵeasuƌed at 
FVTPL.  A  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  that ŵeets  the  aŵoƌtised  Đost  Đƌiteƌia  oƌ  deďt  iŶstƌuŵeŶts 
that ŵeet the FVTOCI Đƌiteƌia ŵaǇ ďe desigŶated as at FVTPL upoŶ iŶitial ƌeĐogŶitioŶ if 
suĐh  desigŶatioŶ  eliŵiŶates  oƌ  sigŶifiĐaŶtlǇ  ƌeduĐes  a  ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt  oƌ  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ 
iŶĐoŶsisteŶĐǇ that ǁould aƌise fƌoŵ ŵeasuƌiŶg assets oƌ  liaďilities oƌ ƌeĐogŶisiŶg the 
gaiŶs  aŶd  losses oŶ  theŵ oŶ diffeƌeŶt ďases.  The CoŵpaŶǇ has Ŷot desigŶated  aŶǇ 
deďt iŶstƌuŵeŶt as at FVTPL. 
 
FiŶaŶĐial  assets  at  FVTPL  aƌe  ŵeasuƌed  at  faiƌ  ǀalue  at  the  eŶd  of  eaĐh  ƌepoƌtiŶg 
peƌiod, ǁith aŶǇ gaiŶs oƌ  losses aƌisiŶg oŶ ƌe‐ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ stateŵeŶt 
of pƌofit aŶd loss.  
 
EffeĐtiǀe IŶteƌest Rate ;EIRͿ Method: 
 
The EffeĐtiǀe IŶteƌest Rate Method is a ŵethod of ĐalĐulatiŶg the aŵoƌtized Đost of a 
deďt  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  aŶd  of  alloĐatiŶg  iŶteƌest  iŶĐoŵe  oƌ  eǆpeŶse  oǀeƌ  the  ƌeleǀaŶt 
peƌiod. The EffeĐtiǀe IŶteƌest Rate is the ƌate that eǆaĐtlǇ disĐouŶts estiŵated futuƌe 
Đash paǇŵeŶts oƌ ƌeĐeipts thƌough the eǆpeĐted life of the fiŶaŶĐial asset oƌ fiŶaŶĐial 
liaďilitǇ to the gƌoss ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of a fiŶaŶĐial asset oƌ to the aŵoƌtised Đost of a 
fiŶaŶĐial liaďilitǇ oŶ iŶitial ƌeĐogŶitioŶ 
 
IŵpaiƌŵeŶt of FiŶaŶĐial Assets: 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ applies the eǆpeĐted Đƌedit loss ŵodel foƌ ƌeĐogŶisiŶg iŵpaiƌŵeŶt loss 
oŶ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  ŵeasuƌed  at  aŵoƌtised  Đost,  deďt  iŶstƌuŵeŶts  at  FVTOCI, 
lease/tƌade  ƌeĐeiǀaďles,  otheƌ  ĐoŶtƌaĐtual  ƌights  to  ƌeĐeiǀe  Đash  oƌ  otheƌ  fiŶaŶĐial 
asset, aŶd fiŶaŶĐial guaƌaŶtees Ŷot desigŶated as at FVTPL. 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ ŵeasuƌes  the  loss  alloǁaŶĐe  foƌ  a  fiŶaŶĐial  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  at  aŶ  aŵouŶt 
eƋual  to  the  lifetiŵe  eǆpeĐted  Đƌedit  losses  if  the  Đƌedit  ƌisk  oŶ  that  fiŶaŶĐial 
iŶstƌuŵeŶt has  iŶĐƌeased sigŶifiĐaŶtlǇ  siŶĐe  iŶitial  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ.  If  the Đƌedit  ƌisk oŶ a 
fiŶaŶĐial  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  has  Ŷot  iŶĐƌeased  sigŶifiĐaŶtlǇ  siŶĐe  iŶitial  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ,  the 
CoŵpaŶǇ  ŵeasuƌes  the  loss  alloǁaŶĐe  foƌ  that  fiŶaŶĐial  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  at  aŶ  aŵouŶt 
eƋual to ϭϮ‐ŵoŶth eǆpeĐted Đƌedit losses. 
 
WheŶ  ŵakiŶg  the  assessŵeŶt  of  ǁhetheƌ  theƌe  has  ďeeŶ  a  sigŶifiĐaŶt  iŶĐƌease  iŶ 
Đƌedit  ƌisk  siŶĐe  iŶitial  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ  uses  the  ĐhaŶge  iŶ  the  ƌisk  of  a 
default  oĐĐuƌƌiŶg  oǀeƌ  the  eǆpeĐted  life  of  the  fiŶaŶĐial  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  iŶstead  of  the 
ĐhaŶge  iŶ  the  aŵouŶt  of  eǆpeĐted  Đƌedit  losses.  To  ŵake  that  assessŵeŶt,  the 
CoŵpaŶǇ Đoŵpaƌes  the  ƌisk of a default oĐĐuƌƌiŶg oŶ  the  fiŶaŶĐial  iŶstƌuŵeŶt as at 
the ƌepoƌtiŶg date ǁith the ƌisk of a default oĐĐuƌƌiŶg oŶ the fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶt as at 
the date of iŶitial ƌeĐogŶitioŶ aŶd ĐoŶsideƌs ƌeasoŶaďle aŶd suppoƌtaďle iŶfoƌŵatioŶ, 



that is aǀailaďle ǁithout uŶdue Đost oƌ effoƌt, that is iŶdiĐatiǀe of sigŶifiĐaŶt iŶĐƌeases 
iŶ Đƌedit ƌisk siŶĐe iŶitial ƌeĐogŶitioŶ. 
 
IŶ  Đase  of  deďt  iŶstƌuŵeŶts  at  FVTOCI,  the  loss  alloǁaŶĐe ŵeasuƌed  iŶ  aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe 
ǁith  the  aďoǀe  ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts  is  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  otheƌ  ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe  iŶĐoŵe  ǁith  a 
ĐoƌƌespoŶdiŶg effeĐt to the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss ďut is Ŷot ƌeduĐed fƌoŵ the 
ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  of  the  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  iŶ  the  ďalaŶĐe  sheet;  so  the  fiŶaŶĐial  asset 
ĐoŶtiŶues to ďe pƌeseŶted iŶ the ďalaŶĐe sheet at its faiƌ ǀalue.  
 
No EǆpeĐted Đƌedit losses is ƌeĐogŶised oŶ eƋuitǇ iŶǀestŵeŶts.  
 
Foƌ  tƌade  ƌeĐeiǀaďles  oƌ  aŶǇ  ĐoŶtƌaĐtual  ƌight  to  ƌeĐeiǀe  Đash  oƌ  aŶotheƌ  fiŶaŶĐial 
asset  that  ƌesult  fƌoŵ  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs  that  aƌe  ǁithiŶ  the  sĐope  of  IŶd  AS  ϭϭϱ,  the 
CoŵpaŶǇ ŵeasuƌes the loss alloǁaŶĐe at aŶ aŵouŶt eƋual to lifetiŵe eǆpeĐted Đƌedit 
losses. 
 
Fuƌtheƌ,  foƌ  the  puƌpose  of  ŵeasuƌiŶg  lifetiŵe  eǆpeĐted  Đƌedit  loss  alloǁaŶĐe  foƌ 
tƌade ƌeĐeiǀaďles, the CoŵpaŶǇ has used a pƌaĐtiĐal eǆpedieŶt as peƌŵitted uŶdeƌ IŶd 
AS ϭϬϵ. The eǆpeĐted Đƌedit loss alloǁaŶĐe is Đoŵputed ďased oŶ a pƌoǀisioŶ ŵatƌiǆ 
ǁhiĐh takes iŶto aĐĐouŶt histoƌiĐal Đƌedit loss eǆpeƌieŶĐe  
 
DeƌeĐogŶitioŶ of FiŶaŶĐial Assets: 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ deƌeĐogŶizes a fiŶaŶĐial asset ǁheŶ the ĐoŶtƌaĐtual ƌights to the Đash 
floǁs fƌoŵ the asset eǆpiƌe, oƌ ǁheŶ it tƌaŶsfeƌs the fiŶaŶĐial asset aŶd suďstaŶtiallǇ 
all the ƌisks aŶd ƌeǁaƌds of oǁŶeƌship of the asset to aŶotheƌ paƌtǇ.  
 
OŶ deƌeĐogŶitioŶ of a fiŶaŶĐial asset aĐĐouŶted uŶdeƌ IŶd AS ϭϬϵ iŶ its eŶtiƌetǇ,  
 
a  Ϳ  foƌ  fiŶaŶĐial assets ŵeasuƌed at aŵoƌtised Đost,  the gaiŶ oƌ  loss  is  ƌeĐogŶized  iŶ 
the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss.  
 
ďͿ  foƌ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  ŵeasuƌed  at  FVTOCI,  the  Đuŵulatiǀe  faiƌ  ǀalue  adjustŵeŶts 
pƌeǀiouslǇ takeŶ to ƌeseƌǀes aƌe ƌeĐlassified to the StateŵeŶt of Pƌofit aŶd Loss uŶless 
the  asset  ƌepƌeseŶts  aŶ  eƋuitǇ  iŶǀestŵeŶt  iŶ  ǁhiĐh  Đase  the  Đuŵulatiǀe  faiƌ  ǀalue 
adjustŵeŶts pƌeǀiouslǇ takeŶ to ƌeseƌǀes is ƌeĐlassified ǁithiŶ eƋuitǇ. 
 
If  the  tƌaŶsfeƌƌed  asset  is  paƌt  of  a  laƌgeƌ  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  aŶd  the  paƌt  tƌaŶsfeƌƌed 
Ƌualifies foƌ deƌeĐogŶitioŶ  iŶ  its eŶtiƌetǇ, the pƌeǀious ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the  laƌgeƌ 
fiŶaŶĐial  asset  shall  ďe  alloĐated  ďetǁeeŶ  the  paƌt  that  ĐoŶtiŶues  to  ďe  ƌeĐogŶised 
aŶd the paƌt that is deƌeĐogŶised, oŶ the ďasis of the ƌelatiǀe faiƌ ǀalues of those paƌts 
oŶ the date of the tƌaŶsfeƌ. 
 
If the CoŵpaŶǇ Ŷeitheƌ tƌaŶsfeƌs Ŷoƌ ƌetaiŶs suďstaŶtiallǇ all the ƌisks aŶd ƌeǁaƌds of 
oǁŶeƌship  aŶd  ĐoŶtiŶues  to  ĐoŶtƌol  the  tƌaŶsfeƌƌed  asset,  it  ƌeĐogŶises  its  ƌetaiŶed 
iŶteƌest iŶ the assets aŶd aŶ assoĐiated liaďilitǇ foƌ aŵouŶts it ŵaǇ haǀe to paǇ.  

 



If  the  CoŵpaŶǇ  ƌetaiŶs  suďstaŶtiallǇ  all  the  ƌisks  aŶd  ƌeǁaƌds  of  oǁŶeƌship  of  a 
tƌaŶsfeƌƌed  fiŶaŶĐial  asset,  it  ĐoŶtiŶues  to  ƌeĐogŶise  the  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  aŶd  also 
ƌeĐogŶises a liaďilitǇ foƌ the pƌoĐeeds ƌeĐeiǀed. 
 
 
ModifiĐatioŶ/ ƌeǀisioŶ iŶ estiŵates of Đash floǁs of fiŶaŶĐial assets: 
 
WheŶ  the  ĐoŶtƌaĐtual  Đash  floǁs  of  a  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  aƌe  ƌeŶegotiated oƌ  otheƌǁise 
ŵodified aŶd the ƌeŶegotiatioŶ oƌ ŵodifiĐatioŶ does Ŷot ƌesult iŶ the deƌeĐogŶitioŶ of 
that  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  iŶ  aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe  ǁith  IŶd  AS  ϭϬϵ,  The  CoŵpaŶǇ  ƌeĐalĐulates  the 
gƌoss ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the fiŶaŶĐial asset aŶd ƌeĐogŶizes a ŵodifiĐatioŶ gaiŶ oƌ loss 
iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss.  
 
Vaƌious ƋuaŶtitatiǀe aŶd Ƌualitatiǀe faĐtoƌs aƌe ĐoŶsideƌed to deteƌŵiŶe ǁhetheƌ the 
ƌeŶegotiated teƌŵs aƌe suďstaŶtiallǇ diffeƌeŶt aŶd ǁhetheƌ the saŵe ǁould aŵouŶt 
to  eǆtiŶguishŵeŶt  of  fiŶaŶĐial  asset  aŶd  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ  of  a  Ŷeǁ  fiŶaŶĐial  asset.  The 
gƌoss ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the fiŶaŶĐial asset is ƌeĐalĐulated as the pƌeseŶt ǀalue of the 
ƌeŶegotiated oƌ ŵodified ĐoŶtƌaĐtual Đash  floǁs that aƌe disĐouŶted at  the  fiŶaŶĐial 
asset͛s oƌigiŶal effeĐtiǀe  iŶteƌest ƌate. AŶǇ Đosts oƌ fees  iŶĐuƌƌed aƌe adjusted to the 
ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the ŵodified fiŶaŶĐial asset aŶd aƌe aŵoƌtized oǀeƌ the ƌeŵaiŶiŶg 
teƌŵ of the ŵodified fiŶaŶĐial asset. 

 
;BͿ FiŶaŶĐial Liaďilities aŶd EƋuitǇ IŶstƌuŵeŶts: 

 
EƋuitǇ IŶstƌuŵeŶts: 
AŶ EƋuitǇ IŶstƌuŵeŶt is aŶǇ ĐoŶtƌaĐt that eǀideŶĐes a ƌesidual iŶteƌest iŶ the assets of 
the CoŵpaŶǇ afteƌ deduĐtiŶg all of its liaďilities.  

 
FiŶaŶĐial Liaďilities: 
 
FiŶaŶĐial Liaďilities aƌe suďseƋueŶtlǇ ŵeasuƌed at aŵoƌtised Đost usiŶg the effeĐtiǀe 
iŶteƌest ƌate ŵethod. 
 
FiŶaŶĐial GuaƌaŶtee CoŶtƌaĐts: 
FiŶaŶĐial  guaƌaŶtee ĐoŶtƌaĐts  issued ďǇ  the CoŵpaŶǇ aƌe  iŶitiallǇ ŵeasuƌed at  theiƌ 
faiƌ  ǀalues  aŶd,  if  Ŷot  desigŶated  as  at  FVTPL,  aƌe  suďseƋueŶtlǇ  ŵeasuƌed  at  the 
higheƌ of: 
 
 the  aŵouŶt  of  loss  alloǁaŶĐe  deteƌŵiŶed  iŶ  aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe  ǁith  iŵpaiƌŵeŶt 

ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts of IŶd AS ϭϬϵ; aŶd 
 

 the aŵouŶt iŶitiallǇ ƌeĐogŶised less, ǁheŶ appƌopƌiate, the Đuŵulatiǀe aŵouŶt of 
iŶĐoŵe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe ǁith the pƌiŶĐiples of IŶd AS ϭϭϱ. 

 
 
 
 



DeƌeĐogŶitioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities: 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ deƌeĐogŶises  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities ǁheŶ, aŶd oŶlǇ ǁheŶ,  the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s 
oďligatioŶs  aƌe disĐhaƌged,  ĐaŶĐelled oƌ haǀe eǆpiƌed. AŶ eǆĐhaŶge ďetǁeeŶ ǁith a 
leŶdeƌ of deďt  iŶstƌuŵeŶts ǁith  suďstaŶtiallǇ diffeƌeŶt  teƌŵs  is aĐĐouŶted  foƌ as aŶ 
eǆtiŶguishŵeŶt of the oƌigiŶal fiŶaŶĐial liaďilitǇ aŶd the ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of a Ŷeǁ fiŶaŶĐial 
liaďilitǇ.  SiŵilaƌlǇ,  a  suďstaŶtial  ŵodifiĐatioŶ  of  the  teƌŵs  of  aŶ  eǆistiŶg  fiŶaŶĐial 
liaďilitǇ  ;ǁhetheƌ  oƌ  Ŷot  attƌiďutaďle  to  the  fiŶaŶĐial  diffiĐultǇ  of  the  deďtoƌͿ  is 
aĐĐouŶted  foƌ  as  aŶ  eǆtiŶguishŵeŶt  of  the  oƌigiŶal  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilitǇ  aŶd  the 
ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of a Ŷeǁ fiŶaŶĐial liaďilitǇ. The diffeƌeŶĐe ďetǁeeŶ the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of 
the  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilitǇ  deƌeĐogŶised  aŶd  the  ĐoŶsideƌatioŶ  paid  aŶd  paǇaďle  is 
ƌeĐogŶised iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 
 
Faiƌ ǀalue: 
 
Faiƌ  ǀalue  is  the  pƌiĐe  that ǁould  ďe  ƌeĐeiǀed  to  sell  aŶ  asset  oƌ  paid  to  tƌaŶsfeƌ  a 
liaďilitǇ  iŶ  aŶ  oƌdeƌlǇ  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ  ďetǁeeŶ ŵaƌket  paƌtiĐipaŶts  at  the ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt 
date. The faiƌ ǀalue ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt is ďased oŶ the pƌesuŵptioŶ that the tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ to 
sell the asset oƌ tƌaŶsfeƌ the liaďilitǇ takes plaĐe eitheƌ:  

aͿ IŶ the pƌiŶĐipal ŵaƌket foƌ the asset oƌ liaďilitǇ, oƌ  

ďͿ  IŶ  the  aďseŶĐe  of  a  pƌiŶĐipal  ŵaƌket,  iŶ  the ŵost  adǀaŶtageous ŵaƌket  foƌ  the 
asset oƌ liaďilitǇ  

The pƌiŶĐipal oƌ the ŵost adǀaŶtageous ŵaƌket ŵust ďe aĐĐessiďle ďǇ the CoŵpaŶǇ.  

The faiƌ ǀalue of aŶ asset oƌ a liaďilitǇ is ŵeasuƌed usiŶg the assuŵptioŶs that ŵaƌket 
paƌtiĐipaŶts  ǁould  use  ǁheŶ  pƌiĐiŶg  the  asset  oƌ  liaďilitǇ,  assuŵiŶg  that  ŵaƌket 
paƌtiĐipaŶts aĐt iŶ theiƌ eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďest iŶteƌest.   

 
The  CoŵpaŶǇ  uses  ǀaluatioŶ  teĐhŶiƋues  that  aƌe  appƌopƌiate  iŶ  the  ĐiƌĐuŵstaŶĐes 
aŶd foƌ ǁhiĐh suffiĐieŶt data aƌe aǀailaďle to ŵeasuƌe faiƌ ǀalue, ŵaǆiŵisiŶg the use 
of ƌeleǀaŶt oďseƌǀaďle iŶputs aŶd ŵiŶiŵisiŶg the use of uŶoďseƌǀaďle iŶputs. 

 
All  assets  aŶd  liaďilities  foƌ  ǁhiĐh  faiƌ  ǀalue  is  ŵeasuƌed  oƌ  disĐlosed  iŶ  the  fiŶaŶĐial 
stateŵeŶts aƌe Đategoƌised iŶto Leǀel ϭ, Ϯ, oƌ ϯ ďased oŶ the degƌee to ǁhiĐh the iŶputs 
to the faiƌ ǀalue ŵeasuƌeŵeŶts aƌe oďseƌǀaďle aŶd the sigŶifiĐaŶĐe of the iŶputs to the 
faiƌ ǀalue ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt iŶ its eŶtiƌetǇ, ǁhiĐh aƌe as folloǁs: 

 
• Leǀel ϭ ‐ Quoted pƌiĐes ;uŶadjustedͿ iŶ aĐtiǀe ŵaƌkets foƌ ideŶtiĐal assets oƌ liaďilities 

that the eŶtitǇ ĐaŶ aĐĐess at the ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt date; 
• Leǀel Ϯ ‐ Otheƌ thaŶ Ƌuoted pƌiĐes iŶĐluded ǁithiŶ Leǀel ϭ, that aƌe oďseƌǀaďle foƌ the 

asset oƌ liaďilitǇ, eitheƌ diƌeĐtlǇ oƌ iŶdiƌeĐtlǇ; aŶd 
Leǀel ϯ ‐ UŶoďseƌǀaďle iŶputs foƌ the asset oƌ liaďilitǇ. 
 

 
 
 
 



Ϯ.ϰ LeasiŶg 
 
Leases aƌe Đlassified as fiŶaŶĐe leases ǁheŶeǀeƌ the teƌŵs of the lease tƌaŶsfeƌ suďstaŶtiallǇ 
all  the  ƌisks  aŶd  ƌeǁaƌds  of  oǁŶeƌship  to  the  lessee.  All  otheƌ  leases  aƌe  Đlassified  as 
opeƌatiŶg leases. 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ as lessoƌ 
AŵouŶts due fƌoŵ lessees uŶdeƌ fiŶaŶĐe leases aƌe ƌeĐogŶised as ƌeĐeiǀaďles at the aŵouŶt 
of the CoŵpaŶǇ's Ŷet iŶǀestŵeŶt iŶ the leases. Assets giǀeŶ oŶ opeƌatiŶg leases aƌe iŶĐluded 
iŶ PƌopeƌtǇ, PlaŶt aŶd EƋuipŵeŶt.  
IŶitial diƌeĐt Đosts iŶĐuƌƌed iŶ ŶegotiatiŶg aŶd aƌƌaŶgiŶg aŶ opeƌatiŶg lease aƌe added to the 
ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  of  the  leased  asset  aŶd  ƌeĐogŶised oŶ  a  stƌaight‐liŶe  ďasis  oǀeƌ  the  lease 
teƌŵ. 
Foƌ the ƌeǀeŶue ƌeĐogŶitioŶ poliĐǇ oŶ Lease CoŶtƌaĐts, ƌefeƌ Ŷote Ϯ.Ϯ. 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ as lessee 
Assets held uŶdeƌ fiŶaŶĐe leases aƌe iŶitiallǇ ƌeĐogŶised as assets of the CoŵpaŶǇ at theiƌ faiƌ 
ǀalue at  the  iŶĐeptioŶ of  the  lease oƌ,  if  loǁeƌ, at  the pƌeseŶt ǀalue of  the ŵiŶiŵuŵ  lease 
paǇŵeŶts.  The  ĐoƌƌespoŶdiŶg  liaďilitǇ  to  the  lessoƌ  is  iŶĐluded  iŶ  the  ďalaŶĐe  sheet  as  a 
fiŶaŶĐe  lease  oďligatioŶ.  Lease  paǇŵeŶts  aƌe  appoƌtioŶed  ďetǁeeŶ  fiŶaŶĐe  eǆpeŶses  aŶd 
ƌeduĐtioŶ of the lease oďligatioŶ so as to aĐhieǀe a ĐoŶstaŶt ƌate of iŶteƌest oŶ the ƌeŵaiŶiŶg 
ďalaŶĐe of the  liaďilitǇ. FiŶaŶĐe eǆpeŶses aƌe ƌeĐogŶised  iŵŵediatelǇ  iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit 
aŶd  loss,  uŶless  theǇ  aƌe  diƌeĐtlǇ  attƌiďutaďle  to  ƋualifǇiŶg  assets,  iŶ  ǁhiĐh  Đase  theǇ  aƌe 
Đapitalised iŶ aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe ǁith the CoŵpaŶǇ's geŶeƌal poliĐǇ oŶ ďoƌƌoǁiŶg Đosts ;see Ŷote Ϯ.ϲ 
ďeloǁͿ.  CoŶtiŶgeŶt  ƌeŶtals  aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  as  eǆpeŶses  iŶ  the  peƌiods  iŶ  ǁhiĐh  theǇ  aƌe 
iŶĐuƌƌed. 
 
OpeƌatiŶg  lease  paǇŵeŶts  aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  as  aŶ  eǆpeŶse  oŶ  a  stƌaight‐liŶe  ďasis  oǀeƌ  the 
lease teƌŵ, eǆĐept ǁheƌe aŶotheƌ sǇsteŵatiĐ ďasis is ŵoƌe ƌepƌeseŶtatiǀe of the tiŵe patteƌŶ 
iŶ  ǁhiĐh  eĐoŶoŵiĐ  ďeŶefits  fƌoŵ  the  leased  asset  aƌe  ĐoŶsuŵed  oƌ  the  paǇŵeŶts  to  the 
lessoƌ aƌe stƌuĐtuƌed to iŶĐƌease iŶ liŶe ǁith eǆpeĐted geŶeƌal iŶflatioŶ to ĐoŵpeŶsate foƌ the 
lessoƌ͛s  eǆpeĐted  iŶflatioŶaƌǇ  Đost  iŶĐƌeases.  CoŶtiŶgeŶt  ƌeŶtals  aƌisiŶg  uŶdeƌ  opeƌatiŶg 
leases aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised as aŶ eǆpeŶse  iŶ  the peƌiod  iŶ ǁhiĐh  theǇ aƌe  iŶĐuƌƌed.  IŶ  the eǀeŶt 
that  lease  iŶĐeŶtiǀes  aƌe  ƌeĐeiǀed  to  eŶteƌ  iŶto  opeƌatiŶg  leases,  suĐh  iŶĐeŶtiǀes  aƌe 
ƌeĐogŶised as a  liaďilitǇ. The aggƌegate ďeŶefit of  iŶĐeŶtiǀes  is  ƌeĐogŶised as a ƌeduĐtioŶ of 
ƌeŶtal  eǆpeŶse  oŶ  a  stƌaight‐liŶe  ďasis,  eǆĐept  ǁheƌe  aŶotheƌ  sǇsteŵatiĐ  ďasis  is  ŵoƌe 
ƌepƌeseŶtatiǀe  of  the  tiŵe  patteƌŶ  iŶ  ǁhiĐh  eĐoŶoŵiĐ  ďeŶefits  fƌoŵ  the  leased  asset  aƌe 
ĐoŶsuŵed. 
 
Ϯ.ϱ FoƌeigŶ CuƌƌeŶĐǇ TƌaŶsaĐtioŶs  
 
The  fiŶaŶĐial  stateŵeŶts aƌe pƌeseŶted  iŶ  IŶdiaŶ Rupee  ;INRͿ  iŶ  lakhs, ďeiŶg  the  fuŶĐtioŶal 
ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  of  the  CoŵpaŶǇ.  FuŶĐtioŶal  ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  is  the  ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  of  the  pƌiŵaƌǇ  eĐoŶoŵiĐ 
eŶǀiƌoŶŵeŶt iŶ ǁhiĐh the CoŵpaŶǇ opeƌates. 

 
 IŶitial ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of all tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs : 

ReĐoƌded at the ƌates of eǆĐhaŶge pƌeǀailiŶg at the dates of the ƌespeĐtiǀe tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs. 



 
 CoŶǀeƌsioŶ : 

FoƌeigŶ ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ ŵoŶetaƌǇ iteŵs aƌe ƌestated usiŶg the eǆĐhaŶge ƌate pƌeǀailiŶg at the 
ƌepoƌtiŶg date.  

  NoŶ‐ŵoŶetaƌǇ  iteŵs  ;Đaƌƌied at  faiƌ  ǀalueͿ as oŶ  ƌepoƌtiŶg date aƌe  ƌestated usiŶg  the 
eǆĐhaŶge  ƌate  pƌeǀailiŶg  at  the  date ǁheŶ  the  faiƌ  ǀalue ǁas  deteƌŵiŶed.  TƌaŶslatioŶ 
diffeƌeŶĐes  oŶ  suĐh  iteŵs  aƌe  ƌepoƌted  as  paƌt  of  the  faiƌ  ǀalue  gaiŶ  oƌ  loss  oŶ  suĐh 
iteŵs. 
Foƌ ŶoŶ‐ŵoŶetaƌǇ  iteŵs  ;Đaƌƌied at histoƌiĐal ĐostͿ as oŶ ƌepoƌtiŶg date ƌestateŵeŶt  is 
Ŷot ƌeƋuiƌed 

 
 
 
 

FoƌeigŶ EǆĐhaŶge GaiŶs aŶd Losses: 
 
FiŶaŶĐial Assets: 
 
The  faiƌ  ǀalue  of  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  deŶoŵiŶated  iŶ  a  foƌeigŶ  ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  is  deteƌŵiŶed  iŶ  that 
foƌeigŶ ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ aŶd tƌaŶslated usiŶg the eǆĐhaŶge ƌate pƌeǀailiŶg at the ƌepoƌtiŶg date .. 

 
• Foƌ ŵoŶetaƌǇ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets ŵeasuƌed  at  aŵoƌtised  Đost,  FVTOCI  oƌ  FVTPL  aŶd  ŶoŶ‐

ŵoŶetaƌǇ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  ŵeasuƌed  at  aŵoƌtised  Đost  oƌ  FVTPL,  the  eǆĐhaŶge 
diffeƌeŶĐes aƌe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss eǆĐept foƌ those ǁhiĐh aƌe 
desigŶated as hedgiŶg iŶstƌuŵeŶts iŶ a hedgiŶg ƌelatioŶship. 

• FoƌeigŶ  ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  ĐhaŶges  foƌ  ŶoŶ‐ŵoŶetaƌǇ  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  ŵeasuƌed  at  FVTOCI  aƌe 
ƌeĐogŶised iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe. 

 
FiŶaŶĐial Liaďilities:  
 
The faiƌ ǀalue of fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities deŶoŵiŶated iŶ a foƌeigŶ ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ is deteƌŵiŶed iŶ that 
foƌeigŶ ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ aŶd tƌaŶslated usiŶg the eǆĐhaŶge ƌate pƌeǀailiŶg at the ƌepoƌtiŶg date  . 
 
Foƌ  ŵoŶetaƌǇ  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities  ŵeasuƌed  at  aŵoƌtised  Đost,  FVTOCI  oƌ  FVTPL  aŶd  ŶoŶ‐
ŵoŶetaƌǇ fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities ŵeasuƌed at aŵoƌtised Đost oƌ FVTPL, the eǆĐhaŶge diffeƌeŶĐes 
aƌe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss eǆĐept foƌ those ǁhiĐh aƌe desigŶated as 
hedgiŶg iŶstƌuŵeŶts iŶ a hedgiŶg ƌelatioŶship. Foƌ fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities that aƌe ŵeasuƌed as at 
FVTPL,  the  foƌeigŶ eǆĐhaŶge  ĐoŵpoŶeŶt  foƌŵs paƌt of  the  faiƌ  ǀalue gaiŶs oƌ  losses  aŶd  is 
ƌeĐogŶised iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 

 
FoƌeigŶ  ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ  ĐhaŶges  foƌ  ŶoŶ‐ŵoŶetaƌǇ  fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities  ŵeasuƌed  at  FVTOCI  aƌe 
ƌeĐogŶised iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe.. 
 
 
 
 
 



Ϯ.ϲ BoƌƌoǁiŶg Đost 
 
BoƌƌoǁiŶg Đosts ĐoŶsist of  iŶteƌest aŶd otheƌ Đosts that aŶ eŶtitǇ  iŶĐuƌs  iŶ ĐoŶŶeĐtioŶ ǁith 
the  ďoƌƌoǁiŶg  of  fuŶds  iŶĐludiŶg  iŶteƌest  eǆpeŶse  ĐalĐulated  usiŶg  the  effeĐtiǀe  iŶteƌest 
ŵethod. 
 
BoƌƌoǁiŶg  Đosts  diƌeĐtlǇ  attƌiďutaďle  to  the  aĐƋuisitioŶ,  ĐoŶstƌuĐtioŶ  oƌ  pƌoduĐtioŶ  of 
ƋualifǇiŶg assets, ǁhiĐh aƌe assets  that ŶeĐessaƌilǇ  take a  suďstaŶtial  peƌiod of  tiŵe  to get 
ƌeadǇ foƌ theiƌ iŶteŶded use oƌ sale, aƌe added to the Đost of those assets, uŶtil suĐh tiŵe as 
the assets aƌe suďstaŶtiallǇ ƌeadǇ foƌ theiƌ iŶteŶded use oƌ sale. 
 
Otheƌ  iŶĐoŵe  eaƌŶed  oŶ  the  teŵpoƌaƌǇ  iŶǀestŵeŶt  of  speĐifiĐ  ďoƌƌoǁiŶgs  peŶdiŶg  theiƌ 
eǆpeŶdituƌe  oŶ  ƋualifǇiŶg  assets  is  deduĐted  fƌoŵ  the  ďoƌƌoǁiŶg  Đosts  eligiďle  foƌ 
ĐapitalisatioŶ. 
 
All otheƌ ďoƌƌoǁiŶg Đosts aƌe ƌeĐogŶised iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss iŶ the peƌiod iŶ ǁhiĐh 
theǇ aƌe iŶĐuƌƌed. 
 
Ϯ.ϳ EŵploǇee BeŶefits 
 
;AͿ RetiƌeŵeŶt ďeŶefit Đosts aŶd otheƌ teƌŵiŶatioŶ ďeŶefits 
 
DefiŶed CoŶtƌiďutioŶ PlaŶs: 
 
CoŶtƌiďutioŶs  to  PƌoǀideŶt  FuŶd  aŶd  SupeƌaŶŶuatioŶ  FuŶd  aƌe  ĐoŶsideƌed  as  defiŶed 
ĐoŶtƌiďutioŶ plaŶs aŶd aƌe Đhaƌged to the StateŵeŶt of Pƌofit aŶd Loss ďased oŶ the aŵouŶt 
of ĐoŶtƌiďutioŶ ƌeƋuiƌed to ďe ŵade aŶd ǁheŶ seƌǀiĐes aƌe ƌeŶdeƌed ďǇ the eŵploǇees 
 
DefiŶed BeŶefit PlaŶs: 
 
GƌatuitǇ LiaďilitǇ aŶd LoŶg Teƌŵ ĐoŵpeŶsated aďseŶĐes aƌe defiŶed ďeŶefit plaŶs.  The Đost 
of  pƌoǀidiŶg  ďeŶefits  is  deteƌŵiŶed  iŶ  aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe  ǁith  the  adǀiĐe  of  iŶdepeŶdeŶt, 
pƌofessioŶallǇ Ƌualified aĐtuaƌies, usiŶg the pƌojeĐted uŶit Đƌedit ŵethod.  
 
Re‐ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt,  ĐoŵpƌisiŶg  aĐtuaƌial  gaiŶs  aŶd  losses,  the  effeĐt  of  the  ĐhaŶges  to  the 
asset ĐeiliŶg ;if appliĐaďleͿ aŶd the ƌetuƌŶ oŶ plaŶ assets ;eǆĐludiŶg Ŷet iŶteƌestͿ, is ƌefleĐted 
iŵŵediatelǇ iŶ the ďalaŶĐe sheet ǁith a Đhaƌge oƌ Đƌedit ƌeĐogŶised iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe 
iŶĐoŵe  iŶ  the  peƌiod  iŶ  ǁhiĐh  theǇ  oĐĐuƌ.  Re‐ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  otheƌ 
ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe is ƌefleĐted iŵŵediatelǇ iŶ ƌetaiŶed eaƌŶiŶgs aŶd is Ŷot ƌeĐlassified to 
stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. Past seƌǀiĐe is ƌeĐogŶised iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss iŶ the 
peƌiod of a plaŶ aŵeŶdŵeŶt. Net iŶteƌest  is ĐalĐulated ďǇ applǇiŶg the disĐouŶt ƌate at the 
ďegiŶŶiŶg of the peƌiod to the Ŷet defiŶed ďeŶefit liaďilitǇ oƌ asset. DefiŶed ďeŶefit Đosts aƌe 
Đategoƌised as folloǁs: 
 

• seƌǀiĐe  Đost  ;iŶĐludiŶg  ĐuƌƌeŶt  seƌǀiĐe  Đost,  past  seƌǀiĐe  Đost,  as  ǁell  as  gaiŶs  aŶd 
losses oŶ ĐuƌtailŵeŶts aŶd settleŵeŶtsͿ; 

• Ŷet iŶteƌest eǆpeŶse oƌ iŶĐoŵe; aŶd  



• ƌe‐ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt 
 
The  CoŵpaŶǇ  pƌeseŶts  the  fiƌst  tǁo  ĐoŵpoŶeŶts  of  defiŶed  ďeŶefit  Đosts  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of 
pƌofit aŶd loss iŶ the liŶe iteŵ ͚EŵploǇee ďeŶefits eǆpeŶse͛. CuƌtailŵeŶt gaiŶs aŶd losses aƌe 
aĐĐouŶted foƌ as past seƌǀiĐe Đosts.  
 
 
 
The pƌeseŶt ǀalue of the defiŶed ďeŶefit plaŶ liaďilitǇ is ĐalĐulated usiŶg a disĐouŶt ƌate ǁhiĐh 
is  deteƌŵiŶed  ďǇ  ƌefeƌeŶĐe  to  ŵaƌket  Ǉields  at  the  eŶd  of  the  ƌepoƌtiŶg  peƌiod  oŶ 
goǀeƌŶŵeŶt  ďoŶds.  
 
The  ƌetiƌeŵeŶt  ďeŶefit  oďligatioŶ  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  the  ďalaŶĐe  sheet  ƌepƌeseŶts  the  aĐtual 
defiĐit  oƌ  suƌplus  iŶ  the  CoŵpaŶǇ͛s  defiŶed  ďeŶefit  plaŶs.  AŶǇ  suƌplus  ƌesultiŶg  fƌoŵ  this 
ĐalĐulatioŶ is  liŵited to the pƌeseŶt ǀalue of aŶǇ eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits aǀailaďle  iŶ the foƌŵ of 
ƌefuŶds fƌoŵ the plaŶs oƌ ƌeduĐtioŶs iŶ futuƌe ĐoŶtƌiďutioŶs to the plaŶs. 
 
;BͿ Shoƌt‐teƌŵ aŶd otheƌ loŶg‐teƌŵ eŵploǇee ďeŶefits: 
 
A  liaďilitǇ  is ƌeĐogŶised foƌ ďeŶefits aĐĐƌuiŶg to eŵploǇees  iŶ ƌespeĐt of ǁages aŶd salaƌies, 
aŶŶual leaǀe aŶd siĐk leaǀe iŶ the peƌiod the ƌelated seƌǀiĐe is ƌeŶdeƌed at the uŶdisĐouŶted 
aŵouŶt of the ďeŶefits eǆpeĐted to ďe paid iŶ eǆĐhaŶge foƌ that seƌǀiĐe. 
 
Liaďilities  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  ƌespeĐt  of  shoƌt‐teƌŵ  eŵploǇee  ďeŶefits  aƌe  ŵeasuƌed  at  the 
uŶdisĐouŶted aŵouŶt of the ďeŶefits eǆpeĐted to ďe paid iŶ eǆĐhaŶge foƌ the ƌelated seƌǀiĐe 
 
Liaďilities  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  ƌespeĐt of otheƌ  loŶg‐teƌŵ eŵploǇee ďeŶefits aƌe ŵeasuƌed at  the 
pƌeseŶt ǀalue of the estiŵated futuƌe Đash outfloǁs eǆpeĐted to ďe ŵade ďǇ the CoŵpaŶǇ iŶ 
ƌespeĐt of seƌǀiĐes pƌoǀided ďǇ eŵploǇees up to the ƌepoƌtiŶg date 
 
Ϯ.ϴ TaǆatioŶ 
 
IŶĐoŵe taǆ eǆpeŶse ƌepƌeseŶts the suŵ of the taǆ ĐuƌƌeŶtlǇ paǇaďle aŶd defeƌƌed taǆ. 
 
CuƌƌeŶt taǆ 
 
CuƌƌeŶt Taǆ  is deteƌŵiŶed at the aŵouŶt of  taǆ paǇaďle  iŶ ƌespeĐt of  taǆaďle pƌofit  foƌ the 
Ǉeaƌ  as  peƌ  the  IŶĐoŵe‐taǆ  AĐt,  ϭϵϲϭ.  Taǆaďle  pƌofit  diffeƌs  fƌoŵ  ͚pƌofit  ďefoƌe  taǆ͛  as 
ƌepoƌted iŶ the fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss ďeĐause of iteŵs of iŶĐoŵe oƌ eǆpeŶse 
that aƌe taǆaďle oƌ deduĐtiďle iŶ otheƌ Ǉeaƌs aŶd iteŵs that aƌe Ŷeǀeƌ taǆaďle oƌ deduĐtiďle. 
The CoŵpaŶǇ͛s ĐuƌƌeŶt taǆ is ĐalĐulated usiŶg taǆ ƌate that has ďeeŶ eŶaĐted ďǇ the eŶd of 
the ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod. 
MAT  Đƌedit  is  ƌeĐogŶized  as  aŶ  asset  oŶlǇ  ǁheŶ  aŶd  to  the  eǆteŶt  theƌe  is  ĐoŶǀiŶĐiŶg 
eǀideŶĐe  that  the CoŵpaŶǇ ǁill  paǇ Ŷoƌŵal  iŶĐoŵe  taǆ duƌiŶg  the  speĐified peƌiod.  IŶ  the 
Ǉeaƌ iŶ ǁhiĐh the MAT Đƌedit ďeĐoŵes eligiďle to ďe ƌeĐogŶized as aŶ asset, the said asset is 
Đƌeated  ďǇ  ǁaǇ  of  a  Đƌedit  to  stateŵeŶt  of  pƌofit  aŶd  loss  aŶd  shoǁŶ  as  MAT  Đƌedit 
eŶtitleŵeŶt. The CoŵpaŶǇ ƌeǀieǁs the saŵe at eaĐh ďalaŶĐe sheet date aŶd ǁƌites doǁŶ the 



ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  of  MAT  Đƌedit  eŶtitleŵeŶt  to  the  eǆteŶt  theƌe  is  Ŷo  loŶgeƌ  ĐoŶǀiŶĐiŶg 
eǀideŶĐe  to  the  effeĐt  that  the  CoŵpaŶǇ ǁill  paǇ  Ŷoƌŵal  iŶĐoŵe  taǆ  duƌiŶg  the  speĐified 
peƌiod. 
 
Defeƌƌed taǆ 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ͛s defeƌƌed taǆ is ĐalĐulated usiŶg taǆ ƌate that aƌe suďstaŶtiallǇ eŶaĐted ďǇ the 
eŶd of the ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod. 
 
Defeƌƌed taǆ is ƌeĐogŶised oŶ teŵpoƌaƌǇ diffeƌeŶĐes ďetǁeeŶ the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶts of assets 
aŶd  liaďilities  iŶ  the  fiŶaŶĐial  stateŵeŶts  aŶd  the  ĐoƌƌespoŶdiŶg  taǆ  ďases  used  iŶ  the 
ĐoŵputatioŶ of taǆaďle pƌofit. Defeƌƌed taǆ liaďilities aƌe geŶeƌallǇ ƌeĐogŶised foƌ all taǆaďle 
teŵpoƌaƌǇ  diffeƌeŶĐes.  Defeƌƌed  taǆ  assets  aƌe  geŶeƌallǇ  ƌeĐogŶised  foƌ  all  deduĐtiďle 
teŵpoƌaƌǇ diffeƌeŶĐes  to  the eǆteŶt  that  it  is pƌoďaďle  that  taǆaďle pƌofits ǁill ďe aǀailaďle 
agaiŶst  ǁhiĐh  those  deduĐtiďle  teŵpoƌaƌǇ  diffeƌeŶĐes  ĐaŶ  ďe  utilised.  SuĐh  defeƌƌed  taǆ 
assets  aŶd  liaďilities  aƌe  Ŷot  ƌeĐogŶised  if  the  teŵpoƌaƌǇ  diffeƌeŶĐe  aƌises  fƌoŵ  the  iŶitial 
ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of assets aŶd liaďilities iŶ a tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ that affeĐts Ŷeitheƌ the taǆaďle pƌofit Ŷoƌ 
the aĐĐouŶtiŶg pƌofit.  
 
The ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of defeƌƌed taǆ assets  is ƌeǀieǁed at the eŶd of eaĐh ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod 
aŶd ƌeduĐed to the eǆteŶt that it is Ŷo loŶgeƌ pƌoďaďle that suffiĐieŶt taǆaďle pƌofits ǁill ďe 
aǀailaďle to alloǁ all oƌ paƌt of the asset to ďe ƌeĐoǀeƌed. 
 
Defeƌƌed taǆ liaďilities aŶd assets aƌe ŵeasuƌed at the taǆ ƌates that aƌe eǆpeĐted to applǇ iŶ 
the peƌiod  iŶ ǁhiĐh the  liaďilitǇ  is  settled oƌ  the asset  ƌealised, ďased oŶ taǆ ƌates  ;aŶd taǆ 
laǁsͿ that haǀe ďeeŶ eŶaĐted oƌ suďstaŶtiǀelǇ eŶaĐted ďǇ the eŶd of the ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod.   
 
The ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt  of  defeƌƌed  taǆ  liaďilities  aŶd  assets  ƌefleĐts  the  taǆ  ĐoŶseƋueŶĐes  that 
ǁould  folloǁ  fƌoŵ the ŵaŶŶeƌ  iŶ ǁhiĐh  the CoŵpaŶǇ eǆpeĐts, at  the eŶd of  the  ƌepoƌtiŶg 
peƌiod, to ƌeĐoǀeƌ oƌ settle the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of its assets aŶd liaďilities. 
 
CuƌƌeŶt aŶd defeƌƌed taǆ foƌ the Ǉeaƌ 
 
CuƌƌeŶt aŶd defeƌƌed  taǆ aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd  loss, eǆĐept ǁheŶ  theǇ 
ƌelate  to  iteŵs  that aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe  iŶĐoŵe oƌ diƌeĐtlǇ  iŶ eƋuitǇ,  iŶ 
ǁhiĐh Đase, the ĐuƌƌeŶt aŶd defeƌƌed taǆ aƌe also ƌeĐogŶised iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe 
oƌ diƌeĐtlǇ iŶ eƋuitǇ ƌespeĐtiǀelǇ. 
 
 
Ϯ.ϵ PƌopeƌtǇ, PlaŶt aŶd EƋuipŵeŶt 
 
PƌopeƌtǇ,  plaŶt  aŶd  eƋuipŵeŶt  shoǁŶ  iŶ  the  ďalaŶĐe  sheet  aƌe  ĐoŶsists  of  assets  used  iŶ 
opeƌatioŶs.  Assets  used  iŶ  opeƌatioŶs  aƌe  those  used  iŶ  the  pƌoǀisioŶ  of  seƌǀiĐes  oƌ  foƌ 
adŵiŶistƌatiǀe puƌposes, aŶd iŶĐlude assets leased ďǇ the CoŵpaŶǇ as lessoƌ uŶdeƌ opeƌatiŶg 
leases.  
 



 
aͿ IŶitial aŶd suďseƋueŶt ƌeĐogŶitioŶ 
PƌopeƌtǇ,  plaŶt  aŶd  eƋuipŵeŶt  aƌe  iŶitiallǇ  ƌeĐogŶised  at  puƌĐhase  pƌiĐe  plus  diƌeĐtlǇ 
attƌiďutaďle  Đosts,  togetheƌ  ǁith  ďoƌƌoǁiŶg  Đosts  ǁheƌe  a  loŶg  peƌiod  of  ĐoŶstƌuĐtioŶ  oƌ 
adaptatioŶ  is  ƌeƋuiƌed  ďefoƌe  the  asset  ĐaŶ  ďe  ďƌought  iŶto  seƌǀiĐe.  Cost  Đoŵpƌises  the 
puƌĐhase pƌiĐe aŶd aŶǇ diƌeĐtlǇ attƌiďutaďle Đost of ďƌiŶgiŶg the asset to its ǁoƌkiŶg ĐoŶditioŶ 
foƌ its iŶteŶded use. 
 
SuďseƋueŶt  to  iŶitial  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ, pƌopeƌtǇ, plaŶt aŶd eƋuipŵeŶt aƌe ŵeasuƌed at Đost  less 
aĐĐuŵulated depƌeĐiatioŶ aŶd aŶǇ iŵpaiƌŵeŶt losses.  
 
SuďseƋueŶt  Đosts  aƌe  iŶĐluded  iŶ  the  asset's  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  oƌ  ƌeĐogŶised  as  a  sepaƌate 
asset, as appƌopƌiate, oŶlǇ ǁheŶ it is pƌoďaďle that the futuƌe eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits assoĐiated 
ǁith the  iteŵ ǁill  floǁ to the CoŵpaŶǇ aŶd the Đost of  the  iteŵ ĐaŶ ďe ŵeasuƌed ƌeliaďlǇ. 
The ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of aŶǇ ĐoŵpoŶeŶt aĐĐouŶted  foƌ as a sepaƌate asset  is de‐ƌeĐogŶised 
ǁheŶ ƌeplaĐed. All otheƌ ƌepaiƌs aŶd ŵaiŶteŶaŶĐe aƌe Đhaƌged to stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss 
duƌiŶg the ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod iŶ ǁhiĐh theǇ aƌe iŶĐuƌƌed. 
  
ďͿ De‐ƌeĐogŶitioŶ 
AŶ iteŵ of pƌopeƌtǇ, plaŶt aŶd eƋuipŵeŶt is de‐ƌeĐogŶised upoŶ disposal oƌ ǁheŶ Ŷo futuƌe 
eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits aƌe eǆpeĐted to aƌise fƌoŵ the ĐoŶtiŶued use of the asset. AŶǇ gaiŶ oƌ loss 
aƌisiŶg  oŶ  the  disposal  oƌ  ƌetiƌeŵeŶt  of  aŶ  iteŵ  of  pƌopeƌtǇ,  plaŶt  aŶd  eƋuipŵeŶt  is 
deteƌŵiŶed as  the diffeƌeŶĐe ďetǁeeŶ  the  sales  pƌoĐeeds  aŶd  the  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  of  the 
asset aŶd is ƌeĐogŶised iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 
 
ĐͿ DepƌeĐiatioŶ 
 
DepƌeĐiatioŶ of these assets ĐoŵŵeŶĐes ǁheŶ the assets aƌe ƌeadǇ foƌ theiƌ iŶteŶded use It 
is ƌeĐogŶized so as to aŵoƌtise the Đost of assets ;otheƌ thaŶ fƌeehold laŶdͿ less theiƌ ƌesidual 
ǀalues oǀeƌ theiƌ useful liǀes, usiŶg the stƌaight‐liŶe ŵethod. 
 
The estiŵated useful liǀes, ƌesidual ǀalues aŶd depƌeĐiatioŶ ŵethod aƌe ƌeǀieǁed at the eŶd 
of  eaĐh  ƌepoƌtiŶg  peƌiod,  ǁith  the  effeĐt  of  aŶǇ  ĐhaŶges  iŶ  estiŵate  aĐĐouŶted  foƌ  oŶ  a 
pƌospeĐtiǀe ďasis.  
 
Aǀeƌage useful life of the assets deteƌŵiŶed is as uŶdeƌ: 
 
OpeƌatiŶg lease Assets 

Class of Assets  Useful Life as peƌ the 
CoŵpaŶies AĐt ϮϬϭϯ 

Useful Life as folloǁed ďǇ the 
ŵaŶageŵeŶt 

Coŵputeƌs EƋuipŵeŶt  ϯ Ǉeaƌs/ϲ Ǉeaƌs  ϱ Ǉeaƌs 
Eaƌth MoǀiŶg 
EƋuipŵeŶt  ϵ Ǉeaƌs  ϳ Ǉeaƌs 

Motoƌ VehiĐles  ϴ Ǉeaƌs  ϳ Ǉeaƌs 
PlaŶt aŶd MaĐhiŶeƌǇ  ϭϱ Ǉeaƌs/ϯϬ Ǉeaƌs  ϴ Ǉeaƌs/ϭϱ Ǉeaƌs 
WiŶdŵill  ϮϮ Ǉeaƌs  ϮϬ Ǉeaƌs 

 



OǁŶ Use Assets 
Class of Assets  Useful Life as peƌ the 

CoŵpaŶies AĐt ϮϬϭϯ 
Useful Life as folloǁed ďǇ the 

ŵaŶageŵeŶt 
Coŵputeƌ EƋuipŵeŶt  ϯ Ǉeaƌs/ϲ Ǉeaƌs  ϱ Ǉeaƌs 
Motoƌ VehiĐles  ϴ Ǉeaƌs  ϳ Ǉeaƌs 
PlaŶt aŶd MaĐhiŶeƌǇ  ϭϱ Ǉeaƌs/ϮϮ Ǉeaƌs  ϴ Ǉeaƌs/ϮϮ Ǉeaƌs 
 
MaŶageŵeŶt  ďelieǀes  that  the  ƌeǀised  useful  liǀes  of  the  assets  ƌefleĐt  the  peƌiods  oǀeƌ 
ǁhiĐh these assets aƌe eǆpeĐted to ďe used.   
 
Assets held uŶdeƌ fiŶaŶĐe leases aƌe depƌeĐiated oǀeƌ theiƌ eǆpeĐted useful liǀes oŶ the saŵe 
ďasis as oǁŶed assets. Hoǁeǀeƌ, ǁheŶ theƌe  is Ŷo ƌeasoŶaďle ĐeƌtaiŶtǇ that oǁŶeƌship ǁill 
ďe  oďtaiŶed  ďǇ  the  eŶd  of  the  lease  teƌŵ,  assets  aƌe  depƌeĐiated  oǀeƌ  the  shoƌteƌ  of  the 
lease teƌŵ aŶd theiƌ useful liǀes. 
      
Leasehold assets  iŶĐludiŶg  iŵpƌoǀeŵeŶts  aƌe aŵoƌtised oǀeƌ estiŵated useful  life oƌ  lease 
peƌiod, ǁhiĐheǀeƌ is loǁeƌ. Fƌeehold LaŶd is Ŷot depƌeĐiated. 
 
DepƌeĐiatioŶ oŶ assets puƌĐhased / sold duƌiŶg the peƌiod is ƌeĐogŶized oŶ a pƌo‐ƌata ďasis. 
 
 
Ϯ.ϭϬ IŶtaŶgiďle Assets 
 
IŶtaŶgiďle assets ǁith fiŶite useful  liǀes that aƌe aĐƋuiƌed sepaƌatelǇ aƌe Đaƌƌied at Đost  less 
aĐĐuŵulated  aŵoƌtisatioŶ  aŶd  aĐĐuŵulated  iŵpaiƌŵeŶt  losses.  AŵoƌtisatioŶ  is  ƌeĐogŶised 
oŶ a stƌaight‐liŶe ďasis oǀeƌ theiƌ estiŵated useful liǀes.  
 
The folloǁiŶg useful liǀes aƌe used iŶ the ĐalĐulatioŶ of aŵoƌtisatioŶ. 
 
Softǁaƌe: ϱ Ǉeaƌs* 
*Softǁaƌe iŶĐludes liĐeŶse aŵoƌtized oǀeƌ liĐeŶse life oƌ ϱ Ǉeaƌs ǁhiĐheǀeƌ is eaƌlieƌ. 
 
The estiŵated useful life aŶd aŵoƌtisatioŶ ŵethod aƌe ƌeǀieǁed at the eŶd of eaĐh ƌepoƌtiŶg 
peƌiod, ǁith the effeĐt of aŶǇ ĐhaŶges iŶ estiŵate ďeiŶg aĐĐouŶted foƌ oŶ a pƌospeĐtiǀe ďasis.  
 
AŶ  iŶtaŶgiďle  asset  is de‐ƌeĐogŶised oŶ disposal,  oƌ ǁheŶ Ŷo  futuƌe eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits  aƌe 
eǆpeĐted  fƌoŵ use oƌ disposal. GaiŶs oƌ  losses aƌisiŶg  fƌoŵ de‐ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of aŶ  iŶtaŶgiďle 
asset,  ŵeasuƌed  as  the  diffeƌeŶĐe  ďetǁeeŶ  the  Ŷet  disposal  pƌoĐeeds  aŶd  the  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg 
aŵouŶt  of  the  asset,  aƌe  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of  pƌofit  aŶd  loss ǁheŶ  the  asset  is  de‐
ƌeĐogŶised. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϭ IŵpaiƌŵeŶt of taŶgiďle aŶd iŶtaŶgiďle assets 
 
At  the  eŶd  of  eaĐh  ƌepoƌtiŶg  peƌiod,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ  ƌeǀieǁs  the  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶts  of  its 
taŶgiďle aŶd iŶtaŶgiďle assets to deteƌŵiŶe ǁhetheƌ theƌe is aŶǇ iŶdiĐatioŶ that those assets 
haǀe suffeƌed aŶ iŵpaiƌŵeŶt loss. If aŶǇ suĐh iŶdiĐatioŶ eǆists, the ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle aŵouŶt of the 
asset is estiŵated iŶ oƌdeƌ to deteƌŵiŶe the eǆteŶt of the iŵpaiƌŵeŶt loss ;if aŶǇͿ. WheŶ it is 



Ŷot  possiďle  to  estiŵate  the  ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle  aŵouŶt  of  aŶ  iŶdiǀidual  asset,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ 
estiŵates the ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle aŵouŶt of the Đash‐geŶeƌatiŶg uŶit to ǁhiĐh the asset ďeloŶgs.  
 
IŶtaŶgiďle assets ǁith iŶdefiŶite useful liǀes aŶd iŶtaŶgiďle assets Ŷot Ǉet aǀailaďle foƌ use aƌe 
tested foƌ iŵpaiƌŵeŶt oŶ aŶ aŶŶual ďasis, aŶd ǁheŶeǀeƌ theƌe is aŶ iŶdiĐatioŶ that the asset 
ŵaǇ ďe iŵpaiƌed. 
 
ReĐoǀeƌaďle  aŵouŶt  is  the  higheƌ  of  faiƌ  ǀalue  less  Đosts  of  disposal  aŶd  ǀalue  iŶ  use.  IŶ 
assessiŶg ǀalue iŶ use, the estiŵated futuƌe Đash floǁs aƌe disĐouŶted to theiƌ pƌeseŶt ǀalue 
usiŶg a pƌe‐taǆ disĐouŶt ƌate  that  ƌefleĐts ĐuƌƌeŶt ŵaƌket assessŵeŶts of  the tiŵe ǀalue of 
ŵoŶeǇ aŶd the ƌisks speĐifiĐ to the asset foƌ ǁhiĐh the estiŵates of futuƌe Đash floǁs haǀe 
Ŷot ďeeŶ adjusted.  
 
If the ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle aŵouŶt of aŶ asset ;oƌ Đash‐geŶeƌatiŶg uŶitͿ is estiŵated to ďe less thaŶ its 
ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt, the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the asset ;oƌ Đash‐geŶeƌatiŶg uŶitͿ is ƌeduĐed to its 
ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle  aŵouŶt.  AŶ  iŵpaiƌŵeŶt  loss  is  ƌeĐogŶised  iŵŵediatelǇ  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of  pƌofit 
aŶd loss. 
 
WheŶ aŶ iŵpaiƌŵeŶt loss suďseƋueŶtlǇ ƌeǀeƌses, the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt of the asset ;oƌ a Đash‐
geŶeƌatiŶg uŶitͿ  is  iŶĐƌeased to the ƌeǀised estiŵate of  its ƌeĐoǀeƌaďle aŵouŶt, ďut so that 
the iŶĐƌeased ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt does Ŷot eǆĐeed the ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt that ǁould haǀe ďeeŶ 
deteƌŵiŶed had Ŷo iŵpaiƌŵeŶt loss ďeeŶ ƌeĐogŶised foƌ the asset ;oƌ Đash‐geŶeƌatiŶg uŶitͿ 
iŶ  pƌioƌ  Ǉeaƌs.  A  ƌeǀeƌsal  of  aŶ  iŵpaiƌŵeŶt  loss  is  ƌeĐogŶised  iŵŵediatelǇ  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of 
pƌofit aŶd loss. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϮ PƌoǀisioŶs, CoŶtiŶgeŶt Liaďilities aŶd CoŶtiŶgeŶt Assets 
 
PƌoǀisioŶs aƌe ƌeĐogŶised ǁheŶ the CoŵpaŶǇ has a pƌeseŶt oďligatioŶ ;legal oƌ ĐoŶstƌuĐtiǀeͿ 
as  a  ƌesult  of  a  past  eǀeŶt,  it  is  pƌoďaďle  that  the  CoŵpaŶǇ ǁill  ďe  ƌeƋuiƌed  to  settle  the 
oďligatioŶ, aŶd a ƌeliaďle estiŵate ĐaŶ ďe ŵade of the aŵouŶt of the oďligatioŶ.  

The aŵouŶt ƌeĐogŶised as a pƌoǀisioŶ  is the ďest estiŵate of the ĐoŶsideƌatioŶ ƌeƋuiƌed to 
settle the pƌeseŶt oďligatioŶ at the eŶd of the ƌepoƌtiŶg peƌiod, takiŶg iŶto aĐĐouŶt the ƌisks 
aŶd  uŶĐeƌtaiŶties  suƌƌouŶdiŶg  the  oďligatioŶ.  If  the  effeĐt  of  the  tiŵe  ǀalue  of  ŵoŶeǇ  is 
ŵateƌial,  pƌoǀisioŶs  aƌe  disĐouŶted  usiŶg  a  ĐuƌƌeŶt  pƌe‐taǆ  ƌate  that  ƌefleĐts,  ǁheŶ 
appƌopƌiate,  the ƌisks speĐifiĐ  to  the  liaďilitǇ. WheŶ disĐouŶtiŶg  is used,  the  iŶĐƌease  iŶ  the 
pƌoǀisioŶ due to the passage of tiŵe is ƌeĐogŶised as a fiŶaŶĐe Đost. 
 

WheŶ soŵe oƌ all of the eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits ƌeƋuiƌed to settle a pƌoǀisioŶ aƌe eǆpeĐted to ďe 
ƌeĐoǀeƌed fƌoŵ a thiƌd paƌtǇ, a ƌeĐeiǀaďle is ƌeĐogŶised as aŶ asset if it is ǀiƌtuallǇ ĐeƌtaiŶ that 
ƌeiŵďuƌseŵeŶt ǁill ďe ƌeĐeiǀed aŶd the aŵouŶt of the ƌeĐeiǀaďle ĐaŶ ďe ŵeasuƌed ƌeliaďlǇ. 

A pƌoǀisioŶ foƌ oŶeƌous ĐoŶtƌaĐts is ƌeĐogŶised ǁheŶ the eǆpeĐted ďeŶefits to ďe deƌiǀed ďǇ 
the CoŵpaŶǇ fƌoŵ a ĐoŶtƌaĐt aƌe loǁeƌ thaŶ the uŶaǀoidaďle Đost of ŵeetiŶg its oďligatioŶs 
uŶdeƌ  the  ĐoŶtƌaĐt.  The  pƌoǀisioŶ  is  ŵeasuƌed  at  the  pƌeseŶt  ǀalue  of  the  loǁeƌ  of  the 
eǆpeĐted Đost of teƌŵiŶatiŶg the ĐoŶtƌaĐt aŶd the eǆpeĐted Ŷet Đost of ĐoŶtiŶuiŶg ǁith the 
ĐoŶtƌaĐt.  



IŶ Đase of litigatioŶs, pƌoǀisioŶ is ƌeĐogŶised oŶĐe it has ďeeŶ estaďlished that the CoŵpaŶǇ 
has  a  pƌeseŶt  oďligatioŶ  ďased  oŶ  iŶfoƌŵatioŶ  aǀailaďle  up  to  the  date  oŶ  ǁhiĐh  the 
CoŵpaŶǇ͛s  fiŶaŶĐial  stateŵeŶts  aƌe  fiŶalised  aŶd ŵaǇ  iŶ  soŵe  Đases  eŶtail  seekiŶg  eǆpeƌt 
adǀiĐe iŶ ŵakiŶg the deteƌŵiŶatioŶ oŶ ǁhetheƌ theƌe is a pƌeseŶt oďligatioŶ. 

CoŶtiŶgeŶt Liaďilities 

CoŶtiŶgeŶt liaďilitǇ is a possiďle oďligatioŶ that aƌises fƌoŵ past eǀeŶts ǁhose eǆisteŶĐe ǁill 
ďe ĐoŶfiƌŵed ďǇ the oĐĐuƌƌeŶĐe oƌ ŶoŶ‐oĐĐuƌƌeŶĐe of oŶe oƌ ŵoƌe uŶĐeƌtaiŶ futuƌe eǀeŶts 
ďeǇoŶd the ĐoŶtƌol of the CoŵpaŶǇ oƌ a pƌeseŶt oďligatioŶ that is Ŷot ƌeĐogŶized ďeĐause it 
is  Ŷot  pƌoďaďle  that  aŶ  outfloǁ  of  ƌesouƌĐes  ǁill  ďe  ƌeƋuiƌed  to  settle  the  oďligatioŶ.  A 
ĐoŶtiŶgeŶt liaďilitǇ also aƌises iŶ eǆtƌeŵelǇ ƌaƌe Đases ǁheƌe theƌe is a liaďilitǇ that ĐaŶŶot ďe 
ƌeĐogŶized ďeĐause it ĐaŶŶot ďe ŵeasuƌed ƌeliaďlǇ. CoŵpaŶǇ does Ŷot ƌeĐogŶize ĐoŶtiŶgeŶt 
liaďilitǇ ďut disĐloses its eǆisteŶĐe iŶ the fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts. 

CoŶtiŶgeŶt Assets  

CoŶtiŶgeŶt assets aƌe Ŷot ƌeĐogŶized iŶ the fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶt, ďut aƌe disĐlosed ǁheƌe aŶ 
iŶfloǁ of eĐoŶoŵiĐ ďeŶefits is pƌoďaďle. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϯ Cash aŶd Đash eƋuiǀaleŶts 
 
 Cash aŶd Đash eƋuiǀaleŶts Đoŵpƌise of  Đash  iŶ haŶd aŶd ďalaŶĐes ǁith ďaŶks,  ĐheƋues oŶ 
haŶd,  ƌeŵittaŶĐes  iŶ  tƌaŶsit  aŶd  shoƌt‐teƌŵ  iŶǀestŵeŶts ǁith  aŶ oƌigiŶal ŵatuƌitǇ  of  thƌee 
ŵoŶths oƌ less that aƌe ƌeadilǇ ĐoŶǀeƌtiďle to kŶoǁ aŵouŶt of Đash aŶd ǁhiĐh aƌe suďjeĐt to 
aŶ iŶsigŶifiĐaŶt ĐhaŶge iŶ ǀalue. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϰ SegŵeŶt RepoƌtiŶg 
 
OpeƌatiŶg SegŵeŶts aƌe ƌepoƌted iŶ a ŵaŶŶeƌ ĐoŶsisteŶt ǁith the iŶteƌŶal ƌepoƌtiŶg pƌoǀided 
to  the  Chief  OpeƌatiŶg  deĐisioŶ  ŵakeƌ.  The  Chief  OpeƌatiŶg  deĐisioŶ  ŵakeƌ  assess  the 
fiŶaŶĐial peƌfoƌŵaŶĐe aŶd positioŶ of the CoŵpaŶǇ aŶd ŵakes stƌategiĐ deĐisioŶs.  
 
As the CoŵpaŶǇ is pƌiŵaƌilǇ eŶgaged iŶ pƌoǀidiŶg asset fiŶaŶĐe to Đustoŵeƌs iŶ IŶdia, theƌe 
aƌe Ŷo sepaƌate ƌepoƌtaďle segŵeŶts as peƌ 'IŶd AS ϭϬϴ͛. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϱ EaƌŶiŶgs peƌ shaƌe  
 
BasiĐ  eaƌŶiŶgs  peƌ  shaƌe  aƌe  ĐalĐulated  ďǇ  diǀidiŶg  the  Ŷet  pƌofit  oƌ  loss  foƌ  the  peƌiod 
attƌiďutaďle  to  eƋuitǇ  shaƌeholdeƌs  ďǇ  the  ǁeighted  aǀeƌage  Ŷuŵďeƌ  of  eƋuitǇ  shaƌes 
outstaŶdiŶg duƌiŶg the Ǉeaƌ. 

 
Diluted eaƌŶiŶgs peƌ eƋuitǇ shaƌe  is Đoŵputed ďǇ diǀidiŶg the Ŷet pƌofit attƌiďutaďle to the 
eƋuitǇ holdeƌs of the ĐoŵpaŶǇ ďǇ the ǁeighted aǀeƌage Ŷuŵďeƌ of eƋuitǇ shaƌes ĐoŶsideƌed 
foƌ deƌiǀiŶg ďasiĐ eaƌŶiŶgs peƌ eƋuitǇ shaƌe aŶd also the ǁeighted aǀeƌage Ŷuŵďeƌ of eƋuitǇ 
shaƌes  that  Đould haǀe ďeeŶ  issued upoŶ ĐoŶǀeƌsioŶ of  all  dilutiǀe poteŶtial  eƋuitǇ  shaƌes. 
The dilutiǀe poteŶtial eƋuitǇ shaƌes aƌe adjusted foƌ the pƌoĐeeds ƌeĐeiǀaďle had the eƋuitǇ 
shaƌes  ďeeŶ  aĐtuallǇ  issued  at  faiƌ  ǀalue  ;i.e.  the  aǀeƌage ŵaƌket  ǀalue  of  the  outstaŶdiŶg 



eƋuitǇ shaƌesͿ. Dilutiǀe poteŶtial eƋuitǇ shaƌes aƌe deeŵed ĐoŶǀeƌted as of the ďegiŶŶiŶg of 
the  peƌiod,  uŶless  issued  at  a  lateƌ  date.  Dilutiǀe  poteŶtial  eƋuitǇ  shaƌes  aƌe  deteƌŵiŶed 
iŶdepeŶdeŶtlǇ foƌ eaĐh peƌiod pƌeseŶted. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϲ Deďt RedeŵptioŶ Reseƌǀe ;͞DRR͟Ϳ 
 
As peƌ Rule ϭϴ;ϳͿ;ďͿ;iiͿ  of  the CoŵpaŶies  ;Shaƌe Capital  aŶd DeďeŶtuƌesͿ  Rules,  ϮϬϭϰ  ƌead 
ǁith SeĐtioŶ ϳϭ;ϰͿ of the CoŵpaŶies AĐt, ϮϬϭϯ iŶ Đase of NBFC ƌegisteƌed ǁith the RBI uŶdeƌ 
SeĐtioŶ ϰϱ‐IA of the RBI ;AŵeŶdŵeŶtͿ AĐt, ϭϵϵϳ, Ŷo DRR is ƌeƋuiƌed to ďe Đƌeated iŶ the Đase 
of  pƌiǀatelǇ  plaĐed  deďeŶtuƌes,  hoǁeǀeƌ iŶ  Đase  of  puďliĐ  issue  of  NoŶ‐CoŶǀeƌtiďle 
deďeŶtuƌes  ;NCDͿ ͚the  adeƋuaĐǇ͛  of  DRR  ǁill  ďe  Ϯϱ%  of  the  ǀalue  of  deďeŶtuƌes  issued 
thƌough puďliĐ issue.  
 
Hoǁeǀeƌ,  as  a  ŵatteƌ  of  pƌudeŶĐe,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ,  as  peƌ  the  ŵaŶageŵeŶt͛s  disĐƌetioŶ, 
Đƌeated DRR  foƌ  ƌedeŵptioŶ of pƌiǀatelǇ plaĐed suďoƌdiŶated deďeŶtuƌes  /  loaŶs ƋualifǇiŶg 
foƌ Tieƌ I / Tieƌ II Capital oŶ a stƌaight liŶe ďasis oǀeƌ the teŶuƌe of the ƌespeĐtiǀe deďeŶtuƌe / 
loaŶs till ϯϭst MaƌĐh, ϮϬϭϱ. Theƌeafteƌ fƌoŵ ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϱ iŶ aĐĐoƌdaŶĐe ǁith the afoƌesaid 
appliĐaďle ƌules, the CoŵpaŶǇ has Đƌeated DRR oŶlǇ foƌ puďliĐ issue of NCD͛s. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϳ Assets held foƌ sale 
 
Repossessed assets aŶd assets aĐƋuiƌed iŶ satisfaĐtioŶ of deďt aƌe Đlassified as held foƌ sale if 
theiƌ  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  aŵouŶt  aƌe  ƌeĐoǀeƌed  pƌiŶĐipallǇ  thƌough  a  sale  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ  ƌatheƌ  thaŶ 
thƌough ĐoŶtiŶuiŶg use. This ĐoŶditioŶ is ƌegaƌded as ŵet oŶlǇ ǁheŶ the assets aƌe aǀailaďle 
foƌ  iŵŵediate  sale  iŶ  its  pƌeseŶt  ĐoŶditioŶ  suďjeĐt  oŶlǇ  to  teƌŵs  that  aƌe  usual  aŶd 
ĐustoŵaƌǇ foƌ sales of suĐh assets aŶd its sale is highlǇ pƌoďaďle. These assets aƌe disĐlosed 
as paƌt of  ͚otheƌ ŶoŶ‐fiŶaŶĐial assets͛ aŶd aƌe Đaƌƌied at the loǁeƌ of theiƌ ĐaƌƌǇiŶg aŵouŶt 
aŶd faiƌ ǀalue less Đosts to sell. 
 
Ϯ.ϭϴ OffsettiŶg FiŶaŶĐial IŶstƌuŵeŶts 
 
FiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd liaďilities aƌe offset aŶd the Ŷet aŵouŶt is iŶĐluded iŶ the BalaŶĐe Sheet 
ǁheƌe theƌe is a legallǇ eŶfoƌĐeaďle ƌight to offset the ƌeĐogŶised aŵouŶts aŶd theƌe is aŶ 
iŶteŶtioŶ to settle oŶ a Ŷet ďasis oƌ ƌealise the asset aŶd settle the liaďilitǇ siŵultaŶeouslǇ. 

 
Ϯ.ϭϵ Deƌiǀatiǀe fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶts 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ eŶteƌs iŶto a ǀaƌietǇ of deƌiǀatiǀe fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶts to ŵaŶage its eǆposuƌe 
to  iŶteƌest  ƌate  aŶd  foƌeigŶ  eǆĐhaŶge  ƌate  ƌisks,  iŶĐludiŶg  foƌeigŶ  eǆĐhaŶge  foƌǁaƌd 
ĐoŶtƌaĐts, iŶteƌest ƌate sǁaps aŶd Đƌoss ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ sǁaps. Fuƌtheƌ details of deƌiǀatiǀe fiŶaŶĐial 
iŶstƌuŵeŶts aƌe disĐlosed iŶ Ŷote to the fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts. 
 
Deƌiǀatiǀes  aƌe  iŶitiallǇ  ƌeĐogŶised  at  faiƌ  ǀalue  at  the  date  the  deƌiǀatiǀe  ĐoŶtƌaĐts  aƌe 
eŶteƌed  iŶto  aŶd  aƌe  suďseƋueŶtlǇ  ƌe‐ŵeasuƌed  to  theiƌ  faiƌ  ǀalue  at  the  eŶd  of  eaĐh 
ƌepoƌtiŶg  peƌiod.  The  ƌesultiŶg  gaiŶ  oƌ  loss  is  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of  pƌofit  aŶd  loss 
iŵŵediatelǇ  uŶless  the  deƌiǀatiǀe  is  desigŶated  aŶd  effeĐtiǀe  as  a  hedgiŶg  iŶstƌuŵeŶt,  iŶ 



ǁhiĐh  eǀeŶt  the  tiŵiŶg  of  the  ƌeĐogŶitioŶ  iŶ  stateŵeŶt  of  pƌofit  aŶd  loss  depeŶds  oŶ  the 
Ŷatuƌe of the hedgiŶg ƌelatioŶship aŶd the Ŷatuƌe of the hedged iteŵ.  
 
Ϯ.ϮϬ Eŵďedded deƌiǀatiǀes 
Deƌiǀatiǀes eŵďedded iŶ ŶoŶ‐deƌiǀatiǀe host ĐoŶtƌaĐts that aƌe Ŷot fiŶaŶĐial assets ǁithiŶ the 
sĐope of  IŶd AS ϭϬϵ aƌe tƌeated as sepaƌate deƌiǀatiǀes ǁheŶ theiƌ ƌisks aŶd ĐhaƌaĐteƌistiĐs 
aƌe  Ŷot  ĐloselǇ  ƌelated  to  those  of  the  host  ĐoŶtƌaĐts  aŶd  the  host  ĐoŶtƌaĐts  aƌe  Ŷot 
ŵeasuƌed at FVTPL. 
 
 
Ϯ.Ϯϭ Hedge AĐĐouŶtiŶg 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ desigŶates ĐeƌtaiŶ deƌiǀatiǀes,  iŶ ƌespeĐt of foƌeigŶ ĐuƌƌeŶĐǇ ƌisk aŶd iŶteƌest 
ƌate  ƌisk,  as  Đash  floǁ  hedges.  Hedges  of  foƌeigŶ  eǆĐhaŶge  ƌisk  oŶ  fiƌŵ  ĐoŵŵitŵeŶts  aƌe 
aĐĐouŶted foƌ as Đash floǁ hedges. 
 
At  the  iŶĐeptioŶ of  the hedge  ƌelatioŶship,  the eŶtitǇ doĐuŵeŶts  the  ƌelatioŶship ďetǁeeŶ 
the hedgiŶg iŶstƌuŵeŶt aŶd the hedged iteŵ, aloŶg ǁith its ƌisk ŵaŶageŵeŶt oďjeĐtiǀes aŶd 
its stƌategǇ foƌ uŶdeƌtakiŶg ǀaƌious hedge tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs. Fuƌtheƌŵoƌe, at the iŶĐeptioŶ of the 
hedge aŶd oŶ aŶ oŶgoiŶg ďasis, the CoŵpaŶǇ doĐuŵeŶts ǁhetheƌ the hedgiŶg iŶstƌuŵeŶt is 
highlǇ  effeĐtiǀe  iŶ  offsettiŶg  ĐhaŶges  iŶ  Đash  floǁs  of  the  hedged  iteŵ  attƌiďutaďle  to  the 
hedged ƌisk.  
 
Cash floǁ hedges  
The effeĐtiǀe poƌtioŶ of ĐhaŶges iŶ the faiƌ ǀalue of the desigŶated poƌtioŶ of deƌiǀatiǀes that 
ƋualifǇ as Đash floǁ hedges  is  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe  iŶĐoŵe aŶd aĐĐuŵulated 
uŶdeƌ the headiŶg of ͚Đash floǁ hedge͛. The gaiŶ oƌ loss ƌelatiŶg to the iŶeffeĐtiǀe poƌtioŶ is 
ƌeĐogŶised iŵŵediatelǇ iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss, aŶd is iŶĐluded iŶ the ͚fiŶaŶĐe Đost͛ 
liŶe iteŵ. 
 
AŵouŶts pƌeǀiouslǇ  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ otheƌ  ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe  iŶĐoŵe aŶd aĐĐuŵulated  iŶ eƋuitǇ 
ƌelatiŶg to ;effeĐtiǀe poƌtioŶ as desĐƌiďed aďoǀeͿ aƌe ƌeĐlassified to stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd 
loss  iŶ  the peƌiods ǁheŶ the hedged  iteŵ affeĐts stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd  loss,  iŶ  the saŵe 
liŶe as the ƌeĐogŶised hedged iteŵ.  
 
Hedge  aĐĐouŶtiŶg  is  disĐoŶtiŶued  ǁheŶ  the  hedgiŶg  iŶstƌuŵeŶt  eǆpiƌes  oƌ  is  sold, 
teƌŵiŶated, oƌ eǆeƌĐised, oƌ ǁheŶ it Ŷo loŶgeƌ Ƌualifies foƌ hedge aĐĐouŶtiŶg. AŶǇ gaiŶ oƌ loss 
ƌeĐogŶised iŶ otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe aŶd aĐĐuŵulated iŶ eƋuitǇ at that tiŵe ƌeŵaiŶs 
iŶ  eƋuitǇ  aŶd  is  ƌeĐogŶised  ǁheŶ  the  foƌeĐast  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ  is  ultiŵatelǇ  ƌeĐogŶised  iŶ 
stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. WheŶ a foƌeĐast tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ is Ŷo loŶgeƌ eǆpeĐted to oĐĐuƌ, the 
gaiŶ oƌ loss aĐĐuŵulated iŶ eƋuitǇ is ƌeĐogŶised iŵŵediatelǇ iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. 
 
Ϯ.ϮϮ Fiƌst Tiŵe PoliĐǇ ChoiĐes 
 
The CoŵpaŶǇ has pƌepaƌed the opeŶiŶg ďalaŶĐe sheet as peƌ IŶd AS as of ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϳ ;the 
tƌaŶsitioŶ dateͿ ďǇ ƌeĐogŶiziŶg all assets aŶd  liaďilities ǁhose ƌeĐogŶitioŶ  is  ƌeƋuiƌed ďǇ  IŶd 
AS,  Ŷot  ƌeĐogŶiziŶg  iteŵs  of  assets  aŶd  liaďilities  ǁhiĐh  aƌe  Ŷot  peƌŵitted  ďǇ  IŶd  AS,  ďǇ 



ƌeĐlassifǇiŶg iteŵs fƌoŵ Pƌeǀious GAAP to IŶd AS as ƌeƋuiƌed uŶdeƌ IŶd AS, aŶd applǇiŶg IŶd 
AS  iŶ ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt of ƌeĐogŶized assets aŶd  liaďilities. Hoǁeǀeƌ, this pƌiŶĐiple  is suďjeĐt to 
the  ĐeƌtaiŶ eǆĐeptioŶ aŶd  ĐeƌtaiŶ optioŶal  eǆeŵptioŶs aǀailed ďǇ  the CoŵpaŶǇ as detailed 
ďeloǁ: 
 
 

 De‐ƌeĐogŶitioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities   
The  CoŵpaŶǇ  has  applied  the  de‐ƌeĐogŶitioŶ  ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts  of  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  aŶd 
fiŶaŶĐial  liaďilities pƌospeĐtiǀelǇ  foƌ  tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs oĐĐuƌƌiŶg oŶ oƌ  afteƌ  the  tƌaŶsitioŶ 
date. 

 
 ClassifiĐatioŶ of fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶts 

The  CoŵpaŶǇ  has  deteƌŵiŶed  the  ĐlassifiĐatioŶ  of  iŶstƌuŵeŶts  iŶ  aŵoƌtised  Đost, 
FVTOCI  aŶd  FVTPL  ďased  oŶ  the  faĐts  aŶd  ĐiƌĐuŵstaŶĐes  that  eǆisted  as  of  the 
tƌaŶsitioŶ date. 

 
 IŵpaiƌŵeŶt of fiŶaŶĐial assets 

The CoŵpaŶǇ has applied the iŵpaiƌŵeŶt ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts of IŶd AS ϭϬϵ ƌetƌospeĐtiǀelǇ; 
hoǁeǀeƌ,  as  peƌŵitted  ďǇ  IŶd  AS  ϭϬϭ,  it  has  used  ƌeasoŶaďle  aŶd  suppoƌtaďle 
iŶfoƌŵatioŶ that is aǀailaďle ǁithout uŶdue Đost oƌ effoƌt to deteƌŵiŶe the Đƌedit ƌisk 
at the date that fiŶaŶĐial iŶstƌuŵeŶts ǁeƌe iŶitiallǇ ƌeĐogŶized iŶ oƌdeƌ to Đoŵpaƌe it 
ǁith the Đƌedit ƌisk at the tƌaŶsitioŶ date. Fuƌtheƌ, the CoŵpaŶǇ has Ŷot uŶdeƌtakeŶ 
aŶ eǆhaustiǀe seaƌĐh  foƌ  iŶfoƌŵatioŶ ǁheŶ deteƌŵiŶiŶg, at  the date of  tƌaŶsitioŶ to 
IŶd  ASs,  ǁhetheƌ  theƌe  haǀe  ďeeŶ  sigŶifiĐaŶt  iŶĐƌeases  iŶ  Đƌedit  ƌisk  siŶĐe  iŶitial 
ƌeĐogŶitioŶ, as peƌŵitted ďǇ IŶd AS ϭϬϭ. 

 
 Deeŵed Đost foƌ pƌopeƌtǇ, plaŶt aŶd eƋuipŵeŶt aŶd iŶtaŶgiďle assets 

 
The CoŵpaŶǇ has eleĐted  to  ĐoŶtiŶue ǁith  the  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  ǀalue of all  of  its pƌopeƌtǇ, 
plaŶt aŶd eƋuipŵeŶt aŶd iŶtaŶgiďle assets ƌeĐogŶized as of ϭst Apƌil, ϮϬϭϳ ŵeasuƌed 
as peƌ  the  Pƌeǀious GAAP aŶd use  that  ĐaƌƌǇiŶg  ǀalue  as  its  deeŵed  Đost  as  of  the 
tƌaŶsitioŶ date. 

 
 DeteƌŵiŶiŶg ǁhetheƌ aŶ aƌƌaŶgeŵeŶt ĐoŶtaiŶs a lease 

 
The  CoŵpaŶǇ  has  applied  AppeŶdiǆ  C  of  IŶdAS  ϭϳ  "DeteƌŵiŶiŶg  ǁhetheƌ  aŶ 
AƌƌaŶgeŵeŶt ĐoŶtaiŶs a lease" to deteƌŵiŶe ǁhetheƌ aŶ aƌƌaŶgeŵeŶt eǆistiŶg at the 
date  of  tƌaŶsitioŶ  date  ĐoŶtaiŶs  a  lease  oŶ  the  ďasis  of  faĐts  aŶd  ĐiƌĐuŵstaŶĐes 
eǆisted at that date. 
 

 EƋuitǇ iŶǀestŵeŶts at FVTPL  
 
The  CoŵpaŶǇ  has  desigŶated  iŶǀestŵeŶt  iŶ  eƋuitǇ  shaƌes  at  FVTPL  oŶ  the  ďasis  of 
faĐts aŶd ĐiƌĐuŵstaŶĐes that eǆisted at the tƌaŶsitioŶ date. 
 
 
 



Ϯ.Ϯϯ. CƌitiĐal judgeŵeŶts iŶ applǇiŶg aĐĐouŶtiŶg poliĐies 
 
The  folloǁiŶg  aƌe  the  ĐƌitiĐal  judgeŵeŶts,  apaƌt  fƌoŵ  those  iŶǀolǀiŶg  estiŵatioŶs,  that  the 
ŵaŶageŵeŶt haǀe ŵade  iŶ  the pƌoĐess of applǇiŶg  the CoŵpaŶǇ's aĐĐouŶtiŶg poliĐies aŶd 
that haǀe the ŵost sigŶifiĐaŶt effeĐt oŶ the aŵouŶts ƌeĐogŶised iŶ the fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts: 
 

 EǆpeĐted Đƌedit loss oŶ loaŶs aŶd adǀaŶĐes 
 

The CoŵpaŶǇ has used its judgeŵeŶt iŶ deteƌŵiŶiŶg ǀaƌious paƌaŵeteƌs of eǆpeĐted 
Đƌedit loss. These paƌaŵeteƌs iŶĐludes defiŶiŶg pools, stagiŶg, default, disĐouŶt ƌates, 
eǆpeĐted  life,  sigŶifiĐaŶt  iŶĐƌease  iŶ  Đƌedit  ƌisk,  aŵouŶt  aŶd  tiŵiŶg  of  futuƌe  Đash 
floǁs.  IŶ  estiŵatiŶg  these  Đash  floǁs,  the  CoŵpaŶǇ  ŵakes  judgeŵeŶt  aďout  the 
ƌealisaďle  ǀalue  of  the  seĐuƌities  hǇpotheĐated/ŵoƌtgaged  to  it,  ďased  oŶ  the 
histoƌiĐal data aŶd/oƌ iŶdepeŶdeŶt ǀaluatioŶ ƌepoƌts.  
 
These  assuŵptioŶs  aƌe  ďased  oŶ  the  assuŵptioŶs  aďout  a  Ŷuŵďeƌ  of  faĐtoƌs  aŶd 
aĐtual ƌesults ŵaǇ diffeƌ, ƌesultiŶg iŶ futuƌe ĐhaŶges to the iŵpaiƌŵeŶt alloǁaŶĐe. 
 
A ĐolleĐtiǀe assessŵeŶt of iŵpaiƌŵeŶt takes iŶto aĐĐouŶt data fƌoŵ the loaŶ poƌtfolio 
;suĐh as Đƌedit ƋualitǇ, Ŷatuƌe of assets uŶdeƌlǇiŶg assets fiŶaŶĐed,  leǀels of aƌƌeaƌs, 
Đƌedit  utilizatioŶ,  loaŶ  to  Đollateƌal  ƌatios  etĐ.Ϳ,  aŶd  the  eĐoŶoŵiĐ  data  ;iŶĐludiŶg 
leǀels of uŶeŵploǇŵeŶt, ĐouŶtƌǇ ƌisk aŶd peƌfoƌŵaŶĐe of diffeƌeŶt iŶdiǀidual gƌoupsͿ. 
These ĐƌitiĐal assuŵptioŶs haǀe ďeeŶ applied ĐoŶsisteŶtlǇ to all peƌiod pƌeseŶted.    

 
 BusiŶess Model AssessŵeŶt 

 
ClassifiĐatioŶ aŶd ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt of fiŶaŶĐial assets depeŶds oŶ the ƌesults of the SPPI 
aŶd the ďusiŶess ŵodel test. The CoŵpaŶǇ deteƌŵiŶes the ďusiŶess ŵodel at a leǀel 
that  ƌefleĐts  hoǁ  gƌoups  of  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  aƌe  ŵaŶaged  togetheƌ  to  aĐhieǀe  a 
paƌtiĐulaƌ  ďusiŶess  oďjeĐtiǀe.  The  CoŵpaŶǇ  ŵoŶitoƌs  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  ŵeasuƌed  at 
aŵoƌtized  Đost  oƌ  faiƌ  ǀalue  thƌough  otheƌ  ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe  iŶĐoŵe  that  aƌe 
deƌeĐogŶized pƌioƌ to theiƌ ŵatuƌitǇ to uŶdeƌstaŶd the ƌeasoŶ foƌ theiƌ disposal aŶd 
ǁhetheƌ the ƌeasoŶs aƌe ĐoŶsisteŶt ǁith the oďjeĐtiǀe of the ďusiŶess foƌ ǁhiĐh the 
asset  ǁas  held.  MoŶitoƌiŶg  is  paƌt  of  the  CoŵpaŶǇ͛s  ĐoŶtiŶuous  assessŵeŶt  of 
ǁhetheƌ  the  ďusiŶess  ŵodel  foƌ  ǁhiĐh  the  ƌeŵaiŶiŶg  fiŶaŶĐial  assets  aƌe  held 
ĐoŶtiŶues  to  ďe  appƌopƌiate  aŶd  if  it  is  Ŷot  appƌopƌiate ǁhetheƌ  theƌe  has  ďeeŶ  a 
ĐhaŶge  iŶ ďusiŶess ŵodel aŶd so a pƌospeĐtiǀe ĐhaŶge to the ĐlassifiĐatioŶ of  those 
assets. 

 
 

 Hedge DesigŶatioŶ 
 

The appƌopƌiateŶess of the desigŶatioŶ of ĐeƌtaiŶ deƌiǀatiǀe iŶstƌuŵeŶts suĐh as Đash 
floǁ  hedges,  aŶd  the  ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt  of  hedge  effeĐtiǀeŶess  at  the 
iŶĐeptioŶ/oƌigiŶatioŶ of the tƌaŶsaĐtioŶ. 

 
 



 PƌoǀisioŶs otheƌ thaŶ eǆpeĐted Đƌedit loss oŶ loaŶs aŶd adǀaŶĐes 
 

PƌoǀisioŶs  aƌe  held  iŶ  ƌespeĐt  of  a  ƌaŶge  of  futuƌe  oďligatioŶs  suĐh  as  eŵploǇee 
eŶtitleŵeŶts,  litigatioŶ  pƌoǀisioŶs,  etĐ.  Soŵe  of  the  pƌoǀisioŶs  iŶǀolǀe  sigŶifiĐaŶt 
judgeŵeŶt  aďout  the  likelǇ  outĐoŵe  of  ǀaƌious  eǀeŶts  aŶd  estiŵated  futuƌe  Đash 
floǁs.  The ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt  of  these  pƌoǀisioŶs  iŶǀolǀes  the  eǆeƌĐise  of  ŵaŶageŵeŶt 
judgeŵeŶts aďout the ultiŵate outĐoŵes of the tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs.  
 

 Faiƌ ǀalue ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt 
 
WheŶ the faiƌ ǀalues of fiŶaŶĐial assets aŶd fiŶaŶĐial liaďilities ƌeĐoƌded iŶ the ďalaŶĐe 
sheet  ĐaŶŶot ďe ŵeasuƌed ďased oŶ Ƌuoted pƌiĐes  iŶ aĐtiǀe ŵaƌkets,  the CoŵpaŶǇ 
eŶgages thiƌd paƌtǇ Ƌualified ǀalueƌs to peƌfoƌŵ the ǀaluatioŶs iŶ oƌdeƌ to deteƌŵiŶe 
the faiƌ ǀalues ďased oŶ the appƌopƌiate ǀaluatioŶ teĐhŶiƋues aŶd iŶputs to faiƌ ǀalue 
ŵeasuƌeŵeŶts, ǁhiĐh iŶǀolǀe ǀaƌious judgeŵeŶts aŶd assuŵptioŶs. 
 

Neǁ staŶdaƌds aŶd iŶteƌpƌetatioŶs Ŷot Ǉet adopted  
IŶ MaƌĐh ϮϬϭϵ, the MiŶistƌǇ of Coƌpoƌate Affaiƌs ;MCAͿ issued the CoŵpaŶies ;IŶdiaŶ 
AĐĐouŶtiŶg StaŶdaƌdsͿ AŵeŶdŵeŶt Rules, ϮϬϭϵ aŶd the CoŵpaŶies ;IŶdiaŶ AĐĐouŶtiŶg 
StaŶdaƌdsͿ SeĐoŶd AŵeŶdŵeŶt Rules, ϮϬϭϵ, ŶotifǇiŶg Ŷeǁ staŶdaƌds aŶd aŵeŶdŵeŶts to 
ĐeƌtaiŶ issued staŶdaƌds. These aŵeŶdŵeŶts aƌe appliĐaďle to the CoŵpaŶǇ fƌoŵ ϭ Apƌil, 
ϮϬϭϵ. The CoŵpaŶǇ ǁill ďe adoptiŶg the ďeloǁ stated Ŷeǁ staŶdaƌds aŶd appliĐaďle 
aŵeŶdŵeŶts fƌoŵ theiƌ ƌespeĐtiǀe effeĐtiǀe date.  
  
AŵeŶdŵeŶt to IŶd AS ϭϮ 'IŶĐoŵe Taǆes':  
 

The aŵeŶdŵeŶt Đlaƌifies that aŶ eŶtitǇ shall ƌeĐogŶize iŶĐoŵe taǆ ĐoŶseƋueŶĐes of diǀideŶds 
iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss, otheƌ ĐoŵpƌeheŶsiǀe iŶĐoŵe oƌ eƋuitǇ aĐĐoƌdiŶg to ǁheƌe 
the eŶtitǇ oƌigiŶallǇ ƌeĐogŶised those past tƌaŶsaĐtioŶs oƌ eǀeŶts. The aŵeŶdŵeŶt ǁill Đoŵe 
iŶto foƌĐe foƌ aĐĐouŶtiŶg peƌiods ďegiŶŶiŶg oŶ oƌ afteƌ Apƌil ϭ, ϮϬϭϵ. 

AppeŶdiǆ C to IŶd AS ϭϮ, UŶĐeƌtaiŶtǇ oǀeƌ IŶĐoŵe Taǆ TƌeatŵeŶts:  
The AppeŶdiǆ Đlaƌifies hoǁ to applǇ the ƌeĐogŶitioŶ aŶd ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt pƌiŶĐiples ǁhile 
ƌeĐogŶiziŶg ĐuƌƌeŶt taǆ, defeƌƌed taǆ, taǆaďle pƌofits ;lossesͿ, taǆ ďases, uŶused taǆ losses, 
uŶused taǆ Đƌedits aŶd taǆ ƌates ǁheŶ theƌe is uŶĐeƌtaiŶtǇ oǀeƌ taǆ tƌeatŵeŶts uŶdeƌ IŶd AS 
ϭϮ. As peƌ the AppeŶdiǆ, the CoŵpaŶǇ Ŷeeds to assess ǁhetheƌ it is pƌoďaďle that a taǆ 
authoƌitǇ ǁill aĐĐept aŶ uŶĐeƌtaiŶ taǆ tƌeatŵeŶt used oƌ a tƌeatŵeŶt ǁhiĐh is ďeiŶg pƌoposed 
to ďe used iŶ its iŶĐoŵe taǆ filiŶgs. The AppeŶdiǆ ǁill ďe applied ƌetƌospeĐtiǀelǇ ǁith the 
Đuŵulatiǀe effeĐt of its iŶitial appliĐatioŶ oŶ the opeŶiŶg ďalaŶĐe sheet as oŶ ϭ Apƌil ϮϬϭϵ.   
  
AŵeŶdŵeŶt to IŶd AS ϭϵ 'EŵploǇee BeŶefits': OŶ MaƌĐh ϯϬ, ϮϬϭϵ, the MiŶistƌǇ of Coƌpoƌate 
Affaiƌs has Ŷotified liŵited aŵeŶdŵeŶts to IŶd AS ϭϵ 'EŵploǇee BeŶefits' iŶ ĐoŶŶeĐtioŶ ǁith 
aĐĐouŶtiŶg foƌ plaŶ aŵeŶdŵeŶts, ĐuƌtailŵeŶts aŶd settleŵeŶts. The aŵeŶdŵeŶts ƌeƋuiƌe aŶ 
eŶtitǇ to use updated assuŵptioŶs to deteƌŵiŶe ĐuƌƌeŶt seƌǀiĐe Đost aŶd Ŷet iŶteƌest foƌ the 
ƌeŵaiŶdeƌ of the peƌiod afteƌ a plaŶ aŵeŶdŵeŶt, ĐuƌtailŵeŶt oƌ settleŵeŶt aŶd to ƌeĐogŶise 
iŶ stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss as paƌt of past seƌǀiĐe Đost, oƌ a gaiŶ oƌ loss oŶ settleŵeŶt, aŶǇ 
ƌeduĐtioŶ iŶ a suƌplus, eǀeŶ if that suƌplus ǁas Ŷot pƌeǀiouslǇ ƌeĐogŶised ďeĐause of the 



iŵpaĐt of the asset ĐeiliŶg. The aŵeŶdŵeŶt ǁill Đoŵe iŶto foƌĐe foƌ aĐĐouŶtiŶg peƌiods 
ďegiŶŶiŶg oŶ oƌ afteƌ Apƌil ϭ, ϮϬϭϵ, though eaƌlǇ appliĐatioŶ is peƌŵitted.  
  
IŶd AS ϭϭϲ 'Leases':  
IŶd AS ϭϭϲ ƌeplaĐes IŶd AS ϭϳ 'Leases' aŶd ƌelated iŶteƌpƌetatioŶ aŶd guidaŶĐe. The staŶdaƌd 
sets out pƌiŶĐiples foƌ ƌeĐogŶitioŶ, ŵeasuƌeŵeŶt, pƌeseŶtatioŶ aŶd disĐlosuƌe of leases foƌ 
ďoth paƌties to a ĐoŶtƌaĐt i.e., the lessee aŶd the lessoƌ. IŶd AS ϭϭϲ iŶtƌoduĐes a siŶgle lessee 
aĐĐouŶtiŶg ŵodel aŶd ƌeƋuiƌes a lessee to ƌeĐogŶise assets aŶd liaďilities foƌ all leases ǁith a 
teƌŵ of ŵoƌe thaŶ ϭϮ ŵoŶths, uŶless the uŶdeƌlǇiŶg asset is of loǁ ǀalue. CuƌƌeŶtlǇ, 
opeƌatiŶg lease eǆpeŶses aƌe Đhaƌged to the stateŵeŶt of pƌofit aŶd loss. The StaŶdaƌd also 
ĐoŶtaiŶs eŶhaŶĐed disĐlosuƌe ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts foƌ lessees. IŶd AS ϭϭϲ suďstaŶtiallǇ Đaƌƌies 
foƌǁaƌd the lessoƌ aĐĐouŶtiŶg ƌeƋuiƌeŵeŶts as peƌ IŶd AS ϭϳ. IŶd AS ϭϭϲ is effeĐtiǀe foƌ 
aŶŶual peƌiods ďegiŶŶiŶg oŶ oƌ afteƌ Apƌil ϭ, ϮϬϭϵ.  
The CoŵpaŶǇ is eǀaluatiŶg the effeĐt of the aďoǀe oŶ its fiŶaŶĐial stateŵeŶts. 



(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Cash in hand                                  307                                  635                                  742 
Balances with Banks - in Current Account                             21,317                               1,894                               6,441 

Total                             21,624                               2,529                               7,183 

4. Other Bank Balances (₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Balance with Banks - in Fixed Deposit Accounts*
(Including accrued interest for fixed deposits with
maturity beyond twelve months.)

                         1,57,472                             80,250                             32,560 

Total                          1,57,472                             80,250                             32,560 

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

3. Cash and cash equivalents:

* Includes balances with banks held as security against borrowings amounts to ₹ 35 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 33
lakhs, April 1st, 2017 : ₹ 33 lakhs), margin against Letter of credit/Bank guarantee amounting to ₹ 1,20,110 lakhs
(March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 52,951 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 14,074 lakhs) and cash collateral for securitisation of
receivables amounting to ₹ 35,553 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 26,769 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 18,352 lakhs).



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

5. Derivative financial Instruments
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars  Notional 
amounts 

Fair Value - 
Assets 

Fair Value - 
Liabilities

 Notional 
amounts 

Fair Value - 
Assets 

Fair Value - 
Liabilities

 Notional 
amounts 

 Fair Value - 
Assets 

Fair Value - 
Liabilities

Part I
(i)Currency derivatives:
-Spot and forwards        18,628                   8           1,036         52,266              646              706         48,866              1,094            1,743 
-Currency swaps     2,45,228            5,533           3,505       1,91,139              511           3,624         62,011              2,550            2,556 
-Options purchased                -                   -                   -           15,214           2,407                 -           25,002              3,612                  -   
Subtotal (i)     2,63,856             5,541            4,541        2,58,619            3,564            4,330      1,35,879               7,256             4,299 

(ii)Interest rate derivatives
-Forward Rate Agreements and Interest Rate 
Swaps

               -                  176               761                  -                 300                 65                 -                   150                  23 

Subtotal(ii)                -                  176               761                  -                 300                 65                 -                   150                  23 

Total Derivative Financial 
Instruments(i)+(ii)

    2,63,856             5,717            5,302        2,58,619            3,864            4,395      1,35,879               7,406             4,322 

Part II

Included in above (Part I) are derivatives held  
for hedging and risk management purposes as 
follows:
(i)Fair value hedging:                -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                    -   
Subtotal (i)                -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                    -   

(ii)Cash flow hedging:
- Currency derivatives          4,179                   1              105                 -                   -                   -                   -                     -                    -   
- Interest rate derivatives                -                   -                538                 -                   -                   -                   -                     -                    -   
Subtotal (ii)          4,179                    1               643                  -                    -                    -                   -                      -                     -   

Undesignated Derivatives (iii) *     2,59,677            5,716           4,659       2,58,619           3,864           4,395      1,35,879              7,406            4,322 

Total Derivative Financial
Instruments (i)+(ii)+(iii)     2,63,856             5,717            5,302        2,58,619            3,864            4,395      1,35,879               7,406             4,322 

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

The Company's risk management strategy and how it is applied to manage risk are explained in Note 39.
* Under Ind AS 109, a hedging relationship only qualifies for hedge accounting if a number of restrictive criteria are satisfied, including appropriate designation and documentation
of effectiveness at inception of the hedge. A hedging relationship will only qualify for hedge accounting at the date of adoption (being April 1st, 2018) if the hedging relationship has

been fully designated and documented as effective in accordance with Ind AS 109 on or before the date of adoption and is of a type that qualifies for hedge accounting under Ind AS

109. Designation of a hedging relationship cannot be made retrospectively. Hence, all derivatives entered prior to April 1st, 2018 has been classified as undesignated derivative.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Notional amounts
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 31st, 
2019

Less than 3 
months

3 to 6 
months

6 months 
to 1 year

More than 1 
year

Spot and forwards - USD 4,179                      720            1,983     426         1,050            72.90                
# Average exchange rate includes forward premium charge.

Outstanding Contracts
Timing Average 

Exchange Rate
#

Spots and Forwards
There is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument as the terms of the forward contract match that of the 
foreign currency liabilities (notional amount, repayment date etc.). The Company has established a hedge ratio of 1:1 for the hedging 
relationships as the underlying risk of the forward contracts are identical to the hedged risk components.

Interest Rate Swaps
There is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument as the terms of the Interest Rate swap contract match 
that of the foreign currency borrowing (notional amount, interest repayment date etc.). The Company has established a hedge ratio of 1:1 for 
the hedging relationships as the underlying risk of the interest rate swap are identical to the hedged risk components.

5.1 The following table details the derivative financial instruments as held for hedging and risk management purpose (cash flow 
hedging) outstanding at the end of the reporting period



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

6. Receivables:
(i) Trade Receivables # (₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 31st, 
2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

(a) Unsecured considered good 10,098                    11,284                    5,579                        
Less: Allowance for impairment loss allowance 393                         -                         -                           

9,705                      11,284                    5,579                        

(b) Credit impaired 11,985                    9,433                      11,038                      
Less: Allowance for impairment loss allowance 11,026                    9,433                      11,038                      

959                         -                         -                           

Total 10,664                    11,284                    5,579                        
# Trade receivables include amount due in respect of operating leases only

ii. Movements in Expected Credit Losses Allowance is as below:

As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 31st, 
2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,433                      11,038                      
Charge in Statement of Profit and Loss 3,335                        1,118                        
Utilized during the year (1,349)                      (2,723)                      
Balance at the end of the year 11,419                    9,433                        

iii. Ageing of Trade Receivables and Credit Risk arising therefrom is as below:

Particulars  Gross carrying 
amount 

 Allowance for 
credit loss 

 Net carrying 
amount 

Overdue till three months 10,098                      393                           9,705                        
Overdue between three to six months 202                           186                           16                            
Overdue between six months to one year 827                           761                           66                            
More than 1 year overdue 10,956                      10,079                      877                           

22,083                    11,419                    10,664                      

Particulars  Gross carrying 
amount 

 Allowance for 
credit loss 

 Net carrying 
amount 

Overdue till three months 11,284                      -                           11,284                      
Overdue between three to six months 6                              6                              -                           
Overdue between six months to one year 58                            58                            -                           
More than 1 year overdue 9,369                        9,369                        -                           

20,717                    9,433                      11,284                      

Particulars  Gross carrying 
amount 

 Allowance for 
credit loss 

 Net carrying 
amount 

Overdue till three months 5,062                        -                           5,062                        
Overdue between three to six months 517                           -                           517                           
Overdue between six months to one year 7                              7                              -                           
More than 1 year overdue 11,031                      11,031                      -                           

16,617                    11,038                    5,579                        

The contractual amount outstanding on financial assets that were written off during the reporting period and are still subject to
enforcement activity is ₹ Nil (Previous year: ₹ Nil).
The change in Expected Credit Loss Allowance of the portfolio was driven by an change in the size of the portfolio and movements
between age buckets as a result of increase or decrease in credit risk of the the receivables.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

a. In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the 
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical 
credit loss experience. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the 
provision matrix.

Particulars

As at March 31st, 2019

As at March 31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 2017



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

7. Loans (₹ in Lakhs)

Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or 

loss

Designated at 
fair value 

through profit 
or loss

Subtotal
Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or 

loss

Designated at 
fair value 
through 

profit or loss

Subtotal
Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or 

loss

Designated at 
fair value 

through profit 
or loss

Subtotal

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3+4) (6)=(1)+(5) (1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3+4) (6)=(1)+(5) (1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3+4) (6)=(1)+(5)
Loans
(A)     

(i) Term Loans   15,51,451              2,52,621      40,008                       -    2,92,629   18,44,080  12,57,767              4,79,162    35,571                     -    5,14,733    17,72,500    8,98,154              3,67,836       32,039                       -     3,99,875       12,98,029 

(ii) Leasing (Refer note 7.1)        75,381                         -                -                         -               -          75,381       43,613                         -              -                       -               -           43,613            895                         -                 -                         -                -                   895 

Total (A) Gross 16,26,832  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  19,19,461  13,01,380  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  18,16,113   8,99,049    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,98,924     

Less: Impairment loss allowance        57,974                         -                -                         -               -          57,974       55,427                         -              -                       -               -           55,427       54,206                         -                 -                         -                -              54,206 

Total (A) Net 15,68,858  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  18,61,487  12,45,953  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  17,60,686   8,44,843    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,44,718     

(B)
(i) Secured by tangible assets   15,33,301              2,52,621      40,008                       -    2,92,629   18,25,930  12,61,045              4,79,162    35,571                     -    5,14,733    17,75,778    8,99,049              3,67,836       32,039                       -     3,99,875       12,98,924 

(ii) Unsecured #        93,531                         -                -                         -               -          93,531       40,335                         -              -                       -               -           40,335               -                           -                 -                         -                -                      -   

Total (B) Gross 16,26,832  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  19,19,461  13,01,380  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  18,16,113   8,99,049    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,98,924     

Less: Impairment loss allowance        57,974                         -                -                         -               -          57,974       55,427                         -              -                       -               -           55,427       54,206                         -                 -                         -                -              54,206 

Total (B) Net 15,68,858  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  18,61,487  12,45,953  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  17,60,686   8,44,843    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,44,718     

(C)
In India
(i) Public Sector          1,940                         -                -                         -               -            1,940              19                         -              -                       -               -                  19         1,383                         -                 -                         -                -                1,383 

(ii) Others   16,24,892              2,52,621      40,008                       -    2,92,629   19,17,521  13,01,361              4,79,162    35,571                     -    5,14,733    18,16,094    8,97,666              3,67,836       32,039                       -     3,99,875       12,97,541 

Total (C) Gross 16,26,832  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  19,19,461  13,01,380  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  18,16,113   8,99,049    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,98,924     

Less: Impairment loss allowance        57,974                         -                -                         -               -          57,974       55,427                         -              -                       -               -           55,427       54,206                         -                 -                         -                -              54,206 

Total (C) Net 15,68,858  2,52,621             40,008     -                    2,92,629  18,61,487  12,45,953  4,79,162             35,571    -                 5,14,733  17,60,686   8,44,843    3,67,836             32,039       -                    3,99,875  12,44,718     
Note:
a) Loans are secured by underlying hypothecated assets/receivables/immovable properties and in certain cases, are additionally secured by pledge of equity shares of the borrowers by way of collateral security. Securities, created / to be created by the borrowers, against loan assets are based on 
valuation of the underlying assets, where applicable, carried out by an external valuer and relied upon by us.
# Includes unsecured loans amounting to ₹ 14,676 lakhs for which security has been created/perfected subsequent to March 31st, 2019 and unsecured loan amounting to ₹7,881 lakhs for which security creation is in the process.

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Particulars Amortised 
cost

At Fair Value

Total Amortised 
cost

At Fair Value

Total Amortised 
cost

At Fair Value

Total



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

7. Loans (continued)

i. An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances is, as follows:
(₹ in Lakhs)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount opening balance 13,17,105          3,77,857          85,580                     17,80,542 8,91,391          2,95,797         79,697                   12,66,885 
New assets originated or purchased 12,05,234          60,004             20,055                     12,85,293 13,29,362        1,07,779         3,501                     14,40,642 
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) # (10,50,039)         (97,597)           (11,681)                  (11,59,317) (7,59,339)         (1,53,976)        (7,823)                     (9,21,138)
Transfers to Stage 1 1,92,000            (1,81,682)        (10,318)                                -   89,572             (83,719)           (5,853)                                 -   
Transfers to Stage 2 (1,28,098)           1,28,249          (151)                                     -   (2,06,342)         2,17,857         (11,515)                               -   
Transfers to Stage 3 (51,376)              (58,946)           1,10,322                              -   (27,539)            (5,881)             33,420                                -   
Amounts written off -                     -                  (27,065)                       (27,065) -                   -                  (5,847)                          (5,847)
Gross carrying amount closing balance 14,84,827        2,27,885        1,66,742       18,79,453         13,17,105       3,77,857        85,580          17,80,542      

ii. Reconciliation of ECL balance is given below: *
(₹ in Lakhs)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ECL allowance - opening balance 13,865               11,063             35,115                          60,043 9,151               11,398            38,640                        59,189 
New assets originated or purchased 6,403                 5,478               3,327                            15,208 10,140             3,335              1,208                          14,683 
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) # (6,323)                (2,308)             (10,268)                       (18,899) 3,261               (4,273)             (4,514)                          (5,526)
Transfers to Stage 1 613                    (4,845)             (4,803)                           (9,035) 351                  (3,600)             (2,454)                          (5,703)
Transfers to Stage 2 (1,240)                5,819               (63)                                  4,516 (1,583)              4,867              (1,399)                           1,885 
Transfers to Stage 3 (692)                   (2,142)             13,227                          10,393 (7,455)              (664)                4,293                           (3,826)
Amounts written off -                     -                  (631)                                 (631) -                   -                  (659)                                (659)
ECL allowance - closing balance 12,626             13,065           35,904          61,595              13,865.48       11,062.96      35,115.27     60,043           

iv. The change in Expected Credit Loss Allowance of the portfolio was driven by an change in the size of the portfolio, change in the composition of the portfolio and movements between stages
as a result of increase or decrease in credit risk of the the borrowers.

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018

As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

* Includes ECL allowance created on loan assets measured through other comprehensive income of ₹ 3,621 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 ₹ 4,616 lakhs,April 1st, 2017  ₹ 4,983 lakhs).

iii. The contractual amount outstanding on loan assets that were written off during the reporting period and are still subject to enforcement activity is ₹ 6,195 lakhs (Previous year: ₹ 5,847 lakhs).

# Represents balancing figure.

* Includes ECL allowance of ₹ 540 Lakhs (March 31st, 2018 ₹ 497 Lakhs, April 1st, 2017 ₹ 127 Lakhs) on off balance sheet exposure.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

7.1 In the capacity of lessor (Finance Lease)

Gross Investments (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

i. not later than one year;                                          28,152                                          14,234                                               430 
ii. later than one year and not later than five years;                                          63,388                                         39,287                                               631 
iii. later than five years;                                                   4                                                47                                                  -   
Total                                          91,544                                         53,568                                            1,061 

Unearned finance Income (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at 1st April, 2017

i. not later than one year;                                            7,782                                           4,317                                                 98 
ii. later than one year and not later than five years;                                            8,381                                           5,636                                                 58 
iii. later than five years;                                                  -                                                    2                                                  -   
Total                                          16,163                                           9,955                                               156 

Minimum lease payments (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at 1st April, 2017

i. not later than one year;                                          20,370                                            9,918                                               335 
ii. later than one year and not later than five years;                                          55,007                                          33,650                                               560 
iii. later than five years;                                                   4                                                45                                                  -   
Total                                          75,381                                         43,613                                               895 

The Company has given assets under finance lease arrangement for periods ranging between 1 to 6 years. Such arrangement does not have clause for contingent rent
and hence, the Company has not recognized any contingent rent as income during the year.
The details of gross Investments, unearned finance income and future minimum lease payments in respect of the above non-cancellable finance lease are as follows :



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

8. Investments
(₹ in Lakhs)

Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Subtotal
Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Subtotal
Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Through 
profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Subtotal

(1) (2) (3) (4)
(5)=(2)+(3)+(

4) (6)
(7)=(1)+(5)+(

6) (1) (2) (3) (4)
(5)=(2)+(3)+(

4) (6)
(7)=(1)+(5)+(

6) (1) (2) (3) (4)
(5)=(2)+(3)+(

4) (6)
(7)=(1)+(5)+(

6)

Pass Through Certificates -             -                       -                -                -                -       -                -             -                       -                -                -                -       -                215             -                       -                -                -                -       215               

Debt Securities -             -                       10,023          -                10,023          -       10,023          -             -                       10,229          -                10,229          -       10,229          -             -                       8,883            -                8,883            -       8,883            

Equity Instruments -             -                       318               -                318               -       318               -             -                       965               -                965               -       965               -             -                       1,332            -                1,332            -       1,332            

Total Gross  (A)                -                            -            10,341                   -             10,341         -            10,341               -                           -            11,194                  -             11,194         -            11,194             215                         -            10,215                  -            10,215          -             10,430 

(i) Overseas Investments                -                            -                    -                     -                     -           -                    -                 -                           -                    -                    -   -                        -                    -                 -                           -                    -                    -                    -            -                     -   

(ii) Investments in India                -                            -            10,341                   -             10,341         -            10,341               -                           -            11,194                  -   11,194                  -            11,194             215                         -            10,215                  -            10,215          -             10,430 

Total (B)                -                            -            10,341                   -             10,341         -            10,341               -                           -            11,194                  -             11,194         -            11,194             215                         -            10,215                  -            10,215          -             10,430 
Less: Impairment loss 
allowance (C) 

               -                            -                     -                     -                     -            -                     -                  -                            -                     -                     -                     -            -                     -                  -                            -                     -                     -                     -            -                     -   

Total - Net D= (A)-(C)                -                            -             10,341                   -             10,341          -             10,341                -                            -             11,194                   -             11,194          -             11,194              215                          -             10,215                   -             10,215          -             10,430 

Others TOTAL Amortised 
cost

At Fair Value

Others

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Particulars Amortised 
cost

At Fair Value

Others TOTAL Amortised 
cost TOTAL

At Fair Value



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

9. Other Financial assets (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at March 31st, 2019  As at March 31st, 2018  As at April 1st, 2017 

Security deposits
    To Related Parties                                   2,400                                   1,576                                   1,576 
    To Others                                      445                                      769                                      640 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits                                   1,805                                      941                                        57 
Rental accrued but not due                                 13,303                                 13,536                                   7,172 
Less: Impairment loss allowance for rental accrued but not due [Refer note 6(i)(a)]                                     (490)                                     (113)                                  (1,169)

Interest retained on Pool asssigned                                 10,750                                 12,690                                   7,796 
Advance for Investments                                         -                                           -                                     1,200 
Claims Receivable (measured at fair value through profit and loss)                                 21,022                                 24,030                                 24,030 
Others                                      538                                      761                                      450 
Total                                 49,773                                 54,190                                 41,752 

10.Current tax assets (Net) (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at March 31st, 2019  As at March 31st, 2018  As at April 1st, 2017 

Advance income tax [net of Income tax provision of ₹ Nil lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : 
₹ 55,575 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 50,867 lakhs)]

                                        -                                     5,228                                      488 

Total                                         -                                     5,228                                      488 

11. Other Non Financial assets (₹ in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at March 31st, 2019  As at March 31st, 2018  As at April 1st, 2017 

Capital advances                                   1,622                                   4,641                                   7,797 
Assets held for sale *                                 49,680                                 58,559                                 80,592 
Advance to Vendors                                   3,234                                   1,558                                   1,093 
Advances to employees                                      371                                      675                                      581 
Balances with Service Tax/VAT/GST authorities etc.                                 36,487                                 40,536                                   2,164 
Other assets                                      229                                      328                                      281 
Total                                 91,623                              1,06,297                                 92,508 
* Assets held for sale represents repossessed assets and assets/collaterals acquired in satisfaction of debt and held for disposal.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

12. Property, Plant and Equipment
(₹ in Lakhs)

Net book value
 As at April 1st, 

2018  Additions  Disposals and 
other adjustments 

 As at March 31st, 
2019 

 As at April 1st, 
2018 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation Charge

 Impairment 
Charge  

 Disposals and 
other adjustments 

 As at March 31st, 
2019 

 As at March 31st, 
2019 

 Assets for Own use
Land- Freehold 4                        -                     -                          4                            -                     -                             -                        -                          -                         4                                  
Buildings 76                      -                     -                          76                          2                        1                                -                        -                          3                            73                                
Furniture and fixtures 611                    64                      1                             674                        191                    178                            -                        -                          369                        305                              
Plant and Machinery 22,474               -                     -                          22,474                   1,023                 1,023                         -                        -                          2,046                     20,428                         
Motor vehicles 224                    77                      -                          301                        17                      58                              -                        -                          75                          226                              
Computers and office equipment 842                    61                      2                             901                        337                    326                            -                        1                             662                        239                              

 (A) 24,231               202                  3                           24,430                 1,570               1,586                        -                      1                           3,155                   21,275                        
Assets given on operating lease

Aircrafts 379                    -                     -                          379                        40                      41                              -                        -                          81                          298                             
Earthmoving Equipment 1,21,537            42,999               681                         1,63,855                17,152               24,275                       12                          263                         41,176                   1,22,679                     
Motor vehicles 81,603               21,048               2,510                      1,00,141                13,494               16,483                       21                          893                         29,105                   71,036                        
Plant and Machinery 1,96,717            32,704               1,706                      2,27,715                14,935               21,810                       162                        82                           36,825                   1,90,890                     
Wind Mills 28,448               -                     18,480                    9,968                     2,189                 956                            -                        1,232                      1,913                     8,055                          
Computers 38,016               5,901                 1,536                      42,381                   4,852                 9,138                         166                        809                         13,347                   29,034                        
Furniture and fixtures 8,200                 2,207                 305                         10,102                   1,024                 1,181                         2                            76                           2,131                     7,971                          

 (B) 4,74,900            1,04,859          25,218                  5,54,541              53,686             73,884                      363                      3,355                    1,24,578              4,29,963                    
Total for Tangible assets   (C)= (A+B) 4,99,131            1,05,061          25,221                  5,78,971              55,256             75,470                      363                      3,356                    1,27,733              4,51,238                     

(₹ in Lakhs)
Net book value

 As at April 1st, 
2017  Additions  Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 
Depreciation/ 

amortisation Charge
 Impairment 

Charge  
 Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 

 Assets for Own use
Land- Freehold 4                        -                     -                          4                            -                     -                             -                        -                          -                         4                                 
Buildings 76                      -                     -                          76                          -                     2                                -                        -                          2                            74                               
Furniture and fixtures 583                    28                      -                          611                        -                     191                            -                        -                          191                        420                             
Plant and Machinery 22,474               -                     -                          22,474                   -                     1,023                         -                        -                          1,023                     21,451                        
Motor vehicles 167                    102                    45                           224                        -                     49                              -                        32                           17                          207                             
Computers and office equipment 753                    109                    20                           842                        -                     356                            -                        19                           337                        505                             

 (A) 24,057               239                  65                         24,231                 -                    1,621                        -                      51                         1,570                   22,661                       
Assets given on operating lease
Aircrafts 379                    -                     -                          379                        -                     40                              -                        -                          40                          339                             
Earthmoving Equipment 58,541               63,976               980                         1,21,537                -                     17,023                       435                        306                         17,152                   1,04,385                     
Motor vehicles 43,838               39,894               2,129                      81,603                   -                     13,481                       402                        389                         13,494                   68,109                        
Plant and Machinery 57,069               1,40,068            420                         1,96,717                -                     14,886                       91                          42                           14,935                   1,81,782                     
Wind Mills 28,448               -                     -                          28,448                   -                     2,189                         -                        -                          2,189                     26,259                        
Computers 12,545               27,002               1,531                      38,016                   -                     5,223                         96                          467                         4,852                     33,164                        
Furniture and fixtures 6,429                 2,043                 272                         8,200                     -                     1,037                         20                          33                           1,024                     7,176                          

 (B) 2,07,249            2,72,983          5,332                    4,74,900              -                    53,879                      1,044                   1,237                    53,686                 4,21,214                    
Total for Tangible assets     (C)= (A+B) 2,31,306            2,73,222          5,397                    4,99,131              -                    55,500                      1,044                   1,288                    55,256                 4,43,875                    

Note: The Company has elected to continue with the net carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets recognized as of April 1st, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that net carrying value as 
its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Particulars
Gross block Depreciation/amortisation/ impairment

Particulars

Gross block Depreciation/ amortisation/ impairment



12.1 LEASES

( ₹ in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 
31st, 2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

Not later than one year 152                      71                        98                        
Later than one year but not later than five years 16                        30                        81                        
Later than five years -                       -                       -                       
Total 168                      101                      179                      

b) In the capacity of Lessor (Operating lease)

( ₹ in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 
31st, 2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

Not later than one year 1,28,158              1,14,167              47,930                 
Later than one year but not later than five years 2,42,918              2,58,765              1,20,762              
Later than five years 2,843                   5,345                   10,612                 
Total 3,73,919            3,78,277             1,79,304              

The Company has given assets on operating lease arrangements (refer note 12) for periods ranging between 1 to 9 years. Some of the
arrangements have clauses for contingent rent. Total contingent rent recognized as income in the Statement of profit and loss for the year
ended March 31st, 2019 is amounting to ₹ 895 lakhs (As at March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 2,326 lakhs).
The future minimum lease receivables in respect of non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

a) In the capacity of Lessee
(i) The Company has taken certain office premises under cancellable operating lease arrangements which generally, range between 11 months

to 9 years, and are usually renewable by mutual agreement. For the year ended March 31st, 2019, lease payments charged to the Statement of

Profit and Loss with respect to such leasing arrangements aggregate to ₹ 1,433 Lakhs (March 31st, 2018 ₹ 901 Lakhs).
(ii) In addition to the above, the Company has also taken certain other office premises under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements
which, generally range between 11 months to 6 years, and are usually renewable by mutual agreement. For the year ended March 31st, 2019
total lease payments aggregating to ₹ 115 Lakhs (March 31st,2018 ₹ 91 Lakhs) in respect of such arrangements have been recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The future minimum lease payments in respect of above non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

None of the operating lease agreements entered into by the Company provides for any contingent rent payment.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

13. Other Intangible assets
(₹ in Lakhs)

Net book value

 As at April 1st, 
2018  Additions  Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 

31st, 2019 
 As at April 1st, 

2018 
Depreciation/ 

amortisation Charge
 Impairment 

Charge  
 Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 31st, 

2019 
 As at March 31st, 

2019 

 Assets for Own use
Softwares 1,635                 97                    -                       1,732                 1,030               364                          -                    -                        1,394                   338                             

 (A) 1,635                 97                    -                       1,732                 1,030               364                          -                    -                        1,394                   338                             
Assets given on operating lease
Softwares 854                    -                    7                          847                    344                  234                          79                      7                           650                      197                             

 (B) 854                    -                  7                          847                   344                  234                          79                     7                          650                      197                             
Total for Other Intangible assets (A+B) 2,489                 97                   7                          2,579                1,374               598                          79                     7                          2,044                   535                             

(₹ in Lakhs)
Net book value

 As at April 1st, 
2017  Additions  Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 

31st, 2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 
Depreciation/ 

amortisation Charge
 Impairment 

Charge  
 Disposals and 

other adjustments 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 

 Assets for Own use
Softwares 1,467                 168                   -                      1,635                -                  1,030                       -                    -                       1,030                   605                             

 (A) 1,467                 168                   -                      1,635                -                  1,030                       -                    -                       1,030                   605                             
Assets given on operating lease
Softwares 907                    12                   65                        854                   -                  345                          48                     49                        344                      510                             

 (B) 907                    12                   65                        854                   -                  345                          48                     49                        344                      510                             
Total for Other Intangible assets (A+B) 2,374                 180                    65                          2,489                  -                    1,375                        48                       49                          1,374                     1,115                           

Particulars

Gross block Depreciation/amortisation/ impairment

Note: The Company has elected to continue with the net carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets recognized as of April 1st, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that net carrying value as it
deemed cost as of the transition date.

Particulars

Gross block Depreciation/amortisation/ impairment



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

 14. Payables 

 I Trade Payables 
 (i) Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

( ₹ in lakhs)
 Particulars   As at March 

31st, 2019 
 As at March 

31st, 2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 

 a) The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier                           -                             -                             -   
b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small

Entterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day. 

                          -                             -                             -   

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which

have been paid but beyond the appointed day ) but without adding the interest specified under

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

                          -                             -                             -   

 d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid                            -                             -                             -   
e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year until
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

                          -                             -                             -   

 Total -                       -                       -                       

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
( ₹ in lakhs)

 Particulars   As at March 
31st, 2019 

 As at March 
31st, 2018 

 As at April 1st, 
2017 

 Due to others 
       Acceptances                   92,382                   44,039                   40,907 
       Other than Acceptance                   77,385                1,31,938                   63,574 
       Employees payables                     1,059                     1,816                     1,509 
       Commission payable to Directors                        611                        527                        298 
 Total 1,71,437              1,78,320              1,06,288              

 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available. 



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

15. Debt Securities
(₹ in Lakhs)

At 
Amortised 

Cost

At Fair 
Value 

Through 
profit and 

loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Total At 
Amortised 

Cost

At Fair 
Value 

Through 
profit and 

loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Total At 
Amortised 

Cost

At Fair 
Value 

Through 
profit and 

loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Total

1 2 3 (4)=(1)+(2)+
(3)

1 2 3 (4)=(1)+(2)+
(3)

1 2 3 (4)=(1)+(2)+
(3)

A. Secured
Non-convertible debentures 
(Refer Note 15.1)

      1,84,535                 -                   -         1,84,535       1,21,092                 -                   -         1,21,092          97,579                 -                   -            97,579 

B. Unsecured
Non-convertible debentures 
(Refer Note 15.2)

              200                 -                   -                 200               200                 -                   -                 200               200                 -                   -                 200 

Total (A+B)       1,84,735                 -                   -         1,84,735       1,21,292                 -                   -         1,21,292          97,779                 -                   -            97,779 

Debt securities in India       1,84,735                 -                   -         1,84,735       1,21,292                 -                   -         1,21,292          97,779                 -                   -            97,779 
Debt securities outside India                 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -   
Total       1,84,735                 -                   -         1,84,735       1,21,292                 -                   -         1,21,292          97,779                 -                   -            97,779 

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Particulars



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

15.1 Secured Non-Convertible Debentures

As at March 
31st, 2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 
1st, 2017

18 January, 2018 10,00,000         1,000           1,000           -               9.00% 18 January, 2028
20 December, 2016 10,00,000         1,000           1,000           1,000           9.00% 20 December, 2026
26 March, 2018 10,00,000         1,650           1,650           -               9.00% 26 March, 2025
03 October, 2017 10,00,000         600              600              -               8.99% 03 October, 2024
15 September, 2017 10,00,000         2,350           2,350           -               8.50% 15 September, 2024
22 June, 2017 10,00,000         2,000           2,000           -               9.23% 22 June, 2024
20 June, 2014 $$ 10,00,000         1,000           1,000           1,000           10.90% 20 June, 2024
13 June, 2014 $$ 10,00,000         1,000           1,000           1,000           10.92% 13 June, 2024
31 May, 2017 10,00,000         1,000           1,000           -               9.32% 31 May, 2024
26 May, 2017 10,00,000         2,000           2,000           -               9.45% 26 May, 2024
30 January, 2019 10,00,000         30,000         -               -               10.50% 30 January, 2024
02 December, 2016 10,00,000         500              500              500              9.00% 02 December, 2023
04 April, 2018 10,00,000         1,400           -               -               8.30% 04 April, 2023
14 March, 2018 10,00,000         500              500              -               8.30% 14 March, 2023
06 October, 2016 10,00,000         500              500              500              9.95% 06 October, 2021
28 December, 2017 10,00,000         500              500              -               8.80% 28 December, 2020
16 October, 2017 $$ 10,00,000         15,000         15,000         -               9.25% 16 October, 2020
22 August, 2016 10,00,000         -               1,000           1,000           * 22 August, 2018 *
26 June, 2014 10,00,000         -               -               2,000           11.15% 20 June 2017###
11 May, 2015 # 1,000                6,386           40,970         40,970         ** **
17 January, 2017 # 1,000                49,204         49,205         50,000         *** ***
25 May 2018 $ 1,000                50,981         -               -               **** ****
24 January 2019 1,000                17,072         -               -               ***** *****
Total 1,85,643      1,21,775       97,970       

15.2 Unsecured non-convertible debentures

As at March 
31st, 2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 
1st, 2017

28 October, 2016 10,00,000 100              100              100              9.95% 28 April, 2020
28 April, 2016 10,00,000 100              100              100              10.00% 28 April, 2020

Total 200             200             200            
The above debentures is redeemable at par in single instalment.

* Contains put options excercisable on a quarterly basis having rate of interest March 31st, 2018: 10%, April 1st, 2017: 9.5%.

** The above debenture are alloted through public issue of Secured Non Convertible Debenture and are redeemable over a tenure of
3 - 7 Years having rate of interest ranging from 9.75% to 10.50%.

*** The above debenture are alloted through public issue of Secured Non Convertible Debenture and are redeemable over a tenure
of 3 - 5 Years having rate of interest ranging from 8.90% to 9.76%.
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Date of Allotment Face Value per 
Debenture (₹)

Amount outstanding
(₹ in lakhs) ## Interest 

rate 
(%)

Earliest 
redemption date

**** The above debenture are alloted through public issue of Secured Non Convertible Debenture and are redeemable over a tenure 
of 1 - 10 Years having rate of interest ranging from 8.50% to 9.60%.

Earliest 
redemption date

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 0.17 lakhs (March 31st, 2018: ₹ 
0.34 lakhs, April 1st, 2017 : ₹ 0.50 lakhs).

Amount outstanding
(₹ in lakhs) * Coupon 

rate (%)
Face value per 
debenture (₹)Date of Allotment

***** The above debenture are alloted through public issue of Secured Non Convertible Debenture and are redeemable over a 
tenure of 1 - 5 Years having rate of interest ranging from 9.75% to 10.50%.

The following table sets forth, the detail of the unsecured non-convertible debentures outstanding as at the Balance 

All the above debentures are redeemable at par except those marked ### which are redeemable at premium.
## Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 1,805 lakhs (March 31st, 2018: ₹ 1,120
lakhs, April 1st, 2017 : ₹ 1,401 lakhs).
Security:
$$ The Secured Non Convertible Debenture are secured by way of pari-passu charge on the Company's immovable properties
located at West Bengal and specific receivables/ assets of the Company.
# The public Issue of Secured Non Convertible Debenture are secured by way of pari-passu charge on the Company's immovable
properties located at Tamilnadu and specific receivables/ assets of the Company.
All the above non-convertible debentures except those marked #,$$ are secured by way of an exclusive first charge on the specific
receivables / assets of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

16. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
(₹ in Lakhs)

Amortised cost
At fair value 

Through 
profit or loss

Designated at 
fair value 
through 

profit or loss

Total Amortised 
cost

At fair value 
Through 

profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Total Amortised cost
At fair value 

Through 
profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Total

1 2 3 4=3+2+1 1 2 3 4=3+2+1 1 2 3 4=3+2+1
SECURED
(a) Term Loans (Refer note 16.1)

(i) From Banks
Rupee loans            1,66,598                    -                      -          1,66,598        1,16,016                   -                     -          1,16,016               96,655                   -                     -             96,655 
Foreign currency loans               74,573                    -                      -             74,573           74,776                   -                     -             74,776               36,507                   -                     -             36,507 

(ii) From Others
Rupee loans            2,38,272                    -                      -          2,38,272        1,48,325                   -                     -          1,48,325               97,382                   -                     -             97,382 
Foreign currency loans            1,17,637                    -                      -          1,17,637           95,146                   -                     -             95,146               35,300                   -                     -             35,300 

(b) Working capital facilities (Refer note
16.2)

(i) From Banks
Rupee loans            9,30,692                    -                      -          9,30,692        8,57,374                   -                     -          8,57,374            6,77,450                   -                     -          6,77,450 
Foreign currency loans                       -                      -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 10,663                   -                     -             10,663 

(c) Buyer’s credit foreign currency loans
(Refer note 16.3)

                      -                      -                      -                     -             40,638                   -                     -             40,638               15,716                   -                     -             15,716 

(d) Collateralised Borrowings (Refer Note
16.4)

           1,34,608                    -                      -          1,34,608           79,111                   -                     -             79,111                       -                     -                     -                     -   

UNSECURED
(a) Term Loans (Refer note 16.5)

(i) From Banks
Rupee loans                       -                      -                      -                     -             40,000                   -                     -             40,000                       -                     -                     -                     -   
Foreign currency loans               34,506                    -                      -             34,506           15,088                   -                     -             15,088               14,478                   -                     -             14,478 

(b) Commercial Paper (Refer note 16.6)               31,748                    -                      -             31,748        1,84,125                   -                     -          1,84,125               48,587                   -                     -             48,587 

Total          17,28,634                    -                      -        17,28,634      16,50,599                   -                     -        16,50,599          10,32,738                   -                     -        10,32,738 

Borrowings in India          15,51,268                    -                      -        15,51,268      15,14,848                   -                     -        15,14,848            9,65,592                   -                     -          9,65,592 
Borrowings outside India            1,77,366                    -                      -          1,77,366        1,35,751                   -                     -          1,35,751               67,146                   -                     -             67,146 
Total          17,28,634                    -                      -        17,28,634      16,50,599                   -                     -        16,50,599          10,32,738                   -                     -        10,32,738 

Particulars

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

16.1 Secured Term Loans

Outstanding
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 31st, 
2019

Monthly Quarterly Half yearly Single 
instalment

Rupee term loans

From banks * 1,67,076               3,486           1,33,590      30,000         -               0 - 7 9%-13%

Others - from financial               
institutions ** 2,38,313               -               84,750         1,53,563      -               2 - 6 8%-11%

Total 4,05,389                3,486 2,18,340 1,83,563    -             
Foreign currency term loans

From banks # 76,065                  -               -               76,065         -               4 - 5 5%-7%

Others - from financial 
Institutions ##                 1,18,268 -               -               1,09,624      8,644           1 - 9 3%-7%

Total 1,94,333               -               -              1,85,689    8,644         

Outstanding
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 31st, 
2018 Monthly Quarterly Half yearly Single 

instalment

Rupee term loans

From banks * 1,16,218               14,145         1,02,073      -               -               0 - 5 8%-12%

Others - from financial               
institutions **                 1,48,350 3,850           48,250         96,250         -               0 - 5 8%-12%

Total 2,64,568 17,995 1,50,323 96,250       -             
Foreign currency term loans

From banks # 76,465                  -               9,341           67,124         -               0 - 6 3%-7%

Others - from financial 
Institutions ##                    95,526 -               -               87,380         8,146           2 - 10 3%-7%

Total 1,71,991               -               9,341          1,54,504    8,146         

Outstanding
(₹ in lakhs)

As at April 1st, 
2017

Monthly Quarterly Half yearly Single 
instalment

Rupee term loans

From banks *
96,914                  25,703         71,211         -               -               0 - 5 9%-12%

Others - from financial               
institutions **

                   97,430 13,180         34,250         50,000         -               0 - 6 8%-12%

Total 1,94,344 38,883 1,05,461 50,000       -             
Foreign currency term loans

From banks # 36,894                  -               11,283         25,611         -               0 - 2 3%-6%

Others - from financial 
Institutions ##                    35,360 -               -               35,360         -               3 - 8 3%-6%

Total 72,254                  -               11,283        60,971       -             

## Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 60 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms Balance 
tenure 
(years)

Rate of 
Interest per 

annum
Nature of security(₹ in lakhs)

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by hypothecation loan
agreements and lease agreements with
customers and receivables arising
there from.

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by respective hypothecation
loan agreements and lease agreements
with customers and / or receivables
arising there from.

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 259 lakhs.
** Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 48 lakhs.
# Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 387 lakhs.

## Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 380 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms
Balance 
tenure 
(years)

Rate of 
Interest per 

annum
Nature of security

(₹ in lakhs)

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by hypothecation loan
agreements and lease agreements with
customers and receivables arising
there from.

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by respective hypothecation
loan agreements and lease agreements
with customers and / or receivables
arising there from.

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 202 lakhs.
** Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 25 lakhs.
# Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 1,689 lakhs.

## Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 630 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms Balance 
tenure 
(years)

Rate of 
Interest per 

annum
Nature of security(₹ in lakhs)

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by hypothecation loan
agreements and lease agreements with
customers and receivables arising
there from.

Hypothecation of specific assets
covered by respective hypothecation
loan agreements and lease agreements
with customers and / or receivables
arising there from.

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 478 lakhs.
** Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 41 lakhs.
# Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 1,492 lakhs.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

16.2 Secured working capital facilities

16.3 Secured buyer’s credit foreign currency loans

Working capital facilities (earmarked against cash credit limits) from banks are secured by hypothecation of underlying assets covered by respective
hypothecation loan agreements and lease agreements with customers and receivables arising therefrom ranking pari passu (excluding assets specifically charged
to others). As per the prevalent practice, these facilities are renewed on a year to year basis and therefore, are revolving in nature. As at 31st March, 2019 working
capital facilities from banks include working capital demand loans aggregating ₹ 250,000 lakhs (31st March, 2018: ₹ 589,000 lakhs, 1st April, 2017: ₹ 384,500
lakhs). Rate of interest for working capital demand loans ranges from 8% to 10% per annum ( 31st March, 2018 : from 8% to 10% per annum, 1st April, 2017 :
from 8% to 10% per annum) and for other working capital facilities (cash credits), ranges from 9% to 13% per annum (31st March, 2018 : from 9% to 13% per
annum, 1st April, 2017 : from 9% to 14% per annum).

Buyer’s credit in the form of foreign currency loans from banks were secured by import documents covering title to capital goods and extension of pari passu
charge for working capital facilities bearing interest rate ranging from 0% to 5% per annum (31st March, 2018 : 0% to 5% per annum, 1st April, 2017 : from 0%
to 3% per annum).



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

16.4 Secured Collateralised Borrowings

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 
31st, 2019 Monthly Quarterly Single instalment

Collateralised Borrowings * 1,35,280 1,25,942      9,338             -                               2-5 7%-11% This represent amount received 
against securitisation of 
hypothecation loan, which does not 
qualify for derecognition, and 
assignment of future lease rentals.

Total 1,35,280 1,25,942      9,338              -                               

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 672 lakhs.

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 
31st, 2018 Monthly Quarterly Single instalment

Collateralised Borrowings * 79,140 79,140         -                 -                               3-5 7%-9% This represent amount received 
against securitisation of 
hypothecation loan, which does not 
qualify for derecognition.

Total 79,140               79,140         -                 -                               

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 29 lakhs.

16.5 Unsecured term loans

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 
31st, 2019 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee term loan from bank
-                     -               -                 -                               NA NA

Foreign currency term loan from bank * 35,217                  -               35,217 -                               7-10 1%-2%
Total 35,217 -               35,217 -                               

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 
31st, 2018 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee term loan from bank 40,000 -               -                 40,000                         0-1 8%-9%
Foreign currency term loan from bank * 15,340                  -   15,340                                  -   0 - 9 1%-2%
Total 55,340 -               15,340 40,000                          

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at April 1st, 
2017 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee term loan from bank -                     -               -                 -                               -                        -                      
Foreign currency term loan from bank * 14,760                  -   14,760                                  -   10 1%-2%
Total 14,760 -               14,760 -                               

16.6 Commercial Paper
Rate of Interest ranges from 7% to 11% per annum (March 31st, 2018 : 6% to 9% per annum, April 1st, 2017 : 7% to 9% per annum). The maximum amount 
outstanding during the year was ₹ 445,900 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 441,500 Lakhs,April 1st, 2017 : ₹ 355,700 Lakhs).

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years)
Rate of Interest 

per annum
(₹ in lakhs)

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 282 lakhs.

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 252 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years)
Rate of Interest 

per annum
(₹ in lakhs)

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 711 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years)
Rate of Interest 

per annum
(₹ in lakhs)

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years)
Rate of Interest 

per annum Nature of security(₹ in lakhs)

Nature of security(₹ in lakhs)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years)
Rate of Interest 

per annum
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

17. Subordinated Liabilities
(₹ in Lakhs)

Amortised cost

At fair 
value 

Through 
profit or 

loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or loss

Total Amortised 
cost

At fair value 
Through 

profit or loss

Designated 
at fair value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Total Amortised 
cost

At fair 
value 

Through 
profit or 

loss

Designated 
at fair 
value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Total

1 2 3 4=3+2+1 1 2 3 4=3+2+1 1 2 3 4=3+2+1
UNSECURED

 - Rupee subordinated loans (Tier 
II Capital) (Refer Note 17.1)

                   4,979                 -                    -             4,979           6,636                   -                   -             6,636         24,954                 -                   -           24,954 

 Subordinated redeemable non 
convertible debentures   (Tier II 
Capital)  (Refer Note 17.2)

              1,64,656                 -                    -        1,64,656      1,72,416                   -                   -        1,72,416      1,29,690                 -                   -        1,29,690 

 Subordinated perpetual 
debentures (Tier I Capital)  (Refer 
Note 17.3)

                 13,745                 -                    -           13,745           3,749                   -                   -             3,749           3,749                 -                   -             3,749 

Total               1,83,380                 -                    -        1,83,380      1,82,801                   -                   -        1,82,801      1,58,393                 -                   -        1,58,393 

Subordinated Liabilities in India               1,83,380                 -                    -        1,83,380      1,82,801                   -                   -        1,82,801      1,58,393                 -                   -        1,58,393 
Subordinated Liabilities outside 
India

                         -                   -                    -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -   

Total               1,83,380                 -                    -        1,83,380      1,82,801                   -                   -        1,82,801      1,58,393                 -                   -        1,58,393 

Particulars

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
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17.1 Unsecured Rupee subordinated loans (Tier II Capital)

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs)

As at March 
31st, 2019 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee Subordinated term loans (Tier II 
Capital) *

5,000 -                    -                     5,000                           2 - 3 11%-12%

Total 5,000 -                   -                    5,000

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs) 
As at March 

31st, 2018 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee Subordinated term loans (Tier II 
Capital) *

6,667 -                    1,667                 5,000                           0 - 4 11%-12%

Total 6,667 -                   1,667 5,000

Outstanding 
(₹ in lakhs) 
As at April 
1st, 2017 Quarterly Half yearly Single instalment

Rupee Subordinated term loans (Tier II 
Capital) *

25,000 10,000               5,000# 10,000                         0-5 11%-12%

Total 25,000 10,000             5,000 10,000                       

 # Payable after moratorium of 3 months.
* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 46 lakhs.

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 31 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years) Rate of Interest per annum(₹ in lakhs)

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 21 lakhs.

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years) Rate of Interest per annum(₹ in lakhs)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Particulars

Repayment terms 
Balance tenure 

(years) Rate of Interest per annum(₹ in lakhs)
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17.2 Unsecured subordinated redeemable non-convertible debentures (Tier II Capital)

As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

24  January, 2019 1000 1,428                    -                    -                    * *
08  August, 2017 1000 56,199                 56,199            -                  * *
10  October, 2018 1000000 500                      -                  -                  10.25% 10  October, 2028
23  June, 2017 1000000 4,500                   4,500              -                  9.00% 23  June, 2027
30  March, 2017 1000000 5,000                   5,000              5,000              10.25% 30  March, 2027
04  November, 2016 1000000 1,000                   1,000              1,000              9.85% 04  November, 2026
07  October, 2016 1000000 4,000                   4,000              4,000              10.75% 07  October, 2026
04  October, 2016 1000000 1,500                   1,500              1,500              10.75% 04  October, 2026
24  August, 2016 1000000 3,000                   3,000              3,000              9.50% 24  August, 2026
26  May, 2016 1000000 350                      350                 350                 10.25% 26  May, 2026
25  May, 2016 1000000 2,000                   2,000              2,000              10.75% 25  May, 2026
31  March, 2016 1000000 2,000                   2,000              2,000              10.00% 31  March, 2026
18  March, 2016 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.70% 18  March, 2026
05  February, 2016 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.60% 05  February, 2026
20  January, 2016 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.60% 20  January, 2026
11  January, 2016 1000000 1,500                   1,500              1,500              10.60% 11  January, 2026
24  September, 2015 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.50% 24  September, 2025
20  August, 2015 1000000 1,000                   1,000              1,000              10.50% 20  August, 2025
13  August, 2015 1000000 15,000                 15,000            15,000            10.75% 13  August, 2025
16  March, 2015 1000000 500                      500                 500                 11.00% 16  March, 2025
01  March, 2017 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.40% 01  June, 2024
03  July, 2018 1000000 5,000                   -                  -                  10.25% 03  May, 2024
25  October, 2016 1000000 5,000                   5,000              5,000              9.80% 25  April, 2024
10  March, 2017 1000000 7,500                    7,500                7,500                10.20% 10  March, 2024
07  May, 2013 1000000 2,080                    2,080                2,080                11.25% 07  May, 2023
24  September, 2015 1000000 1,200                    1,200                1,200                10.40% 24  April, 2023
29  March, 2016 1000000 200                       200                   200                   10.70% 29  March, 2023
24  January, 2013 1000000 900                       900                   900                   11.25% 24  January, 2023
17  December, 2012 1000000 1,700                   1,700              1,700              11.50% 17  December, 2022
13  August, 2015 1000000 5,000                    5,000                5,000                10.75% 13  August, 2022
09  March, 2017 1000000 500                      500                 500                 10.18% 09  June, 2022
01  February, 2016 1000000 700                      700                 700                 10.15% 01  May, 2021
24  September, 2015 1000000 2,360                   2,360              2,360              10.30% 24  April, 2021
20  December, 2013 1000000 1,000                    1,000                1,000                11.10% 20  December, 2020
27  September, 2013 1000000 1,600                   1,600              1,600              11.00% 27  September, 2020
31  March, 2015 1000000 3,600                   3,600              3,600              11.00% 30  June, 2020
29  June, 2013 1000000 1,000                    1,000                1,000                10.85% 29  June, 2020
31  March, 2010 1000000 7,450                    7,450                7,450                10.00% 31  March, 2020
19  March, 2010 1000000 2,550                    2,550                2,550                10.00% 19  March, 2020
23  December, 2009 1000000 10,000                 10,000            10,000            10.00% 23  December, 2019
29  November, 2013 1000000 1,000                   1,000              1,000              11.00% 29  May, 2019
29  November, 2013 1000000 500                      500                 500                 11.00% 29  May, 2019
24  July, 2013 1000000 1,500                   1,500              1,500              10.75% 24  May, 2019
29  June, 2013 1000000 2,500                   2,500              2,500              10.75% 29  April, 2019
28  March, 2013 1000000 -                       2,500              2,500              11.50% 28  September, 2018
27  September, 2011 1000000 -                       6,800              6,800              12.00% 27  September, 2018
08  February, 2013 1000000 -                       5,000              5,000              11.60% 08  August, 2018
07  May, 2013 1000000 -                       1,500              1,500              11.10% 07  August, 2018
31  March, 2011 1000000 -                       -                  5,000              11.50% 31  March, 2018
03  August, 2007 1000000 -                       -                  10,000            12.00% 03  August, 2017
30  December, 2011 1000000 -                       -                  2,500              12.60% 30  July, 2017
Total 1,66,817 1,75,689 1,32,490

17.3  Unsecured subordinated perpetual debentures *

As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

13 December 2018 10,00,000 10,000                  -                    -                    11.00% 13 December 2028
30 December 2011 10,00,000 3,750                    3,750                3,750                12.50% 30 December 2021
Total 13,750 3,750 3,750

* Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 5 lakhs (31st March, 2018: ₹ 0.70 lakhs, 1st April, 2017 : ₹ 0.90 lakhs).

All the above debentures are redeemable at par in single instalment.
* The above debenture are allotted through public issue of Unsecured Subordinate Non Convertible Debenture and are redeemable over a tenure of 5 - 10 years having
rate of interest ranging from 9.25% per annum to 11.00% per annum.

# Does not include effective interest rate adjustment in accordance with IndAS 109 ₹ 2,828 lakhs (March 31st, 2018: ₹ 3,405 lakhs, April 1st, 2017 : ₹ 2,799 lakhs).

During the year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company raised Unsecured subordinated perpetual debentures amounting ₹ 10,000 lakhs (March 31st 2018 Nil). As at
March 31st 2019, the amount outstanding in respect of unsecured subordinated perpetual debentures is ₹ 13,750 lakhs (March 31st 2018 : ₹ 3,750 lakhs, April 1st,
2017: ₹ 3,750 lakhs). These perpetual debentures have call option which is exercisable with prior approval of RBI. These perpetual debentures have a step up coupon
rate of 100 basis points per annum for subsequent years, if Call Option is not exercised by the Company at the end of 10th year from the date of allotment.

Date of Allotment Face value per 
debenture (`)

Amount outstanding  ( ₹ in lakhs)
Coupon rate (%) Earliest call option date

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

During the year ended March 31st, 2019, the Company raised subordinated redeemable non-convertible debentures qualifying for Tier II Capital amounting ₹ 6,928
lakhs (March 31st, 2018 ₹ 60,699 lakhs). The following table sets forth, the detail of the bonds outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date:

Date of Allotment Face value per 
debenture (₹)

Amount outstanding
(₹ in lakhs) #

Coupon rate (%) Earliest redemption date



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

18. Other Financial Liabilities (₹ in Lakhs)
 As at March 31st, 

2019 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 

                   22,709                     16,205                 14,362 
                   39,965                     34,682                 18,363 
                     1,027                       1,271                      958 
                        164                          538                      192 
                   63,865                     52,696                 33,875 

19. Current Tax Liabilities (Net) (₹ in Lakhs)
 As at March 31st, 

2019 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 

                           93                             -                           -   

                          93                            -                          -   

19.1 Income Tax Expense

(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Profit before tax
Statutory Income Tax Rate 
Expected income tax expense at statutory income tax rate
Adjustments for
(i) Income exempt from tax/Items not deductible
(ii) Effect of different tax rate on certain items
(iii) Effect of change in substantially enacted tax rate
Total Tax Expense recognised in Statement of profit and loss

20. Provisions (₹ in Lakhs)
 As at March 31st, 

2019 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 

                        316                          167                      810 
                     1,057                       1,125                   1,206 

                     1,373                       1,292                   2,016 

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2018

                                                  44,225 
34.608%

                                                  15,305 

                                                 1,146 
                                               (2,071)

                                                     -   
                                               15,035 

                                                       (870)
                                                          -   

                                                       204 
                                                  14,639 

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for compensated absence 

Total

Others
Total

Particulars

Current Tax Liabilities [net of advance income tax of ₹ 70,114 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : 
₹ Nil lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ Nil lakhs)]

Total

The reconciliation of estimated income tax to income tax expense for current and previous year is as below:

Particulars

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2019

                                               45,673 
34.944%

                                               15,960 

Advance From Operating Lease customer

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Particulars

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Trade deposits received



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

21. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Balance as at 
March 31st, 

2018

Recognised/ 
(reversed) in 

statement of profit 
& loss

Recognised/ 
(reversed) in other 

comprehensive 
income

Reclassified to 
statement of 

profit & 
Loss/adjusted 

with current tax 
liabilities

Utilisation of 
MAT credit

Balance as at 
March 31st, 

2019

   Deferred Tax Liabilities on
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets               34,928                      (195)                            -                  (3,573) -                                31,160 
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value              (1,514)                      1,484                       1,973                (1,613) -                                     330 

Gross deferred tax liabilities 33,414             1,289                    1,973                     (5,186)               -                  31,490            
   Deferred Tax asset on

Financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 11,612              1,278                      -                          -                      -                  12,890            
Other timing differences 58                    48                           4                             -                       -                  110                 

Gross deferred tax assets 11,670             1,326                    4                           -                      -                  13,000            
Net deferred tax liabilities before MAT Credit Entitlement 21,744                                    (37) 1,969                                    (5,186) -                  18,490            
Less: Minimum alternate tax (MAT) Credit Entitlement 3,899               -                         -                          -                                   (3,899) -                   
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 17,845                                    (37) 1,969                                    (5,186) 3,899               18,490            

21. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (continued)
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars Balance as at 
April 1st, 2017

Recognised/ 
(reversed) in 

Statement of Profit 
& Loss

Recognised/ 
(reversed) in Other 

Comprehensive 
Income

Reclassified to 
statement of 
profit & Loss

Utilisation of 
MAT credit

Balance as at 
March 31st, 

2018

   Deferred Tax Liabilities on
Property, Plant and equipment and intangible assets 29,028              5,900                      -                          -                       -                   34,928              
Financial assets and liabilities at fair vlaue 409                                    (1,807) 1,613                                      (1,729) -                               (1,514) 

Gross deferred tax liabilities 29,437             4,093                    1,613                                    (1,729) -                  33,414            
   Deferred Tax asset on

Financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost 15,354                                (3,742) -                          -                       -                   11,612              
Unabsorbed Depreciation carried forward 1,524                                 (1,524) -                          -                       -                   -                   
Other Timing Differences 280                  56                                                 (278) -                       -                   58                     

Gross deferred tax assets 17,158                               (5,210)                       (278) -                      -                  11,670            
Net deferred tax liabilities before MAT Credit Entitlement 12,279             9,303                    1,891                                    (1,729) -                  21,744            
Less: Minimum alternate tax (MAT) Credit Entitlement 4,599               -                         -                          -                                       (700) 3,899                
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7,680              9,303                    1,891                                    (1,729)                    700 17,845            

22. Other Non-financial liabilities (₹ in Lakhs)
 As at March 31st, 

2019 
 As at March 31st, 

2018 
 As at April 1st, 

2017 

                   11,514                     11,136                   3,243 
                     1,217                       1,003                      469 
                          -                              -                        227 
                   12,731                     12,139                   3,939 

 Pre-received amount for lease contracts
 Statutory remittances 
 Other liabilities
Total

Particulars



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

23. Share Capital 
(₹ in lakhs, except number of shares)

 As at March 31st, 
2019 

As at March 31st, 
2018

As at April 1st, 2017

50,000 50,000 7,500

50,000 50,000 -                             

1,00,000                    1,00,000                    7,500                         

5,966                         5,966                         5,966                         

5,966                         5,966                         5,966                         

23.1.1 Reconciliation of Equity Shares
The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding and the corresponding amount thereof as at the Balance Sheet date is set out below:

No. of shares ₹ In lakhs No. of shares ₹ In lakhs No. of shares ₹ In lakhs
At the beginning of the year 596,60,000         5,966                         596,60,000                5,966                         596,60,000      5,966                 
Add: Issued as fully paid during the year -                      -                             -                             -                             -                    -                     
At the end of the period/year 596,60,000         5,966                         596,60,000                5,966                         596,60,000      5,966                 

23.1.2 Terms/rights attached to Equity and Preference Shares 

23.1.3  The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares are set out as below:

Class of shares and names of shareholders
Equity shares, ₹ 10/- par value No. of shares % held No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited  (Holding Company) * 596,60,000 100 596,60,000 100 596,60,000 100
* Including nominee shareholders

The Company’s authorized capital consists of two classes of shares referred to as Equity Shares and Preference shares having par value of ₹ 10/- each and ₹ 100/- each, respectively. Each
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. Preference shareholders have a preferential right over equity shareholders, in respect of repayment of capital and payment of dividend.
However, no such preference shares have been issued by the Company till date.
The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

As at April 1st, 2017

Preference shares, ₹ 100/- par value
50,000,000 (31st March, 2018 : 50,000,000, 1st April, 2017: Nil) Preference shares

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up 
Equity shares, ₹ 10/- par value
59,660,000 (31st March, 2018 : 59,660,000, 1st April, 2017: 59,660,000) Equity 
Shares
Total

Equity Shares As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Particulars

Authorised 
Equity shares, ₹ 10/- par value
500,000,000 (31st March, 2018 : 500,000,000, 1st April, 2017: 75,000,000) Equity 
shares



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

24. Other Equity
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 31st, 
2018

Capital reserve
Opening balance 31                               31                              
Add / Less: Transferred from / to Surplus -                              -                             
Closing balance 31                               31                              

Securities premium
Opening balance 1,03,980                     1,03,980                     
Add: Received on issue of equity shares for the year -                              -                             
Closing balance 1,03,980                      1,03,980                      

Debt redemption reserve
Opening balance 58,600                        58,600                        
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 9,133                           7,684                          
Less: Transfer to Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year on Redemption 7,171                           7,684                          
Closing balance 60,562                         58,600                         

Fair valuation of loans through other comprehensive income
Opening balance 3,003                          3,258                          
Add: Addition during the year 4,092                          3,003                          
Less: Reclassified to statement of profit and loss (3,003)                        (3,258)                        
Closing balance 4,092                          3,003                          

Cash flow hedge reserve
Opening balance -                               
Add: Addition during the year (418)                            -                             
Less: Utilised during the year -                               -                             
Closing balance (418)                            -                              

Special reserve (created pursuant to Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934)
Opening balance 33,576                        28,306                        
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 6,128                          5,270 #
Closing balance 39,704                         33,576                         

Income tax special reserve (created pursuant to Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961)
Opening balance 13,557                        10,558                        
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 113                             2,999                          
Closing balance 13,670                         13,557                         

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 40,420                        18,575                        
Add: Other comprehensive income/(loss) transferred from/to Statement of Profit and Loss (7)                               528                            
Add: Profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 30,638                        29,586                        
Amount available for appropriation 71,051                         48,689                         
Appropriations:
Less: Amount transferred to Special reserve 6,128                           5,270                           
Less: Amount transferred to Income Tax special reserve 113                              2,999                           
Less: Amount transferred to Debt redemption reserve 9,133                           7,684                           
Add: Amount transferred from Debt redemption reserve on Redemption 7,171                           7,684                           
Closing balance 62,848                         40,420                         

Total 2,84,468                      2,53,167                      

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

# The amount transferred to statutory reserves has been calculated in accordance with the provision of Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 which requires transfer
of 20% of the profit after tax to the statutory reserves. However, the profit for previous year has not been restated for the impact of Ind AS readjustment items
and the amount transferred to statutory reserve has been computed on the profit as per previous GAAP.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

24. Other Equity (continued)

Capital Reserve:

Securities Premium:

Debt Redemption Reserve:

Cash Flow Hedge Reserve: 

Fair valuation of loans through other comprehensive income:

Special Reserve:

Income Tax Special Reserve:

Retained Earnings: 

For designated and qualifying cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument is initially recognised directly in
OCI within equity (cash flow hedge reserve). When the hedged cash flow affects the statement of profit and loss, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument is recorded in the corresponding income or expense line of the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses
and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). On
derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.

Transfer of 20% of the profit after tax to the statutory reserves in accordance with the provision of Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934.

This reserve has been created pursuant to Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

This reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company.

In accordance with Rule 18(7)(b)(ii) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 read with Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has created DRR only for redemption of public issue of Non-Convertible debentures (NCDs).

Persuant to the scheme of arrangement ('the Scheme) between BNP Paribas Lease Group (BPLG) and Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited (SIFL), approved by
shareholders and sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta vide order of 28th January 2008, the surplus, being the difference between the net book value of
assets and liabilities transferred and considerations has been accounted for as capital reserve in the books of the company.

This reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

25. Interest Income (₹ in Lakhs)

On Financial Assets 
measured at fair 

value through OCI

On Financial Assets 
measured at 

Amortised Cost

Interest Income on 
Financial Assets 
classified at fair 

value through profit 
or loss

Total
On Financial Assets 

measured at fair 
value through OCI

On Financial Assets 
measured at 

Amortised Cost

Interest Income on 
Financial Assets 
classified at fair 

value through profit 
or loss

Total

Interest on  Loans* 17,607                      2,51,738                   337                           2,69,682                   38,479                      1,79,065                   38                             2,17,582                   
Interest on fixed deposits with banks -                            8,320                        -                            8,320                        -                            3,141                        -                            3,141                        
Total 17,607                      2,60,058                   337                           2,78,002                   38,479                      1,82,206                   38                             2,20,723                   
* Includes finance lease income amounting to ₹ 8,679 Lakhs (Previous year ₹ 1,339 Lakhs)
26. Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes

(₹ in Lakhs)

Net Gain Net Loss Total Net Gain Net Loss Total

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through 
profit or loss
(i) Trading Portfolio

- Derivatives * 2,700                      -                         2,700                      -                         (3,630)                    (3,630)                    
(ii) Others

- Investments -                         (392)                       (392)                       461                         -                         461                         
- Loan 3,277                      -                         3,277                      420                         -                         420                         
- Claims Receivable -                         (3,008)                    (3,008)                    -                         -                         -                         

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 5,977                      (3,400)                    2,577                      881                         (3,630)                    (2,749)                    

Fair Value  changes:
-Realised -                         (146)                       (146)                       -                         (207)                       (207)                       
-Unrealised 2,723                      -                         2,723                      -                         (2,542)                    (2,542)                    

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 2,723                      (146)                       2,577                      -                         (2,749)                    (2,749)                    

* Derivative contracts have been entered into by the company to manage foreign currency risk and interest rate risk arising from underlying foreign currency financial liabilities and not for trading purpose. Also refer Note 39 (C ) (a) (ii) and (iii)
for Company's risk management objectives.
Under Ind AS 109, a hedging relationship only qualifies for hedge accounting if a number of restrictive criteria are satisfied, including appropriate designation and documentation of effectiveness at inception of the hedge. A hedging relationship
will only qualify for hedge accounting at the date of adoption (being April 1st, 2018) if the hedging relationship has been fully designated and documented as effective in accordance with Ind AS 109 on or before the date of adoption and is of a
type that qualifies for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109. Designation of a hedging relationship cannot be made retrospectively. Hence, all derivatives entered prior to 1st April 2018 has been classified as undesignated derivative.

Particulars For the year ended March 31st, 2019 For the year ended March 31st, 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 

Particulars

For the year ended March 31st, 2019 For the year ended March 31st, 2018



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 

27. Others
(₹ in Lakhs)

Liabilities no longer required written back 5,110                        3,024                        
Sale of Power 2,030                        2,106                        
Referral Income 5,947                        8,781                        
Others 3,821                        2,593                        
Total 16,908                      16,504                      

28. Other Income
(₹ in Lakhs)

Net gain or (loss) on foreign currency transaction and translation 
(other than considered as finance cost)

(2,921)                      (2,443)                      

Net gain/(loss) on derecognition of property, plant and equipment (813)                         (903)                         

Others 133                           21                             
Total (3,601)                      (3,325)                      

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2019

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2018

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31st, 2019

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2018



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

29. Finance Costs
(₹ in Lakhs)

On Financial liabilities On Financial liabilities On Financial liabilities On Financial liabilities
measured at fair value through measured at Total measured at fair value through measured at Total

profit  or loss Amortised Cost profit  or loss Amortised Cost

Interest on borrowings -                                                  1,79,817                                 1,79,817                                 -                                                  1,30,333                                     1,30,333                                     
Interest on debt securities -                                                  14,634                                    14,634                                    -                                                  11,394                                        11,394                                        
Interest on subordinated liabilities -                                                  19,518                                    19,518                                    -                                                  19,679                                        19,679                                        
Other interest expense -                                                  892                                         892                                         -                                                  804                                             804                                             
Total -                                                 2,14,861                               2,14,861                               -                                                 1,62,210                                   1,62,210                                    

30. Impairment on financial instruments
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars On Financial instruments On Financial instruments Total On Financial instruments On Financial instruments Total
measured at fair value through 

OCI measured at Amortised Cost
measured at fair value through 

OCI
measured at Amortised Cost

Loans 3,621                                               26,814                                    30,435                                    4,616                                               8,998                                          13,614                                        
Total 3,621                                              26,814                                  30,435                                  4,616                                              8,998                                        13,614                                       

31. Employee Benefits Expenses
(₹ in Lakhs)

Salaries and wages 18,755                                             18,007                                    
Contribution to provident and other funds * 1,144                                               1,209                                      
Staff welfare expenses 339                                                  496                                         
Total 20,238                                            19,712                                  

For the year ended March 
31st, 2018

* This includes amount expended under defined contribution plans of ₹ 956 Lakhs (Previous year ₹ 871 Lakhs).

Particulars For the year ended March 31st, 
2019

For the year ended March 31st, 2019 For the year ended March 31st, 2018

For the year ended March 31st, 2019 For the year ended March 31st, 2018

Particulars



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

32. Other expenses (₹ in Lakhs)

Rates & Taxes 146                                                  256                                         
Rent 1,548                                               992                                         
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery 2,447                                               2,119                                      
                                          - Others 1,317                                               1,259                                      
Communication Costs 324                                                  483                                         
Printing and stationery 195                                                  233                                         
Travelling and conveyance 3,687                                               3,499                                      
Advertisement and Subscription 505                                                  411                                         
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 33                                                    26                                           
Auditor's fees and expenses (refer note 32a) 229                                                  200                                         
Legal and Professional charges 5,851                                               5,774                                      
Repossession Expenses 1,730                                               1,147                                      
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer 
note 32b) 525                                                  399                                         
Charity and donations 28                                                    7                                             
Electricity Charges 322                                                  356                                         
Conference and seminar 462                                                  321                                         
Insurance 257                                                  208                                         
Exchange Fluctuations (Net) 1                                                     2                                           
Other expenditure 755                                                  1,155                                      
Total 20,362                                            18,847                                   

Note: 32a (₹ in Lakhs)

Audit Fees 96                                                    60                                           
Other Services :

- Limited Review and Half Year Audit 47                                                    41                                           
- Audit and Certification Fees for Proposed   
IPO 34                                                    48                                           
- Certification and Others 41                                                    41                                           

Reimbursement of Expenses 11                                                    10                                           
Total 229                                                 200                                       

Note: 32b
(i) Amount required to be spent by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities during the year was ₹ 514 Lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 398 Lakhs).
(ii) Revenue expenditure charged to statement of profit and loss in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities undertaken during the year is ₹ 525 Lakhs has been paid in cash, as compared to ₹ 399 Lakhs for 
the year ended March 31st, 2018.

Particulars For the year ended March 31st, 
2019

For the year ended March 
31st, 2018

Particulars For the year ended March 31st, 
2019

For the year ended March 
31st, 2018



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

33. EARNINGS PER SHARE

March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Net Profit  attributable to Equity Shareholders (₹ in lakhs) 30,638                             29,586                             
Weighted average number of Equity Shares Basic (Nos.) 596,60,000                      596,60,000
Weighted average number of Potential Equity Shares (Nos.) -                                                                         -   
Weighted average number of Equity Shares Diluted (Nos.) 596,60,000                      596,60,000
Nominal Value of Equity per share ( ₹ ) 10                                     10                                     
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share ( ₹ ) 51.35                               49.59                               

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
Contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt 
    Disputed demands *

 -  Sales tax 42                                    204                                  204                              
 -  Service tax 1,828                               3,484                               3,557                           
 -  Value added tax (VAT) 1,493                               970                                  1,273                           
 -  Income tax 5,587                               5,300                               5,300                           

 (A) 8,950                              9,958                             10,334                       

         Bank guarantees #@ 53,625                             50,669                             10,808                         
 (B) 53,625                            50,669                           10,808                       

Total                                                                            (A+B) 62,575                            60,627                           21,142                       
Commitments
Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed [Net of advances of ₹ 1,622 lakhs (March 31st,
2018: ₹ 4,641 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 7,797 lakhs)] 3,239                                13,044                             35,934                         

@ Includes ₹ 53,567 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 50,355 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 10,410 lakhs) being the bank guarantee issued on behalf of the customer and other parties.

Particulars For the year ended

* The management believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operations.
# Excludes ₹ 56 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 56 lakhs, April 1st, 2017: ₹ 56 lakhs) issued on behalf of the holding company against which the Company holds counter guarantee.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

35. Employee Benefits 

Defined benefit plans
(A) Gratuity Fund :-

Risk Management

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation was carried out as at March 31st,2019

The Company makes periodic contributions to the Srei Equipment Finance Limited Employee Gratuity Fund, a funded defined benefit-plan for qualifying employees. The trustees of the gratuity 
scheme for the employees of the Company have entrusted the administration of the scheme to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested 
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon 
completion of five years of service. The Company makes annual contributions to gratuity funds established as trusts or insurance companies. The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity 
benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation.

The Defined Benefit Plans expose the Company to risk of actuarial deficit arising out of interest rate risk, salary cost inflation risk and demographic risk.

(a) Interest rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase.

(b) Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

(c) Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on 
the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the 
financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as compared to a long service employee.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

35.1. Particulars in respect of post retirement defined benefit plans of the Company are as follows :-
( ₹ in lakhs)

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Year ended April 
1st, 2017 

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Year ended April 
1st, 2017 

1. Change in the defined benefit obligation (DBO)
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 1,171                       1,540                          1,347                       697                          749                             650                          
Current Service Cost 177                          284                             229                          65                           191                             196                          
Interest Cost 81                           108                             102                          33                           41                               39                           
Past Service Costs - plan amendments -                              3                                 -                              -                              -                             -                              
Acquisitions Cost/credit -                              94                               -                              -                              -                             -                              
Actuarial (gain)/loss  - experience 19                           50                               (192)                        291                          439                             124                          
Actuarial (gain)/loss - demographic assumptions -                              -                              -                              -                              -                             -                              
Actuarial (gain)/loss - financial assumptions 13                           (847)                           126                          6                             (360)                           47                           
Benefits paid (197)                        (61)                             (72)                          (519)                        (363)                           (307)                        
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,264                     1,171                        1,540                     573                         697                          749                        

2. Change in plan assets
Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 1,004                       731                             678                          -                           -                                 -                              
Acquisitions adjustment -                          95                              -                          -                           -                                 -                              
Interest income on plan assets 71                         56                            53                         
Contributions by the employer 50                           178                             70                           -                           -                                 -                              
Return on Plan assets greater/(lesser) than discount rate 22                           5                                1                             
Benefits paid (198)                        (61)                             (72)                          -                           -                                 -                              
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the Year 949                        1,004                        730                        -                             -                               -                              

Basis used to determine the Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets

( ₹ in lakhs)

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Year ended April 
1st, 2017 

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Year ended April 
1st, 2017 

3. Amount recognised in Balance Sheet consists of:
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the Year 949                          1,004                          730                          -                              -                                 -                              
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the Year 1,264                       1,171                          1,540                       573                          697                            749                          
Funded status (surplus/[deficit]) (315)                        (167)                           (810)                        (573)                        (697)                           (749)                        

(315)                        (167)                           (810)                        (573)                        (697)                           (749)                        

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Year ended March 
31st, 2019 

Year ended March 
31st, 2018 

Employee benefits expenses:
Current Service cost 177                          284                             65                           191                          
Past Service Cost - plan amendments -                              6                                -                              -                              
Net Interest cost 11                           51                              33                           41                           
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to DBO experience -                              -                                 291                          439                          
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to  DBO  assumptions changes -                              -                                 6                             (360)                        

Total [A] 188                        341                           395                        311                         

Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to DBO experience 19                           50                              -                              -                              
Actuarial  (Gain) / Loss due to  DBO  assumptions changes 14                           (851)                           -                              -                              
Return on Plan assets (greater)/lesser than discount rate (22)                          (5)                               -                              -                              
Actuarial  (Gains) / Losses recognized in OCI [B] 11                         (806)                         -                            -                             
Adjustment for limit on net asset -                                 
Expense recognised during the year [A+B] 199                        (465)                         395                        311                         

The expense for the Defined Benefits (referred to in para 35.1 above) are included in the line item under 'Contribution to Provident and other Funds' in Note 31.

Net defined benefit Asset/(Liabilities)

Description Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded)

4. Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss consists of:

Description
Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded)

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined based on government bond rate

Description
Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded)



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

35.2. Particulars in respect of post retirement defined benefit plans and long term employment benefits of the Company are as follows :- 
( ₹ in lakhs)

6. Investment Details of Plan Assets as at
 As at March 

31st, 2019 
As at March 
31st, 2018 

As at April 
1st, 2017 

As at March 
31st, 2019 

As at March 
31st, 2018 

As at April 1st, 
2017 

Schemes of insurance- conventional products 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 0% 0% 0%

7. Assumptions
Discount rate per annum 7.50% 7.60% 7.15% 7.50% 7.60% 7.15%
Salary escalation rate per annum 5.00% 5.00% 10.00% 5.00% 5.00% 10.00%
Method used 

35.3. The estimate of future salary increases take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant reasons.

35.4. Sensitivity Analysis

% ( ₹ in lakhs) % ( ₹ in lakhs) % ( ₹ in lakhs) % ( ₹ in lakhs) % ( ₹ in lakhs) % ( ₹ in lakhs)

1. Discount Rate + 100 basis points -9.70% (122.93)               -9.80% (56.35)              -10.00% (113.75)               -5.00% (37.84)                -12.00% (188.14)               -9.00% (70.26)                
2. Discount Rate - 100 basis points 11.30% 142.89                11.50% 65.70               11.00% 132.84                6.00% 44.18                  15.00% 225.43                11.00% 84.58                  
3. Salary Increase Rate + 1% 9.30% 117.82                11.60% 66.73               10.00% 114.73                6.00% 44.93                  11.00% 174.65                11.00% 82.47                  
4. Salary Increase Rate – 1% -8.50% (107.19)               -10.10% (58.13)              -9.00% (101.80)               -5.00% (38.19)                -10.00% (155.76)               -9.00% (70.24)                

35.5. Maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans
( ₹ in lakhs)

 Gratuity 
(Funded) 

 Compensated 
absence 

(Unfunded) 

Compensated 
absence 

(Unfunded) 
 Gratuity 
(Funded) 

 Gratuity 
(Funded) 

Compensated 
absence 

(Unfunded) 
1. Year 1 34.2         18.8                    60.2                  204.7                35.7                  122.9                  
2. Year 2 47.9         22.9                    60.7                  112.7                55.4                  74.0                    
3. Year 3 88.7         37.2                    65.1                  63.4                  66.8                  48.4                    
4. Year 4 111.0       42.0                    91.1                  45.0                  66.3                  30.7                    
5. Year 5 121.7       41.7                    112.3                33.8                  74.9                  26.3                    
6. Next 5 Years 853.2       284.8                  739.0                144.4                752.0                131.8                  

Year ended March 31st, 2019 Year ended March 31st, 2018

 Gratuity (Funded) 
 Compensated absence 

(Unfunded)  Gratuity (Funded) 

Year ended April 1st, 2017
 Compensated absence 

(Unfunded) 

Year ended March 31st, 
2019

Year ended March 31st, 2018 Year ended April 1st, 2017

35.6 During the quarter ended March 31st, 2019, the Honourable Supreme Court in another case ruled that certain allowances are to be included in computing contributions to provident fund. 
The Company based on legal advice has implemented the basis of computation in accordance with the Supreme Court order from March 1st, 2019.

 Gratuity (Funded) 
 Compensated absence 

(Unfunded) 

The sensitivity results below determine their individual impact on the plan's end of year Defined Benefit Obligation. In reality, the plan is subject to multiple external experience items which may move the Defined Benefit Obligation in similar or 
opposite directions, while the plan's sensitivity to such changes can vary over time.

Description Gratuity (Funded) Compensated absence (Unfunded)
% Invested % Invested

Projected Unit Projected Unit 
Credit Method Credit Method



36. Related Party Disclosure

List of Related Parties

Enterprises related to the Company 
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited
Controlla Electrotech Private Limited
Quippo Oil & Gas Infrastructure Limited (till March 30th, 2019)
Quippo Energy Limited  (till March 27th, 2019)
Attivo Economic Zone (Mumbai) Private Limited (till September 28th, 2018)

Name
Mr. Hemant Kanoria
Mr. Sunil Kanoria
Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas *
Mr. Manoj Kumar Beriwala
Mr. Naresh Mathur (till November 27th, 2017)
Ms. Ritu Bhojak (with effect from November 27th, 2017)
Ms. Ashwani Kumar (with effect from February 1st, 2019)
Mr. P. Kore IPE (till September 22nd, 2017)
Mr. Shyamalendu  Chatterjee
Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen (with effect from September 9th, 2017)
Ms. Tamali Sengupta (till October 25th, 2017)
Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain (with effect from October 25th, 2017)

Relative of Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Manoj Kumar Beriwala - HUF

Independent Director
* Chief Executive Officer till 31st January 2019 and Managing Director with effect from 1st February 2019

Nature of Relationship
KMP is Karta

Enterprise over which relative of KMP has significance influence 
India Power Corporation Limited (with effect from June 1st, 2017)

Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

Vice Chairman
Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Company Secretary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Associate

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Designation

Chairman

Fellow Subsidiary

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Nature of Relationship
Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiary



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

36. Related Party Disclosure (continued)

Summary of Transactions/Balance Outstanding
(₹ in lakhs)

Rent paid for leased premise                                      413 -                                                                         -   -                                                                         -  
Refund of Security Deposit paid for Leased Premises                                   1,576 -                                                                         -   -                                                                         -  
Security Deposit paid for Leased Premises -                                     -                                   1,576                                -                                   1,576                                
Assignment of Loans 6,500                                  -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
Loan Given (Secured) 3,900                                  -                                   -                                   -                                   
Interest Income on Loan Given 102                                     -                                   -                                   -                                   
Loan Given (Secured) 18,325                                1,190                                1,200                                -                                   
Interest Income on Loan Given 623                                     -                                   117                                   -                                   
Income from Assets given on Operating Lease 2,260                                  -                                   3,902                                -                                   
Trade Receivables and rental accrued but not due -                                     1,872                                -                                   -                                   
Short term employee benefit 718                                     352                                   292                                   643                                   183                                   
Post employment benefit 39                                       -                                   -                                   36                                     -                                   
Short term employee benefit 722                                     333                                   290                                   649                                   172                                   
Post employment benefit 39                                       -                                   -                                   36                                     -                                   
Short term employee benefit 385# 24                                     22                                     309                                   20                                     
Post employment benefit 17# -                                   -                                   16                                     -                                   
Rent paid for leased premise 10                                       -                                   -                                   10                                     -                                   
Loan Given -                                     24                                     84                                     -                                   186                                   
Repayment of loan given 59                                       -                                   -                                   103                                   -                                   
Interest Income on Loan Given 6                                         -                                   -                                   11                                     -                                   
Short term employee benefit 76                                       5                                       8                                       73                                     6                                       
Post employment benefit 4                                         -                                   -                                   3                                       -                                   
Short term employee benefit 16                                     2                                       
Post employment benefit 1                                       -                                   
Short term employee benefit 42                                       4                                       2                                       13                                     
Post employment benefit 2                                         -                                   -                                   1                                       

Mr. Shyamalendu  Chatterjee Independent Director Sitting Fees 15                                       -                                   -                                   14                                     -                                   

Ms. Supriya Prakash Sen Independent Director (with effect from September 9th, 
2017) Sitting Fees 10                                       -                                   -                                   4                                       NA

Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain Independent Director (with effect from October 25th, 
2017) Sitting Fees 5                                         -                                   -                                   1                                       NA

Mr. P. Kore IPE Independent Director (till September 22nd, 2017) Sitting Fees NA NA NA 4                                       -                                   

Mr Ashwani Kumar Independent Director (with effect from February 1st, 
2019) Sitting Fees 2                                         -                                   NA NA NA

Ms. Tamali Sengupta Independent Director (till October 25th, 2017) Sitting Fees NA NA NA 2                                       -                                   
Income from Assets given on Operating Lease 1,665                                  -                                   -                                   2,368                                
Trade receivables and income from assets given on 
operating lease accured but not due -                                     1,124                                829                                   -                                   

Rent paid for leased premise -                                     -                                   -                                   23                                     
Loan Given (Secured) 2,882                                  7,388                                -                                   -                                   
Interest Income on Loan Given 422                                     -                                   606                                   -                                   
Rent paid for leased premise 156                                     -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
Security Deposit paid for Leased Premises 2,400                                  2,400                                -                                   -                                   -                                   
Interest Received 120                                     -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

Manoj Kumar Beriwala - HUF KMP is Karta Car Hire Charges 6                                         -                                   -                                   6                                       -                                   
* Chief Executive Officer till January 31st, 2019 and Managing Director with effect from February 1st, 2019.
# Includes short term employee benefit and post employment benefit after February 1st, 2019 amounting to ₹ 58 lakhs and ₹ 3 lakhs respectively.

NA

NA NA NA

NA

India Power Corporation Limited Enterprise over which relative of KMP has significance 
influence (with effect from June 1st, 2017)

Attivo Economic Zones  (Mumbai) 
Private Limited

Associate of Holding Company (till September 28th, 
2018)

Controlla Electrotech Private 
Limited Fellow Subsidiary

Ms. Ritu Bhojak Company Secretary (with effect from November 27th, 
2017)

Mr. Devendra Kumar Vyas * Managing Director

Mr. Manoj Kumar Beriwala Chief Financial Officer (with effect from November 
3rd, 2016)

Mr. Naresh Mathur Company Secretary (till November 27th, 2017)

Fellow Subsidiary (till March 30th, 2019)

Mr. Hemant Kanoria Chairman

Mr. Sunil Kanoria Vice Chairman

NA

NA

For the year ended 
March 31st, 2018

Balance as at
1st April, 2017

Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited Holding Company

Quippo Energy Limited Fellow Subsidiary (till March 27th, 2019)

Name of the Related Party Nature of relationship Nature of transactions For the year ended March 
31st, 2019

Balance as at March 
31st, 2019

Balance as at
March 31st, 2018

NA

Quippo Oil and Gas Infrastructure 
Limited



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

Note 37: First Time Adoption

a. recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS
b. not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS
c. reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Previous GAAP) to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, an
d. applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS
The Company has applied for the following exemptions

(i) Estimates

(ii) Classification of Financial Assets

(iii) Fair value at Deemed Cost for items of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible asset

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Ind AS 101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards" provides a suitable starting point for accounting in accordance with Ind AS and is required to be
mandatorily followed by first-time adopters. The Company has prepared the Opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April, 2017 (the transition date) by:

The estimates at 1st April 2017 and at 31st March 2018 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect
any differences in accounting policies).
The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at 1st April 2017 and as of 31st March 2018.

The classification of financial assets to be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through Profit and Loss is made on the basis of facts and circumstances that existed on
the date of transition to Ind AS.

The Company has elected to use the carrying amount of items of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible asset under previous GAAP on the date of transition to Ind AS
as deemed cost for Ind AS. 



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Note 37: First Time Adoption (continued)

Reconciliation of Equity as previously reported under Previous GAAP to IND AS:
(₹ in Lakhs)

Note As at March 
31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 
2017

Equity as per Previous GAAP 2,78,042              2,52,040             
Re-measurements on transition to Ind AS
a. Interest income and expenses recognition using effective interest rate (EIR) on 
financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost

(i) 1,864                  (374)                    

b. Expected credit loss (ii) (41,957)               (45,697)              
c. Gain from excess interest spread on assignment transactions (iii) 12,689                7,795                 
d. Fair valuation of loans and other financial assets (iv) 3,633                  4,036                 
e. Fair valuation of derivatives (v) (4,920)                 (23)                     
f. Deferred tax on above adjustments (vii) 9,782                  11,497               

Equity as reported under Ind AS               2,59,133               2,29,274 

Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income
(₹ in Lakhs)

Note For the year 
ended March 

31st, 2018

Profit after Tax as per Previous GAAP 26,349               

Adjustments on account of:
a. Interest income and expenses recognition using EIR on financial assets and liabilities at amortised cos (i) 5,554                 
b. Expected credit loss (ii) 423                    
c. Gain from excess interest spread on assignment transactions (iii) 4,894                 
d. Fair valuation of loans and other financial assets (iv) (36)                     
e. Fair valuation of derivatives (v) (5,244)                
f. Actuarial gains/loss on employee benefit plan (vi) (803)                   
g. Deferred tax on above adjustments (vii) (1,551)                
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS                  29,586 
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
a. Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans                       528 
b. Fair valuation of loans                    3,003 
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS                  33,117 

Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows
(₹ in Lakhs)

Particulars Note Amount as per
Previous GAAP

Effect of 
transition
to Ind AS

Amount as per 
Ind
AS

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (viii) and (ix) (3,26,062)          (74,900)               (4,00,962)           
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (ix) (2,64,491)          (2,628)                 (2,67,119)           
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (viii) 5,85,899            77,528                6,63,427             
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                 (4,654)                         -                    (4,654)

Particulars

Particulars



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Note 37: First Time Adoption (continued)

(i) Measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost

(ii) Expected Credit Loss

(iii) Gain from excess interest spread on assignment transactions

(iv) Measurement of financial assets at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

(v) Measurement of derivative financial instruments at fair value

(vi) Re-measurement Gains and Losses on Defined Benefit Plans

(vii) Tax Impact on above adjustments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as cross currency swaps and interest Rate Swaps for hedging the interest rate risk. Under previous GAAP, as per
Guidance Note on Accounting for Derivative Contracts issued by ICAI, the net mark to market losses or gains on the outstanding portfolios of such instruments were
recognised directly in cash flow hedges.
Under Ind AS, changes in the fair value of all derivative financial instruments on adoption date has been routed through retained earnings. The changes in fair value of 
derivative financial instruments, after adoption date, which are designated as cash flow hedges are recognised in equity. Amounts deferred in equity are transferred to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss in line with the hedged transaction.

Under previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses related to the defined benefit schemes for gratuity and liabilities towards employee compensated absences were recognised
in statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, the actuarial gains and losses form part of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset which is recognised in OCI.
Consequently, the tax effect of the same has also been recognised in OCI instead of statement of profit and loss.

(viii) The Company transfers loan assets under securitisation arrangements to banks and financial institutions. Some of the arrangements do not meet the de-recognition
criteria due to credit enhancement being provided to the banks and financial institutions. Consequently, proceeds received from such transactions are recorded as
collateralised borrowings and loan assets continue to be recognised in the financial statements. Under the Previous GAAP, such transactions were de-recognised and recorded
as a sale.

(ix) The adjustments are due to regrouping of sale or purchase of investments from operating activities to financing activities. As a result, cash flow from operating activities
under Ind AS is higher and cash flow from investing activities is lower.

The above adjustments have led to recognition of deferred taxes on new temporary differences.

Under previous GAAP, since the assignment transactiosn were carried out at book value of the loan assets with no upfront cash profit/loss, no gain/loss on the said
transaction has been recognised on the same. Under Ind AS, gains from excess interest spread is recognised upfront.

Under previous GAAP, financial assets were stated at cost. Under Ind AS, if the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are not
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, the entity shall measure the fair value of the financial instrument with changes thereof to the
statement of Profit and Loss. 
Similarly, under previous GAAP, non-current investments were stated at cost. Where applicable, provision was made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in
valuation of such investments. Under Ind AS, equity instruments have been classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) on the date of transition and changes in
fair value after the date of transition has been recognised in profit or loss.

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as currency forwards, options and swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks. Under previous GAAP, these
instruments were accounted for in accordance with principles specified under AS-11, whereby the premium or discount arising at the inception of such derivative contracts
were amortized as expense or income over the life of the contract and any charge payable in respect of such foreign exchange contracts were recognized over the terms of the
contract. Exchange differences on such contracts were recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the exchange rates change.

Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at March 31st, 2018 and April 1st, 2017 and Total Comprehensive Income and Statement of Cash Flows for year ended 
March 31st, 2018.

Under Previous GAAP, all financial assets and financial liabilities were carried at cost.Under Ind AS, certain financial assets and financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost which involves the application of effective interest method. In applying the effective interest method, an entity identifies fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate of a financial instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. 

Under Previous GAAP, the impairment provisioning for the company were governed by the principles as prescribed by the RBI through NBFC-SI directions.
Under Ind AS, a loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised on financial assets carried at amortized cost. Expected credit losses (with the exception of purchased
or original credit-impaired financial assets) are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses; or Lifetime
expected credit losses if credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition of the financial instrument.
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38. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

( ₹ in lakhs)
As at March 31st, 

2019
As at March 31st, 

2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Tier I capital 3,01,284                   2,62,810                   2,40,076                   
Tier II capital 1,12,149                   1,29,269                   86,745                      
Total capital (A) 4,13,433                   3,92,079                   3,26,821                   

Risk weighted assets 25,70,888                 24,60,048                 17,51,677                 
Tier I Ratio 11.72% 10.68% 13.71%
Tier II Ratio 4.36% 5.26% 4.95%

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are
under constant review by the Board.

Regulatory capital consists of Tier I capital, which comprises share capital, share premium, retained earnings including current year profit, statutory
reserves and other free reserves less deferred revenue expenditure and intangible assets. The other component of regulatory capital is Tier II Capital
Instruments, which includes subordinate bonds and loans.
The aforesaid figures on regulatory capital are resatated as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended, and are not as per
Ind AS.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

A) Categories of Financial Instruments
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments:

( ₹ in lakhs)

Carrying 
Value Fair Value Carrying 

Value Fair Value Carrying 
Value Fair Value

Financial assets
a) Measured at amortised cost
i) Cash and cash equivalents 21,624        21,624        2,529          2,529          7,183          7,183          
ii) Other bank balances 1,57,472     1,57,472     80,250        80,250        32,560        32,560        
iii) Trade Receivables 10,664        10,664        11,284        11,284        5,579          5,579          
iv) Loans 15,68,858   15,83,450   12,45,953   12,55,589   8,44,843     8,50,319     
v) Other financial assets 28,751        28,751        30,160        30,160        17,722        17,722        
Sub-total 17,87,369   18,01,961   13,70,176   13,79,812   9,07,887     9,13,363     
b) Measured at Fair value through Profit or Loss
i) Derivative financial instruments 5,717          5,717           3,864           3,864           7,406           7,406           
ii) Loans 40,008        40,008        35,571        35,571        32,039        32,039        
iii) Investments 10,341        10,341        11,194        11,194        10,430        10,430        
iv) Other financial assets 21,022        21,022        24,030        24,030        24,030        24,030        
Sub-total 77,088        77,088        74,659        74,659        73,905        73,905        
c) Measured at Fair value through Other 
Comprehensive Income
i) Loans 2,52,621     2,52,621     4,79,162     4,79,162     3,67,836     3,67,836     
Sub-total 2,52,621     2,52,621     4,79,162     4,79,162     3,67,836     3,67,836     
Total financial assets 21,17,078   21,31,670   19,23,997   19,33,633   13,49,628   13,55,104   
Financial liabilities
a) Measured at amortised cost
i) Payables 1,71,437     1,71,437     1,78,320     1,78,320     1,06,288     1,06,288     
ii) Debt Securities 1,84,735     1,87,659      1,21,292     1,25,959     97,779        94,792        
iii) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 17,28,634   17,25,201    16,50,599   16,55,963   10,32,738   10,53,881   
iv) Subordinated Liabilities 1,83,380     1,80,801      1,82,801     1,81,412     1,58,393     1,33,512     
v) Other financial liabilities 63,865        63,865        52,696        52,696        33,875        33,875        
Sub-total 23,32,051   23,28,963   21,85,708   21,94,350   14,29,073   14,22,348   
b) Measured at Fair value through Profit or loss
i) Derivative Financial instruments 5,302          5,302           4,395           4,395           4,322           4,322           
Sub-total 5,302          5,302          4,395          4,395          4,322          4,322          
Total financial liabilities 23,37,353   23,34,265   21,90,103   21,98,745   14,33,396   14,26,670   

For other financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity (less than twelve months), the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of
their fair value. 
Such instruments majorly include: Trade & Other payables and Trade Deposits .

The fair values of loan assets are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual future cash flows based on terms,
discounted at a rate that reflects market risks..

Other financial assets measured at amortised cost
For other financial assets that have a short-term maturity (less than twelve months), the carrying amounts, which are net of impairment, are a
reasonable approximation of their fair value. 
Such instruments majorly include: cash, cash equivalents, other bank balances, Trade and Other receivables and Security Deposits.

Debt Securities, Subordinated Liabilities and Other Borrowings measured at amortised cost
The fair values of debts are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual future cash flows based on terms, discounted at a
rate that reflects market risks..

Other financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Loans measured at amortised cost

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet
items that contain financial instruments 

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and
expenses are recognised in respect of each class of Financial asset, Financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 to the
financial statements. 

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for the above financial instruments which are not recorded and
measured at fair value in the Company’s financial statements. These fair values were calculated for disclosure purposes only. The below
methodologies and assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables 



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

B. Fair value hierarchy

( ₹ in lakhs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Derivative Financial Instruments                           -                         5,717                           -                       5,717 
Loans                           -                               -                 2,92,629               2,92,629 
Investments                        298                     10,043                           -                    10,341 
Other Financial Assets                           -                               -                    21,022                  21,022 

                       298                     15,760               3,13,651               3,29,709 
Financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments                          -                         5,302                          -                       5,302 

                         -                         5,302                          -                       5,302 

( ₹ in lakhs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Derivative Financial Instruments                           -                         3,864                           -                       3,864 
Loans                           -                               -                 5,14,733               5,14,733 
Investments                        959                     10,235                           -                    11,194 
Other Financial Assets                           -                               -                    24,030                  24,030 

                       959                     14,099               5,38,763               5,53,821 
Financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments                           -                         4,395                           -                       4,395 

                         -                         4,395                          -                       4,395 

( ₹ in lakhs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Derivative Financial Instruments                           -                         7,406                           -                       7,406 
Loans                           -                               -                 3,99,875               3,99,875 
Investments                     1,326                       9,104                           -                    10,430 
Other Financial Assets                           -                               -                    24,030                  24,030 

                    1,326                     16,510               4,23,905               4,41,741 
Financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments                           -                         4,322                           -                       4,322 

                         -                         4,322                          -                       4,322 

Fair value of the Company's Assets and Liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis (Level 2 and Level 3)

March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018 April 1st, 2017

Financial Assets
Derivative Financial Instruments 5,717                         3,864                         7,406                         Level 2 Note (i) N/A
Loans 2,92,629                   5,14,733                   3,99,875                   Level 3 Note (ii) Note (v)
Investments 298                            959                            1,326                         Level 1 Note (iii) N/A
Investments 10,043                      10,235                      9,104                         Level 2 Note (iv) N/A
Other Financial Assets 21,022                      24,030                      24,030                      Level 3 Note (ii) Note (v)

Financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments 5,302                         4,395                         4,322                         Level 2 Note (i) N/A

As at March 31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 2017

Particulars
Fair Value as at Fair Value 

Heirarchy

Valuation 
Technique and 

Key Input

Significant 
Unobservable 

Input

As at March 31st, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3, as described below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments that have quoted price.
The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities included in level 3.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018 March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018

Opening Balance 5,14,733            3,99,875               24,030                 24,030               
New loan disbursed 2,77,658              4,79,162                 -                       -                       
Loans repaid (5,05,868)            (3,67,836)              -                       -                       
Transfers into Level 3 -                       -                          -                       -                       
Transfers from Level 3 -                       -                          -                       -                       
Unrealised income/(loss) 3,437                    3,532                      (3,008)                 -                       
Other Comprehensive Income 2,669                    -                          -                       -                       
Closing Balance 2,92,629            5,14,733               21,022                 24,030               

Sensitivity of fair value measurements to changes in unobservable market data

The ranges are not comparable or symmetrical as the model inputs are usually not in the middle of the favourable/unfavourable range.
Below table shows impact of increase/decrease in fair valuation measurement at 2%

Favourable 
Changes

Unfavourable 
Changes

Favourable 
Changes

Unfavourable 
Changes

Loans at FVTOCI 7,403                    (7,086)                   13,680                 (13,110)               
Loans at FVTPL 1,158                    (1,085)                   1,653                    (1,551)                 
Other Financial Assets at FVTPL 631                       (596)                      630                       (604)                    
Total 9,192                  (8,767)                 15,963                 (15,265)             

March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018

(i) Mark-to-Market
Fair value of the asset and liability has been estimated using the current market price, or price for similar assets and liabilities as applicable.
(ii) Income Approach.
The discounted cash flow method was used to capture the present value of the expected future benefits (including contractual cashflows) to be derived from the Loan Assets/Other 
Financial Assets.
(iii) Quoted Prices.
Quoted bid prices of an active market was used.
(iv) Price to Revenue/Earnings Multiple Method
Price was derived as a multiple of revenue/earnings based on relevant information from companies operating in similar economic environment and industry. 
(v) Discount rate, determined using the cost of lending of the company.

Reconciliation
Loans Other Financial Assets

The table below describes the effect of changing the significant unobservable inputs to reasonable possible alternatives. Sensitivity data are calculated using a number of techniques, 
including analysing price dispersion of different price sources, adjusting model inputs to reasonable changes within the fair value methodology.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

C) Financial risk management objectives

a) Market risk

i. Foreign currency risk

Foreign Currency Exposure ( ₹ in lakhs)
USD Euro Others# Total

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,61,735              67,815                      -                          2,29,550                   
USD Euro Others# Total

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,69,293              58,461                      215                         2,27,969                   
USD Euro Others# Total

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 85,404                 25,856                      2,133                      1,13,393                   
# Others primarily include GBP-Great Britain Pound and SGD-Singapore Dollar

Hedged Foreign Currency balances ( ₹ in lakhs)* : As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 31st, 
2018

As at April 1st, 2017

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) USD 1,61,735                   1,69,293                 85,404                      
EUR 67,815                      58,461                    25,856                      

Others# -                           215                         2,133                        
# Others primarily include GBP-Great Britain Pound and SGD-Singapore Dollar
* The same does not meet hedge documentation criterion as per IndAS 109.

Foreign currency sensitivity

Impact on increase in 2% ( ₹ in lakhs)

USD
EUR

Others#

Impact on decrease in 2% ( ₹ in lakhs)

USD
EUR

Others#

# Others primarily include GBP-Great Britain Pound and SGD-Singapore Dollar

ii. Interest rate risk

The company is further exposed to interest rate risk as the company also lends funds at floating interest rates.

1,356                                                  1,169                                                       517                                                              
-                                                      4                                                              43                                                                

As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
3,235                                                  3,386                                                       1,708                                                           

-                                                      (4)                                                             (43)                                                               

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk as the Company borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The Company manages the risk by maintaining an appropriate
mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings, and by use of interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps. Hedging activities are evaluated to align with interest rate
views and defined risk appetite, to deploy the most cost effective hedging strategies.

The Company has entered into Spots, Forwards and Currency Swaps to manage its foreign currency risk. Hence, the Company's profit and loss and equity is not exposed to such
foreign currency sensitivity.

As at March 31st, 2019

(3,235)                                                 (3,386)                                                      (1,708)                                                          
(1,356)                                                 (1,169)                                                      (517)                                                             

As at April 1st, 2017

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currency which results in exchange rate fluctuations. Such exchange rate risk primarily arises from transactions made in 

foreign exchange and reinstatement risks arising from recognised assets and liabilities, which are not in the Company's functional currency (Indian Rupees).

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.
The Company has an independent and dedicated Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) system to identify, manage and mitigate business risks.
Board has approved the Asset Liability Management Policy and the formation of Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). The ALCO includes the Company’s senior
management. It defines the strategy for managing liquidity and interest rate risks in the business.

The Company's Financial Instruments are exposed to market changes. The Company is exposed to the following significant market risk:
i. Foreign Currency Risk
ii. Interest Rate Risk
iii. Other Price Risk

As at March 31st, 2019

As at March 31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

Interest Rate Exposure (₹ in lakhs) [Financial Instruments at variable interest rates]
INR USD Others# Total

Financial Assets
Loans 13,52,225            -                           -                          13,52,225                 

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 11,35,018            1,54,501                   67,815                    13,57,334                 
Subordinated Liabilities 5,000                   -                           -                          5,000                        

INR USD Others Total
Financial Assets

Loans 11,20,230            -                           -                          11,20,230                 
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 10,61,843            1,50,388                   27,370                    12,39,601                 
Subordinated Liabilities 6,667                   -                           -                          6,667                        

INR USD Others Total
Financial Assets

Loans 8,20,466              -                           -                          8,20,466                   
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 8,11,345              71,449                      16,702                    8,99,496                   
Subordinated Liabilities 25,000                 -                           -                          25,000                      

# Others primarily include GBP-Great Britain Pound and SGD-Singapore Dollar

Interest Rate sensitivity

Impact on increase in 2% ( ₹ in lakhs)

INR
USD

Others#

Impact on decrease in 2% ( ₹ in lakhs)

INR
USD

Others#

# Others primarily include EUR-EURO,GBP-Great Britain Pound and SGD-Singapore Dollar

iii. Price risk

(3,090)                                                 (3,008)                                                      (1,429)                                                          
(1,356)                                                 (547)                                                         (334)                                                             

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
4,244                                                   1,434                                                       (318)                                                             

A 10% change in equity prices of such securities held as at March 31st, 2019, March 31st, 2018 and April 01st, 2017, would result in an impact of ₹ 30 Lakhs (31st March 2018 ₹ 96
Lakhs,  1st April 2017 ₹ 133 Lakhs).

(4,244)                                                 (1,434)                                                      318                                                              
3,090                                                  3,008                                                       1,429                                                           
1,356                                                  547                                                          334                                                              

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate assets and
liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liabilities/assets outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year and the rates are reset
as per the applicable reset dates.

Equity price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held by the Company. The fair value of quoted investments held by the Company
exposes the Company to equity price risks. In general, these investments are not held for trading purposes. The fair value of quoted investments in equity, classified as fair value
through Profit & Loss as at March 31st, 2019 is ₹ 297 Lakhs (March 31st, 2018 ₹ 959 Lakhs,  April 1st, 2017 ₹ 1,326 Lakhs)

In some cases, the Company has entered into cross currency swap and interest rate swaps to manage its interest rate risk. The Company's profit and loss and equity is not exposed to
interest rate sensitivity to that extent.

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2019

As at March 31st, 2018

As at April 1st, 2017

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Company’s statement of profit and loss and
equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

b) Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk management :

 Upto 30/31 
days 

Over 1 month 
upto 2 Month

 Over 2 
months upto 3 

months 

Over 3 month 
& up to 6 

month 

Over 6 Month 
& up to 1 year 

 Over 1 year 
& up to 3 

years 

Over 3 years 
& up to 5 

years

 Over 5 years  Total 

A: Financial assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 21,624             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   21,624             
ii) Other bank balances 5,286               18,276             21,094             59,708             28,744             23,947             414                  3                      1,57,472          
iii) Derivative financial instruments 5,717               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,717               
iv) Trade receivables 2,666               5,332               2,666               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,664             
v) Loans 91,379             1,15,880          1,10,477          1,26,106          2,41,818          7,58,982          2,79,721          1,90,624          19,14,987        
vi) Investments 115                  -                   -                   -                   438                  5,744               1,267               2,777               10,341             
vii) Other financial assets 13,082             1,538               1,465               5,265               17,447             14,532             1,693               43                    55,065             
Total 1,39,869          1,41,026          1,35,702          1,91,079          2,88,447          8,03,205          2,83,095          1,93,447          21,75,870        
B: Financial liabilities
i) Debt Securities -                   -                   9,382               -                   18,429             71,105             57,657             29,971             1,86,544          
ii) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) # 50,585             1,55,259          31,861             1,50,474          7,87,017          3,00,364          2,00,977          56,774             17,33,311        
iii) Subordinated Liabilities 2,500               3,000               -                   -                   20,000             19,010             55,363             86,523             1,86,396          
iv) Trade payables 37,881             24,627             30,706             60,248             6,651               11,324             1,71,437          
v) Derivative financial instruments 5,302               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,302               
vi) Other financial liabilities 15,167             1,302               1,622               5,697               5,798               18,127             13,043             14,625             75,381             
Total 1,11,434          1,84,188          73,572             2,16,419          8,37,895          4,19,930          3,27,040          1,87,893          23,58,371        

 Upto 30/31 
days 

Over 1 month 
upto 2 Month

 Over 2 
months upto 3 

months 

Over 3 month 
& up to 6 

month 

Over 6 Month 
& up to 1 year 

 Over 1 year 
& up to 3 

years 

Over 3 years 
& up to 5 

years

 Over 5 years  Total 

A: Financial assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 2,529               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,529               
ii) Other bank balances 3,822               724                  11,879             17,658             27,169             18,577             421                  -                   80,250             
iii) Derivative financial instruments 3,864               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,864               
iv) Trade receivables 2,821               5,642               2,821               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   11,284             
v) Loans 88,261             80,237             73,494             1,32,732          2,44,697          8,47,557          3,14,264          27,360             18,08,602        
vi) Investments -                   -                   -                   -                   1,073               274                  5,066               4,781               11,194             
vii) Other financial assets 16,370             1,024               1,323               2,834               7,735               25,723             192                  133                  55,334             
Total 1,17,667         87,627            89,517            1,53,224         2,80,674         8,92,131         3,19,943         32,274            19,73,057       
B: Financial liabilities
i) Debt Securities -                  28,332            -                  7,252              -                  34,234            38,057            14,100            1,21,975         
ii) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) # 3,38,689         1,93,553         2,73,113         81,734            3,83,712         2,01,850         1,36,680         48,161            16,57,492       
iii) Subordinated Liabilities -                  -                  -                  17,467            -                  32,700            56,089            80,164            1,86,420         
iv) Derivative financial instruments 4,395              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  4,395              
v) Trade payables 25,412            24,977            24,177            78,325            18,445            6,984              -                  -                  1,78,320         
vi) Other financial liabilities 11,748            1,464              1,719              6,149              2,824              12,779            11,570            14,366            62,619            
Total 3,80,244         2,48,326         2,99,009         1,90,927         4,04,981         2,88,547         2,42,396         1,56,791         22,11,221       

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to
meet obligations when due and to close out market positions.
The Company’s Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) lays down a broad framework for liquidity risk management to ensure that it is in a position to meet its daily liquidity obligations as well
as to withstand a period of liquidity stress from industry, market or a combination of them. The liquidity profile is analyzed on a static as well as on a dynamic basis by using the gap analysis technique
supplemented by monitoring of key liquidity ratios and conduct of liquidity stress tests periodically.

As at March 31st, 2019

As at March 31st, 2018



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

 Upto 30/31 
days 

Over 1 month 
upto 2 Month

 Over 2 
months upto 3 

months 

Over 3 month 
& up to 6 

month 

Over 6 Month 
& up to 1 year 

 Over 1 year 
& up to 3 

years 

Over 3 years 
& up to 5 

years

 Over 5 years  Total 

A: Financial assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 7,183               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   7,183               
ii) Other bank balances 1,742               8,849               3,092               3,629               11,628             3,619               1                      -                   32,560             
iii) Derivative financial instruments 7,406               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   7,406               
iv) Trade receivables 1,395               2,790               1,394               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,579               
v) Loans 55,846             58,936             27,497             88,824             2,12,769          6,07,364          1,98,015          30,806             12,80,057        
vi) Investments 31                    29                    27                    68                    1,379               13                    5,175               3,708               10,430             
vii) Other financial assets 9,354               706                  2,066               1,882               2,372               26,937             111                  99                    43,527             
Total 82,957            71,310            34,076            94,403            2,28,148         6,37,933         2,03,302         34,613            13,86,742       
B: Financial liabilities
i) Debt Securities -                   -                   2,000               -                   796                  51,921             37,747             6,715               99,179            
ii) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) # 55,449             2,91,616          75,158             55,359             3,53,129          1,31,863          54,517             17,097             10,34,188       
iii) Subordinated Liabilities -                   -                   10,000             15,833             10,000             42,967             19,010             63,430             1,61,240         
iv) Derivative financial instruments 4,322               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,322              
v) Trade payables 22,968             15,408             16,175             43,827             5,253               2,657               -                   -                   1,06,288         
vi) Other financial liabilities 15,697             785                  823                  3,928               1,895               7,455               6,318               269                  37,170            
Total 98,436            3,07,809         1,04,156         1,18,947         3,71,073         2,36,863         1,17,592         87,511            14,42,387       

c) Credit risk

As at April 1st, 2017

The principal business of the company is to provide financing in the form of loans to its clients primarily to acquire assets. Credit Risk is the risk of default of the counterparty to repay its obligations in
a timely manner resulting in financial loss. The Company also provides Leasing services to its clients which result in accrual of Trade Receivables. The Company is exposed to credit risk to the extent of
such Trade Receivables. Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company has credit policies approved
by the Board which lays down the credit evaluation and approval process in compliance with regulatory guidelines.

The Company uses the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Methodology to assess the impairment on both loan assets and trade receivables. The Company has bucketed its portfolio according to Exposure
Amounts, as the same reflects similar customer behaviour, and the Probability of Default (PD) of each of the buckets is computed basis such historical data. Basis the historical data, the company has
computed the realisable value of the securities hypothecated to it and thus derived the Loss Given Default (LGD). The combination of the PD and LGD is applied on the Exposure at Default to compute
the ECL provision, which is further adjusted for forward looking information, if any. Additionally, the Company reviews its large exposures on quarterly basis to identify cases where the expected credit
loss is expected to be higher than that derived from the model and recognises such impairments additionally.

The Company’s Loan and trade receivables consists of a large number of customers, hence the Company is not exposed to concentration risk with respect to any particular customer.

# This includes working capital facilities considered in over 6 months and upto 1 year bucket based on contractual terms, however, as per the prevalent practice, these facilities are renewed on a year to
year basis and therefore, are revolving in nature.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES (continued)

D) Transfers of financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety :

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017
Carrying amount of assets 1,18,779                            74,636                               *
Carrying amount of associated liabilities 1,23,033                            79,111                               *
Fair value of assets 1,20,331                            75,706                               *
Fair value of associated liabilities 1,21,552                            76,647                               *

40. Assets obtained by taking possession of collateral/assets

( ₹ in lakhs)

Figures for the year 
ended March 31st, 2019

Figures for the year 
ended March 31st, 2018

Land 2,265                                 -                                     
Property -                                     2,018                                 
Other 15,391                               6,483                                 
Total assets obtained by taking possession of collateral/assets 17,656                             8,501                                

The Company has carried out securitisation transactions wherein it has securitised loans. Even though the loan assets have been securitised, the Company still holds
the right (legal as well as contractual) to recover the entire overdue balance in respect of these loan assets. Further, the returns are dependent on the realisation from
the securitised loan assets, leading to company bearing the risk of non-realisation from the pool.

D.1. The table below outlines the carrying amounts and fair values of all financial assets transferred that are not derecognised in their entirety and associated 
liabilities.

* The company has chosen to apply the de-recognition requirements of Ind AS - 109 prospectively by choosing the first-time exemptions provided by Ind AS - 101.

The Company has obtained certain non-financial assets during the year by taking possession of collaterals or underlying assets on default by the party. The

Company’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be released back to the customer or should be sold. Assets which are identified for sale are

classified as assets held for sale at their fair value or carrying value, whichever is lower. The Company’s policy is to realise collateral on a timely basis.

The table below outlines the nature and values of assets held for sale obtained during the year and where still lying with the company as at the year end:



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

41. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Assets Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total
Cash and cash equivalents 21,624                          -                              21,624                        2,529                          -                              2,529                          7,183                          -                              7,183                           
Other balances with bank 1,33,109                       24,363                        1,57,472                     61,252                        18,998                        80,250                        28,940                        3,620                          32,560                         
Derivative financial instruments 5,717                            -                              5,717                          3,864                          -                              3,864                          7,406                          -                              7,406                           
Trade Receivables 10,664                          -                              10,664                        11,284                        -                              11,284                        5,579                          -                              5,579                           
Loans 6,69,578                       11,91,909                   18,61,487                   6,04,476                     11,56,210                    17,60,686                   4,30,939                     8,13,779                     12,44,718                    
Investments 553                               9,788                          10,341                        1,073                          10,121                        11,194                        1,534                          8,896                          10,430                         
Other Financial assets 35,119                          14,654                        49,773                        25,593                        28,597                        54,190                        15,217                        26,535                        41,752                         
Tax assets (Net) -                                -                              -                              -                              5,228                          5,228                          -                              488                             488                              
Property, Plant and Equipment -                                4,51,238                     4,51,238                     -                              4,43,875                      4,43,875                     -                              2,31,306                     2,31,306                      
Other Intangible assets -                                535                             535                             -                              1,115                          1,115                          -                              2,374                          2,374                           
Other non-financial assets 80,181                          11,442                        91,623                        88,312                        17,985                        1,06,297                     84,082                        8,426                          92,508                         

Liabilities Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total Within 12 Months After 12 Months Total
Derivative Financial instruments 5,302                            -                              5,302                          4,395                          -                              4,395                          4,322                          -                              4,322                           
Trade Payables 1,60,113                       11,324                        1,71,437                     1,71,336                     6,984                          1,78,320                     1,03,629                     2,659                          1,06,288                      
Debt Securities 27,641                          1,57,094                     1,84,735                     35,545                        85,747                        1,21,292                     3,783                          93,996                        97,779                         
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 11,74,535                     5,54,099                     17,28,634                   12,66,737                   3,83,862                      16,50,599                   8,29,973                     2,02,765                     10,32,738                    
Subordinated Liabilities 25,350                          1,58,030                     1,83,380                     1,667                          1,81,134                      1,82,801                     35,774                        1,22,619                     1,58,393                      
Other financial liabilities 29,392                          34,473                        63,865                        23,785                        28,911                        52,696                        19,987                        13,888                        33,875                         
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 93                                 -                              93                               -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              -                               
Provisions 112                               1,261                          1,373                          281                             1,011                          1,292                          190                             1,826                          2,016                           
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -                                18,490                        18,490                        -                              17,845                        17,845                        -                              7,680                          7,680                           
Other non-financial liabilities 1,410                            11,321                        12,731                        1,126                          11,013                        12,139                        763                             3,176                          3,939                           

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled.

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018 As at April 1st, 2017



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

42. DISCLOSURE OF JOINT CONTROLLED OPERATION AS ON MARCH 31ST, 2019

43. SEGMENT REPORTING

During the year ended March 31st, 2017, the Company has entered into agreements with PL Solar Renewable Limited, PL Sunrays
Power Limited and PL Surya Vidut Limited (“SPVs”), respectively, for joint use and operation of certain assets in relation to Solar
Power Generation project. These SPVs have already entered into purchase power agreement (PPA) with Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Limited (UPCL). Pursuant to the agreement, the revenue generated from the sale of power to UPCL will be shared among
the Company and SPVs in the ratio of 80:20. Subsequently this revenue sharing ratio has been revised to 65:35 with effect from
October 1st, 2018.
Accordingly, an amount of ₹ 2,030 Lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 2,106 lakhs) has been recognized as “Sale of Power” under the head
"Revenue from Operations". None of the Company’s assets has been transferred to the Joint Venture and there is no liability incurred
in this respect.
There are no Contingent Liabilities or Capital Commitments in this respect.

The Company is primarily engaged in providing asset finance to customers in India. Consequently, there are no separate reportable
segments as per 'Ind AS 108'.

44. (i) Information as required by terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”) is
furnished vide Annexure – I attached herewith.

In line with the requirements of Para 9 of the Master Directions, the additional RBI disclosures have been prepared as per the prevalent accounting
standards [being Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 for the current year
and erstwhile Accounting Standards as per Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 for the previous year] insofar as they are not inconsistent
with any of these Directions. In case of any inconsistency, the Company has followed the specific principles as prescribed in the Master Directions.
The disclosures figures for the previous years are those as reported in the annual financial statement for the year ended March 31st, 2018, and have
not been recasted/adjusted for Ind AS transition impact.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

44. (ii) SECURITISATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RECEIVABLES

44. (iia) Securitisation of receivables

(₹ in lakhs, except in respect of total number of contracts)

Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 
2019

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2018

Total number of contracts securitized 7,305                                            9,459
Book Value of contracts securitized 1,03,331                                       95,057
Sales consideration* 1,03,331                                       95,057
Gain/(Loss) (net) on securitization -                                                -                                            
Subordinated assets as on Balance Sheet date -                                                -                                            
*excludes unmatured finance charges thereon.

( ₹ in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31st, 2019 As at March31st , 2018

Bank/Other deposits provided as collateral as on Balance Sheet date 35,553 26,769
Credit enhancements provided by third parties;
          -First loss facility -                                                -                                            
          -Second loss facility -                                                -                                            

44. (iib) Assignment of receivables

March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Securitization 1,37,992                                       1,27,917                                    
Assignment of Receivables 5,47,776                                       4,29,196                                    
Total 6,85,768                                       5,57,113                                    

Particulars Amount outstanding as at

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

In terms of Reserve Bank of India Guidelines on securitization of assets issued on February 1st, 2006, details of financial assets securitized by the Company during the year 
ended are as under:

The aggregate amount of collateral security provided by the Company against the securitized pools stands as follows on the Balance Sheet date:

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines on securitisation of assets issued on 21st August,2012, during the year ended March 31st, 2019, the Company has assigned
financial assets to the extent of ₹ 417,086 lakhs (March 31st, 2018: ₹367,526 lakhs ) for sale consideration of ₹ 4,17,086 lakhs (March 31st, 2018 : ₹ 3,67,526 lakhs). The total
amount of exposures retained by the Company on such assignment to comply with the Minimum Retention Requirement (MRR) is ₹ 47,879 lakhs (March 31st, 2018: ₹ 40,836
lakhs ). Assets assigned are derecognized from the books of account. As at March 31st, 2019 the Company has lodged bank deposits of Nil (March 31st, 2018: Nil )as collateral
against total assigned contracts outstanding at the year ended March 31st, 2019.

 44. (iic) The aggregate amount of assets derecognized/loans originated till date in terms of  paragraphs 44. (iia) to 44. (iib) above and outstanding as at year end are as under:

( ₹ in lakhs)



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

44. (ii) SECURITISATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

As at
March 31st, 2019 #

As at
March 31st, 2018 #

Sl.No Particulars No. / ( ₹ in lakhs) No. / ( ₹ in lakhs)
1 No of  Vehicles (SPVs) sponsored by the  NBFC for securitisation transactions 14                                                11                                                
2 Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored by the NBFC 1,37,992                                      1,27,917                                      

3
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with Minimum retention ratio (MRR) as on the 
date of Balance Sheet
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
    * First loss -                                               -                                               
    * Others -                                               -                                               
b) On-balance sheet exposures
    * First loss 35,553                                         26,769                                         
    * Others -                                               -                                               

4 Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
    * First loss -                                               -                                               
    * Loss -                                               -                                               
ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
    * First loss -                                               -                                               
    * Others -                                               -                                               
b) On-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
    * First loss -                                               -                                               
    * Others -                                               -                                               
ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
    * First loss -                                               -                                               
    * Others -                                               -                                               

#

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

44. (iid) In terms of Section A of Annex XX of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time, details of contracts securitized by the Company and outstanding at the year ended March 31st, 2019 are as under:

The above figures are based on the information obtained from the SPVs, which is duly certified by the SPV's auditor.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

44. (ii) SECURITISATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

As at
March 31st, 2019

As at
March 31st, 2018

Sl.No Particulars No. / ( ₹ in lakhs) No. / ( ₹ in lakhs)
1 No of  transactions assigned by the Company 67                                               50                                               
2 Total amount outstanding 5,47,776                                     4,29,196                                     

3
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with Minimum Retention Requirement 
(MRR) as on the date of Balance Sheet
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Others -                                              -                                             
b) On-balance sheet exposures
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Others 62,400                                        47,697                                        

4 Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than  MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Loss -                                              -                                             
ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Others -                                              -                                             
b) On-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Others -                                              -                                             
ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
    * First loss -                                              -                                             
    * Others -                                              -                                             

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

44. (iie) In terms of Section B of Annex XX of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time, details of contracts directly assigned by the Company and outstanding at the year ended March 31st, 2019
are as under:



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

44. (iii) DISCLOSURE OF RESTRUCTURED ACCOUNTS

( ₹ in lakhs)

1                         1                         -                     -                     2                         
(3)                       (2)                       (-) (-) (5)                       

1,992                  762                     -                     -                     2,754                  
(10,690)               (1,743)                 (-) (-) (12,433)               

171                     206                     -                     -                     377                     
(982)                    (472)                    (-) (-) (1,454)                 

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

No. of Borrowers -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

Amount Outstanding -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

Provision there on * -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(2)                       (-) (-) (-) (2)                       

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(8,726)                 (-) (-) (-) (8,726)                 

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(732)                    (-) (-) (-) (732)                    

No. of Borrowers -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
(-) (-) (-) (-) (-)

No. of Borrowers 1                         1                         -                     -                     2                         
(1)                       (1)                       (-) (-) (2)                       

2,494                  679                     -                     -                     3,173                  
(1,992)                 (762 ) (-) (-) (2,754)                 

168                     136                     -                     -                     304                     
(171)                    (206 ) (-) (-) (377)                    

Figures in the bracket indicates previous year

(₹ in lakhs)

Classified as standard Classified as
NPA

Classified as 
standard

Classified as
NPA

Classified as 
standard

Classified as
NPA

One number of 
Account -                                                                         167                                      -                     -                     -                     167                     
One number of 
Account -                                                                         (167)                                    -                     -                     -                     (167)                    
Figures in the bracket indicates previous year.

44. (v)  DISCLOSURES ON THE SCHEME FOR SUSTAINABLE STRUCTURING OF STRESSED ASSETS ( S4A ), AS ON MARCH 31 ST, 2019
(₹ in lakhs)

In part A In part B *
Three number of 
account classified as 
Standard                                                                     11,716                                    6,779                   4,937                   2,343 
Three number of 
account classified as 
Standard                                                                    (13,202)                                   (8,265)                  (4,937)                  (2,640)
Figures in the bracket indicates previous year.
* Note: Part B represents the Optionally Convertible Debentures and Equity received as per the S4A scheme.

No. of accounts  
where S4A has been 

applied
Aggregate amount outstanding

Amount outstanding
Provision held

44. (iv)  DISCLOSURE ON STRATEGIC DEBT RESTRUCTURING (SDR) SCHEME AS ON MARCH 31ST, 2019

No. of accounts  
where SDR has 

been invoked

Amount outstanding
Amount outstanding with respect to
accounts where conversion of debt 

to equity is pending

Amount outstanding with respect to
accounts where conversion of debt 

to equity has taken place

4 Restructured Standard advances which cease to
attract higher provisioning and/ or additional risk
weight and hence need not be shown as
restructured standard advances at the beginning of
the next year

No. of Borrowers

Amount Outstanding

Provision there on *

* Provision as stated above includes provision for diminution in fair value of restructured advances.

6 Write-Offs of restructured accounts during the year No. of Borrowers

Amount Outstanding

Provision there on *

7 Restructured Accounts on 
March 31, 2019

Amount Outstanding

Provision there on *

SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

In terms of Apendix 4 of Annex V of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time.

Sl No
Type of Restructuring Under CDR Mechanism

Asset Classification  Standard  Sub-Standard  Doubtful Loss TotalDetails
1 Restructured Accounts on April 1st, 2018 No. of Borrowers

Amount Outstanding

5 Downgradations of restructured accounts during the 
year

Amount Outstanding

Provision there on *

2 Fresh restructuring during the year No. of Borrowers

Amount Outstanding

Provision there on *

3 Upgradation to restructured Standard category 
during the year

Provision there on *



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

Signatories to Notes 1 to 45.

On behalf of the Board of  Directors

Sunil Kanoria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Vice Chairman Managing Director
(DIN : 00421564) (DIN : 00651362)

Place : Kolkata Manoj Kumar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak
Date: 17th May, 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2019

45. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform to the classification/disclosure adopted in the
current year.

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019

1. Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)
( ₹ in lakhs)

(i) 16.08% 15.94%
(ii) 11.72% 10.68%
(iii) 4.36% 5.26%
(iv) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital 6,928                                60,517                                  
(v) Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments* 10,000                              -                                       

2. Exposure to Real Estate Sector
( ₹ in lakhs)

Current year Previous year
a) Direct Exposure
(i)

-                                    -                                       

(ii)
2,01,136                           89,378                                  

(iii)
-                                    -                                       
-                                    -                                       

b) Indirect exposure -                                    -                                       
2,01,136                           89,378                                  

3. Exposure to Capital Market 
( ₹ in lakhs)

Current year Previous year
(i) 11,091                              11,418                                  

(ii) -                                    -                                       

(iii) 16,342                              -                                       

(iv) 6,447                                -                                       

(v) -                                    -                                       

(vi) -                                    -                                       

(vii) -                                    -                                       
(viii) -                                    -                                       

33,880                              11,418                                  

4. Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by NBFCs
 (₹ in lakhs, except in respect of total number of accounts)

SL No Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Number of accounts 11,483                              6,963                                    
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold 4,17,086                           3,67,526                               
(iii) Aggregate consideration 4,17,086                           3,67,526                               
(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value Nil Nil

* Includes equity shares, optionally convertible debentures and compulsorily convertible preference shares acquired in satisfaction of debts.

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;
All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; *
Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;
Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis
for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Category

CRAR – Tier I Capital (%)
CRAR – Tier II Capital (%)

Category

Residential Mortgages 
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented;

Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial
premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non- fund based (NFB)
limits;
Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

* As at March 31st  2019, the amount outstanding in respect of unsecured subordinated perpetual debentures is ₹ 13,750 lakhs (March 31st  2018 : ₹ 3,750 lakhs, April 1st, 
2017: ₹ 3,750 lakhs) which is 4.56% (March 31st  2018 : 1.43%, April 1st, 2017: 1.56%) of total Tier I Capital.

CRAR (%)

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

Sl no. Items Current year Previous year



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019

5. Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at March, 31st 2019 are as follows; 

( ₹ in lakhs)

Particulars Upto 30/31 days Over 1 month 
upto 2 months

Over 2 months 
upto 3 months

Over 3 months & 
upto 6 months

Over 6 months & 
upto 1 year

Over 1 year & 
upto 3 years

Over 3 years & 
upto 5 years Over 5 years Total

Deposits                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -   -                     
 (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-) (-) 

Advances 78,831                85,805                94,653                1,26,175             2,54,648             8,67,319             4,25,938             2,26,502             21,59,870           
(1,28,204)            (95,563)               (87,225)               (1,59,736)            (3,12,261)            (10,13,955)          (3,92,133)            (38,153)               (16,04,969)          

Investments 115                     -                     -                     -                     437                     5,601                  1,530                  3,407                  11,090                
(31)                     (29)                     (27)                     (68)                     (53)                     (7)                       -                     -                     (215)                   

Borrowing 50,964 43,767 71,428 1,16,012 2,22,223 7,11,253 4,96,093 2,70,868 19,82,608           
(63,610)               (1,03,988)            (1,92,810)            (1,50,785)            (2,00,733)            (6,31,869)            (3,79,989)            (1,58,146)            (18,81,930)          

Foreign Currency Assets -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
 (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-)  (-) (-) 

Foreign Currency Liabilities 2,434                  15,200                20,936                32,648                5,504                  10,207                -                     -                     86,929                
(1,079)                (2,987)                (2,187)                (12,357)               (18,445)               (6,984)                -                     -                     (44,039)               

Figures in bracket indicate previous year’s figures i.e. as on March 31st, 2018
Note : 

( ₹ in lakhs)

Amount 
outstanding

Amount overdue Amount 
outstanding

Amount overdue

6.

1,94,030             -                     1,27,177             -                     
1,86,562             -                     1,85,979             

-                     -                     -                     
6,35,957             -                     4,94,662             -                     

-                     -                     -                     -                     
31,747                -                     1,84,125             -                     

9,47,753             -                     9,06,712             -                     

( ₹ in lakhs)
As at March 
31st, 2019

As at March 
31st, 2018

Amount 
outstanding

Amount 
outstanding

 7. 

           16,89,714 1,89,214             
                93,531 97,010                
           17,83,245             2,86,224 

 8. 

 Refer note 1  43,613 # 
 Refer note 1  4,32,498 # 

                       -   
                       -   

 Refer note 1  50,297 # 
Refer note 1 15,16,085 # 

# With respect to determining the Company’s eligibility of being classified as Asset Finance Company (“AFC”), the Company has consistently included inter alia (a) written down value of operation lease of
vehicles, equipment, plant and machineries, computers, furniture and fixtures, etc. (b) financing in relation to used equipment and (c) repossessed assets.
During the year ended March 31st, 2018, the RBI has issued their inspection report under section 45N of the RBI Act, 1934, wherein they have declassified the above items from the computation to determine the
eligibility of the AFC status of the Company as at 31st March 2017. The Company is of the opinion that the basis adopted by the Company is appropriate and the matter is under discussion with the RBI.

(i) Lease assets including lease 
rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial Lease
(b) Assets on operating Lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire 
charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards 
AFC activities
(a) Loans where Assets have been 
repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

Note 1: The Company has not disclosed amount outstanding under assets financing activities as the RBI has merged Asset Financing Companies, Loan Companies and Investment companies in to a new category
“NBFC - Investment and Credit Company” vide its circular no. DN BR (PD) CC. No. 097/03.10.001/2018-19 dated February 28, 2019

Break-up of Leased Assets and 
Stock on Hire and other assets 
counting towards AFC activities

c) Term loans
d) Inter- corporate loans and 
e) Commercial paper
f) Other Loans (Tier II Loan, Buyers 
Credit, Working Capital Demand 
Loan etc)

Assets side:
Break-up of Loans and Advances 
including bills receivables [other 
than those included in (8) below]:
(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured                                      
Total (a) + (b)

Sl. No. Particulars

Loans and advances availed by the 
NBFC inclusive of interest accrued 
thereon but not paid:
a) Debentures 
      -      Secured
      -      Unsecured

   (Other than falling within the 
meaning of public deposits)

b) Deferred Credits 

Liabilities side:

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

Sl. No. Particulars
As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018

The maturity pattern of working capital facilities including buyer's credit facilities, aggregated outstanding value being ₹ 9,30,692 Lakhs as at March 31st, 2019 (₹ 8,98,012 Lakhs as at March 31st, 2018),
sanctioned by the banks has been apportioned in proportion to the maturity pattern of the advances. It may be noted that out of above working capital facilities, contractually cash credit facilities amounting to ₹
6,80,692 Lakhs (previous year: ₹ 2,68,374 Lakhs) falls due within 1 year from the balance sheet date, while in respect of Working Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) amount of ₹ 30,000 Lakhs (previous year: ₹
3,23,500 Lakhs) falls due within "upto 30/31 days"; amount of ₹ 1,45,500 Lakhs (previous year: ₹ 1,54,500 Lakhs) falls due 'over 1 month but upto 2 months'; amount of ₹ 4,500 Lakhs (previous year: ₹
1,09,500 Lakhs) falls due 'Over 2 months upto 3 months' and amount of ₹ 70,000 Lakhs (previous year: ₹ 1,500 Lakhs) falls due 'Over 3 months & upto 6 months' from the balance sheet date and in respect of
Buyers' credit facilities amount of ₹ Nil (previous year: ₹ 4,946 Lakhs) falls due within "upto 30/31 days"; amount of ₹ Nil (previous year: ₹ 2,160 Lakhs) falls due 'over 1 month but upto 2 months'; amount of ₹
Nil (previous year: ₹ 3,563 Lakhs) falls due 'Over 2 months upto 3 months' ; amount of ₹ Nil (previous year: ₹ 8,367 Lakhs) falls due 'Over 3 months & upto 6 months' and amount of ₹ Nil (previous year: ₹
21,601 Lakhs) falls due 'Over 6 months & upto 1 year from the balance sheet date. However, these working capital facilities have been subsequently renewed for a year after the balance sheet date.

The RBI in its inspection report under section 45N of the RBI Act, 1934, for the year ended March 31st, 2017 have stated that the working capital facilities are short term in nature and that their renewal on a
year on year basis should not be considered for arriving at their residual maturity. However, the Company is of the opinion that the basis adopted by the Company is appropriate and consistent with the past
practice and this matter is under further discussion with the RBI.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019

( ₹ in lakhs)
As at March 31st, 

2019
As at March 31st, 

2018
Amount 

Outstanding
Amount 

Outstanding
9. Break up of Investments

Current Investments :
        1.    Quoted :
           (i) Shares :  (a) Equity                              -                                -   
                          (b) Preference                              -                                -   
          (ii) Debentures and Bonds                              -                                -   
          (iii) Units of mutual funds                              -                                -   
          (iv) Government Securities                              -                                -   
          (v) Others                              -                                -   
        2.    Unquoted :
           (i) Shares :  (a) Equity                              -                                -   
                          (b) Preference                              -                                -   
          (ii) Debentures and Bonds                              -                                -   
          (iii) Units of mutual funds                              -                                -  
          (iv) Government Securities                              -                                -  
          (v) Others (Pass Through Certificates etc )                              -                                -  

Long term Investments
        1.    Quoted :
           (i) Shares :  (a) Equity                            298                            645 
                           (b) Preference                              -                                -   
          (ii) Debentures and Bonds                              -                                -   
          (iii) Units of mutual funds                              -                                -   
          (iv) Government Securities                              -                                -   
          (v) Others                              -                                -   
        2.    Unquoted :
           (i) Shares :  (a) Equity                              21                                6 
                           (b) Preference                         5,453                         5,447 
          (ii) Debentures and Bonds                         5,319                         5,320 
          (iii) Units of mutual funds                              -                                -   
          (iv) Government Securities                              -                                -   
          (v) Others                             -                                -   

Investments
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
10.  Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of Investments 11,091                     11,418                     

(a) In India 11,091                     11,418                     
(b) Outside India, -                           -                           

(ii) Provisions for Depreciation -                           -                           
(a) In India -                           -                           
(b) Outside India, -                           -                           

(iii) Net Value of Investments 11,091                     11,418                     
(a) In India 11,091                     11,418                     
(b) Outside India. -                           -                           

11. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(i) Opening balance -                           -                           
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year -                           -                           
(iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year -                           -                           
(iv) Closing balance -                           -                           

( ₹ in lakhs)
Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

12. Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head Expenditure in Profit
and Loss Account

(i) Provision for depreciation on Investment Nil Nil
(ii) Bad debts written off (Net)/Provision for Non Performing Assets (Note 1) 63,380                     29,629                     
(iii) Provision made towards Income tax 15,072                     13,092                     
(iv) Other Provision and Contingencies (with details)

 - Provision for Employee Benefits 650                          (183)                         
 - Provision for Standard Assets (Note 1) (2,907)                      4,573                       

76,195                    47,111                    

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit 
taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

Sl. No. Particulars

Note 1: The above provision figures have been computed in accordance with the provisioning norms as prescribed in the Master Direction - Non-Banking 
Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended 
from time to time (the “Master Directions”). 
The aggregate impairment amount on financial instruments as detemined in accordance with the Expected Credit Loss Model under Ind AS and which ha
been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss stands at ₹ 52,918 Lakhs.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019

13. Borrower Group-wise Classification of assets financed as in (7) and (8) above
( ₹ in lakhs)

Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
(i) Related parties

a) Subsidiaries -                       -                    -                        
b) Companies in the same group 1,184                    -                    1,184                    
c) Other related parties -                       -                    -                        
Other than related parties 20,41,308             -                    20,41,308             
Total 20,42,492             -                    20,42,492             

14. Investor Group wise Classification of all Investments in Shares and Securities
( ₹ in lakhs)

Market 
Value/Break up or 
Fair value or NAV

Book value (net of 
provision)

Market 
Value/Break up or 
Fair value or NAV

Book value (net of 
provision)

(i) Related parties *
a) Subsidiaries -                          -                             -                        -                       
b) Companies in the same group -                          -                             -                        -                       
c) Other related parties -                          -                             -                        -                       

(ii) Other than related parties 11,091                     11,091                       11,418                   11,418                  
* As per IndAS 24: Related Party Disclosures as per ICAI

15. Concentration of Advances
( ₹ in lakhs)

Sl. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 3,69,163                  3,23,710                    
(ii) Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the 

NBFC 20.70% 19.11%

16. Concentration of Exposures
( ₹ in lakhs)

Sl. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 3,89,246                  3,34,616                    
(ii) Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total 

Exposure of the NBFC on borrowers / customers
20.64% 18.92%

17. Concentration of NPAs
( ₹ in lakhs)

Sl. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 50,053                     9,202                         

Sl. No. Category

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018

Note 1: The Company has not disclosed amount outstanding under assets financing activities as the RBI has merged Asset Financing Companies, Loan Companies and Investment companies in to a new category “NBFC - 
Investment and Credit Company” vide its circular no. DN BR (PD) CC. No. 097/03.10.001/2018-19 dated February 28, 2019

Refer note 1

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

Sl. No. Category
Amount net of provisions

As at March 31st, 2019 As at March 31st, 2018



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019
Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

18. Sector-wise NPAs

Sl. No. Sector
Percentage of NPAs 
to Total Advances 

in that sector

(i) Agriculture & allied activities
(ii) MSME
(iii) Corporate borrowers
(iv) Services
(v) Unsecured personal loans
(vi) Auto loans
(vii) Other personal loans

19. Movement of Non Performing Assets (NPAs)
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) * 5.34% # 1.3% ##
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

(a) Opening balance 43,806                     41,986                       
(b) Additions during the year 1,30,408                  24,448                       
(c) Reductions during the year ** 21,213                     22,628                       
(d) Closing balance 1,53,001                  43,806                       

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening balance 30,800                     29,903                       
(b) Additions during the year 1,16,398                  22,084                       
(c) Reductions during the year ** 19,582                     21,187                       
(d) Closing balance 1,27,616                  30,800                       

(iv)
Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard
assets)
(a) Opening balance 13,006                     12,083                       
(b) Provisions made during the year 17,840                     5,809                         
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 5,461                       4,886                         
(d) Closing balance 25,385                     13,006                       

* Net NPA on advances
** It includes write - off during the year

## Net advances represents Long-term Financial Assets, Current maturities of Long-term Financial Assets, Short-term Financial Assets, Trade Receivables, Net Block of Assets given on Operating Lease, Net block of
Assets for Own Use (Plant and Machinery) and balances in Fixed Deposits Accounts. Assets for Own Use (Plant and Machinery) represent assets for use under Joint Controlled Operations.

*

* The Company is engaged in the business of Infrastructure equipment financing. The portfolio has been bifurcated in sectors which are based on assets financed specifically in various Infrastructure sectors which
includes IT, construction, mining, irrigation , earthmoving, railway projects, road projects, etc.

# Net advances represents aggregate of Loan Assets, Trade Receivables, Net Block of Assets given on Operating Lease, Net block of Assets for Own Use (Plant and Machinery) and balances in Fixed Deposits Accounts.
Assets for Own Use (Plant and Machinery) represent assets for use under Joint Controlled Operations.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019
Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016, as amended from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

20. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased :
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL No : Particulars Current year Previous Year
(a) No. of accounts purchased during the year -                          -                             
(b)  Aggregate outstanding -                          -                             
(a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year -                          -                             
(b) Aggregate outstanding -                          -                             

21. Details of Non-performing Financial Assets sold :
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL No : Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) No. of accounts sold -                          -                             
(ii) Aggregate outstanding -                          -                             
(iii) Aggregate consideration received -                          -                             

22. Other Information :
( ₹ in lakhs)

Sl. No. Particulars As at March 31st, 
2019

As at March 31st, 
2018

i. Gross Non-Performing Assets
      (a) Related Parties -                          -                             
      (b) Other than related Parties 1,53,001                  43,806                       

ii. Net Non-Performing Assets
      (a) Related Parties -                             
      (b) Other than related Parties 1,27,616                  30,800                       

iii. Assets/Receivables acquired in satisfaction of debt 40,072                     44,239                       

(i)

(ii)



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019

23. Derivatives

Forward Rate Agreement(FRA)/Interest Rate Swap(IRS)
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i)  The notional principal of swap agreements Nil Nil
(ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their obligations under the 

agreements
Nil Nil

(iii) Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps Nil Nil
(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps Nil Nil
(v) The fair value of the swap book (585)                234                      

The nature and terms of FRA/IRS as on 31st March 2019 are set out below : 

SL No. Nature
 Notional 
Principal

 (` in lakhs) 
 Benchmark 

(i) Hedging  Nil USD LIBOR

24. Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivatives

SL. No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
(i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives undertaken during the year Nil Nil
(ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as at year end Nil Nil
(iii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not "highly 

effective"
Nil Nil

(iv)
Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IRderivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" 

Nil Nil

25. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

(i) Qualitative Disclosure

Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended 
from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

 Terms 

Fixed Payable Vs Floating Receivable

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) manages the Foreign Currency and Interest Rate Risks, besides other market risks / core functions. The company has put in place the policies for hedging / mitigating risks / strategies and processes for continuous 
monitoring of risks, which will enable the company to quantify risk, both on account of Foreign Currency and Interest Rate Risks. Apart from ALCO there is a Risk Committee of the Board which guides the company in these risks. Risk is measured 
on the basis of Fair Value as on reporting date. The Board has delegated authority to company officials in the Treasury department for entering into Generic derivative products besides Forward Contracts, on behalf of the company, to hedge the 
Foreign Currency and Interest Rate Risk exposures. The company has a  Risk Management Policy which paves the way for risk reporting and risk monitoring systems. The marked-to-market values are obtained from the banks with whom the hedge 
deals are done. The Company, in order to hedge itself against the adverse impact of fluctuations in foreign currency rates / variable interest benchmark (LIBOR) on underlying liability, enters into the derivative contracts. The Company does not 
enter into derivative contracts for speculation or trading purposes.



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019
Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended 
from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

(ii) Quantitative Disclosures
( ₹ in lakhs)

SL. No. Particulars
Currency 

Derivatives
Interest Rate 
Derivatives

(i)

For hedging 2,63,856         Nil

(ii)

a) Asset (+) 5,541              176                      

b) Liability (-) (4,541)             (761)                     

(iii) Credit Exposure [2] Nil Nil

(iv) Unhedged Exposures Nil Nil

26. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC

Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(i)
Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC

Nil Nil

27. Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators : None

28. No penalites has been imposed by RBI and other regulators during the financial year ended 31st March 2019 and 31st March 2018

Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)

Marked to Market Positions [1]



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - I TO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2019
Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex XIV of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended 
from time to time (the “Master Directions”)

29. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year 

Sl. No. Particulars CARE ICRA Brickwork
ACUITE 
(formerly 
SMERA)

CARE ICRA Brickwork SMERA

(i) Long Term Banking facilities CARE AA* - - - CARE AA- - - -
(ii) Short Term Banking Facilities CARE A1+* - - - CARE A1+ - - -
(iii) Short Term Debt Instruments CARE A1+  * - BWR A1+ - CARE A1+ ICRA A1+ - -
(iv) NCDs/Bonds CARE AA* - BWR AA+ ACUITE AA+#CARE AA- - BWR AA+ SMERA AA+
(v) Unsecured  Subordinated/Tier-II   Debentures/Bonds CARE AA-* - BWR AA+ ACUITE AA+# CARE A+ - BWR AA+ SMERA AA+
(vi) Perpetual Debentures CARE A+* - BWR AA- - CARE A - - -

*Under credit watch with developing implications
#Under rating watch with developing implications

30. Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction Company for Asset Restructions 

Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Previous  Year

(i) Nos of Acccounts Nil Nil
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of Accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil
(iii) Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
(iv) Additional Consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
(v) Aggregate gain/loss over net book Value Nil Nil

31. Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Venturers and Subsidiaries abroad : Nil

32. Off Balance Sheet SPV's sponsored : Nil

33. Details of Financing of Parent Company Products : N.A

34. Disclosure of Complaints

Sl. No. Customer Complaints Current Year  
(i) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year -                      
(ii) No. of complaints received during the year 33
(iii) No. of complaints redressed during the year 33
(iv) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year -                      

35. Disclosure of Fraud

Current Year Previous Year

DISCLOSURES RELATING TO FRAUD IN TERMS OF THE NOTIFICATION ISSUED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA VIDE DNBS/2016-17/49 Master Direction DNBS. PPD.01/66.15.001/2016-17
During the year ended March, 31st 2019,  no fraud was committed and reported to the RBI.
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